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Corporate Profile
= V)

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED (“Hopson Development”)
was founded in 1992, and its shares have been listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 1998 (Stock code:
0754). Hopson Development is a major property group that specializes
in the development of medium-to high-end large-scale residential
properties. In terms of land bank, it is one of the largest property
developers in the People’s Republic of China.

Since 1995, Hopson Development has started to establish its brand on
a nationwide scale through deploying appropriate corporate strategy
and business model. The principal focus is on three Core Economic Zones,
namely Pearl River Delta, Huanbohai Area and Yangtze River Delta, with
Guangzhou, Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai as the core cities. In
Guangzhou and Beijing, the brands such as “Regal Riviera”, " Gallopade”
and “Fairview” have been established to cover a range of product
designs, customer services and facilities, and to accomodate different
community cultures and different operating models. Each property
project is featured with a unique theme to demonstrate the strength of
our corporate branding. Strong brand recognition at project level
enhances the positioning and marketability of the corporate branding.

Major investments were made in the first-tier cities such as Guangzhou,
Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai over the past few years.
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Corporate and Listing Information
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Executive Directors

CHU Mang Yee (Chairman)

XIANG Bin (Deputy Chairman)

WU Jiesi (Chief Executive Officer)
TAM Lai Ling (Chief Financial Officer)
AU Wai Kin

CHEN Chang Ying

XIAO Yan Xia

Non-executive Director
SHAFRAN, Steven

Independent Non-executive Directors
YUEN Pak Yiu, Philip

LEE Tsung Hei, David

WONG Shing Kay, Oliver

Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
YUEN Pak Yiu, Philip

LEE Tsung Hei, David

WONG Shing Kay, Oliver

Qualified Accountant
LIU Shun Fai

Company Secretary
MOK Wai Kun, Barbara, solicitor

Authorized Representatives
AU Wai Kin
XIAO Yan Xia
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Corporate and Listing Information
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Independent Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor

Prince’s Building

Central

Hong Kong

Legal Advisor

Jones Day

29th Floor, Edinburgh Tower

The Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of East Asia

China CITIC Bank

China Construction Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia)
Standard Chartered Bank

Branch Share Registrars In Hong Kong
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
46th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Registered Office
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda

Principal Office

Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House,
1 Connaught Place

Central

Hong Kong
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REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES

Guangzhou 16th Floor, South Tower
Zhujiang Investment Building
421 Zhujiang East Road
Zhujiang New City, Guanghzou
Beijing — Zhujiang Development Centre
23 Dawang Road West

Chaoyang District, Beijing

Shanghai 18th Floor, Guangdong Development Bank Building

555 Xujiahui Road, Shanghai
Tianjin — No. 14 Dongchengnan Road
Baodi District, Tianjin

SHAREHOLDERS' CALENDAR

Register of Shareholders
Close of Register
12th June 2007 to 15th June 2007 (both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting
15th June 2007

Dividends (Per Share)
Interim dividend HK10.8 cents
Paid on Tuesday, 28th November 2006

Proposed final dividend HK27.1 cents
Payable on Friday, 29th June 2007
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Corporate and Listing Information

RN FHER

LISTING INFORMATION L&

Shares Listing B L

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of RABIRRDH

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited BEMERGMARIRER LD
Stock Code R

0754 0754

Guaranteed Senior Notes Listing REEAZELT

The Company’s 8.125% Guaranteed Senior Notes are listed on RNAE8N25E 2 REFEERE
The Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited REIKESFZZBR AR LT
USD Settled Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds UETENHNESETERES
The Company’s zero coupon convertible bonds are listed on RARNZ B MARERR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited BEMERSMARAR LT
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Corporate Structure

EZENE

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

SEAREEAERAT

[ [

Property Management Property Development
MEEE MEBR

|
Guangzhou E M

@© d Est Gallopade Park
uangdong Esteem PR

Property Services Limited Pleasant View Garden
ERESNEREEARAR REEE
Huajing New City
ERIH
Regal Riviera Villa

Yurghan i
unshan Xijin
Y'._;!;U:'!g ¢
1jin uayuan
WREn
Huanan New City
i
Guangzhou Huadu Hongbenggang
Reservoir Project
BNTEEAL B R K EH B
Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial City

EMEAEEE
Nanhai Junjirg Bay
MEER
Regal Riviera®
BHIFRO
Others®@
Hih@

[
Huizhou E /M

Huizhou Regal Riviera Bay
EMFERE
Hopson International New City

B EERR AT

Emwm —
Beijing 1t
Beijing Regal Court
EREHETIHSR
Beijing Fresh Life Garden
ERETIRMNRE
Beijing Citta Eterna
TtRREEER
Hopson International Garden

AEERTE
l

Shanghai L&

Shanghai Hopson Town
EBEEHF
Hopson Lantern Garden
SHERER
Shanghai Hopson International Tower
ESEEEBRAE
Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan
EERILRERE
Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road Project
L mrTERIER
Shanghai Dongjing Project
IR B

l
Ningbo 2§
Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District Project
EREHEEEE
l
Tianjin X3Z

Tianjin Jingjin New Town

Beijing Zhujiang Century
Property Management Limited
EREIHEYFEERRRAT

|

Hotel Operations
BIE

Guangzhou Regal®
Riviera Hotel

EMNBTIHFRBED

Beijing Plaza
Royale Hotel
TRFREEEE

Hyatt Regency

RFBZUEHIH Jingjin City
SORHTIE S BE R
Notes: Bz
(1) 69.5% owned by the Group (1) ANEEFF69.5% M
(2)  Others include development projects such as Regal Court, Fairview Garden, (2) EitvRIEBHRE MR - MREBRERERS

Fairview South Court and Regal Palace.
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Financial Highlights
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Revenues
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit for the year
Minority interests
Profit attributable to
sharesholders
Earnings per share
- Basic
- Diluted
Dividends per share

Net assets value per share
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2002
“FEF

HK$'000

BETT

2,394,115
466,172
(183,882)
282,290

(38,950)

243,340

HK24 cents &1l
HK24 cents 71l

HK4 cents &l
HK$2.89 7T

2003
—FE=

—RT—

HK$'000
BEFT

2,511,630

302,761
(101,192)
201,569
(32,664)

168,905

HK17 cents il
HK17 cents &1l
HK5 cents 71l
HK$3.13 BT

2004
“ZTQNE
HK$'000

BETR

3,973,184

816,146
(298,338)
517,808
(85,023)

432,785

HK43 cents il
HK43 cents 7l
HK9 cents 71l
HK$3.32 BT

2005
“ZETHE
HK$'000
BETIL

6,133,894
1,812,627
(611,446)
1,201,181
16,142

1,217,323

HK113 cents 71l
HK113 cents 71ll
HK33.95 cents 7l
HK$4.75 7T

2006
—BEA

-/

HK$'000
BRI

6,920,294

2,461,536
(837,358)
1,624,178
(70,426)

1,553,752

HK127 cents 7l
HK126 cents
HK37.9 cents #fl

HK$6.40 &7t

Profit attributable to shareholders J& 3 &4 % Fl
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Chairman’s Statement
FFERE
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Chu Mang Yee REAfK
Chairman E/&E %

In terms of overall capabilities, the Group is one of the leading property
developers in Mainland China. The long-term optimistic outlook on both the
macro-economy and the property sector in China have provided tremendous

development opportunities for the Group.

AEERFEAMGEENRBAMERRRE

 RBIREEE M EHETT

FRHMFOINBIRBRANEB R EREMHE T RIFERES -

I am pleased to present to our shareholders the annual results of Hopson
Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended
31st December 2006.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December 2006, the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) reported an increase
of HK$337 million in the audited consolidated profit attributable to
shareholders to HK$1,554 million. Fully diluted earnings per share grew
by 12% over 2005 to HK126 cents. Total equity increased by 43% to
HK$8,228 million. Net assets per share amounted to HK$6.40,
representing an increase of 35% as compared to 31st December 2005.
The return on total equity was 20%.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK27.1 cents per share for the year ended 31st December 2006.
Together with the interim dividend of HK10.8 cents per share, the total
dividend payout per share for the year was HK37.9 cents, representing
an approximately 12% increase as compared to HK33.95 cents in 2005.
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Chairman’s Statement
FFERE

MARKET OVERVIEW AND OPERATING
ENVIRONMENT

The economy of China continued to maintain a stable and rapid growth
in 2006. The preliminary statistics showed the annual GDP in China
reached RMB20.9407 trillion and in terms of comparable price, an
increase of 10.7% over last year. The annual average disposable income
of urban residents per capita reached RMB11,759, an increase of 12.1%
over last year, with an effective growth rate of 10.4%, after taking into
account of the price factor.

In 2006, the Chinese government promulgated a series of counteracting
macro-economic austerity measures largely focusing on regulating the
property sector. These measures include interest rate hikes, increase in
capital adequacy ratio for banks, the Six Guidelines promulgated by the
State Council, the Fifteen Rules jointly issued by Nine Ministries, policies
restricting foreign investment in the property sector, imposition of taxes
on the secondary market transactions. These policies have caused certain
impact on property buyers and property developers. However, these
policies are conducive to a more stable and healthier operating
environment in a longer term. The austerity measures have also raised
the entry barrier of the property sector and hence provide opportunities
to financially strong property developers to acquire land, and thereby
increase their market shares.

Despite these austerity measures, however with a healthy macro-
economic environment, the overall property sector continues to grow
steadily. The annual property development investments in China reached
RMB1.9382 trillion, a growth of 21.8% over last year, of which
commodity properties accounted for RMB1.3612 trillion, a growth of
25.3%. The total gross floor areas (“GFA") completed for commodity
properties were 530 million square meters (“sg.m.”) and commodity
properties sales were RMB2.051 trillion, a growth of 13.4% over the
same period last year.

Guangzhou

Guangzhou is the most important market of the Group, generating
nearly half of our total income. The property market in Guangzhou is
relatively mature and more regulated. It plays a leading role in China in
terms of development concepts and setting standards.

1 O @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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MARKET OVERVIEW AND OPERATING
ENVIRONMENT (Continued)

Guangzhou (Continued)

During 2006, there was a significant increase in land supply in
Guangzhou. However, demand for land remained very robust. Most of
the land auctions were won by larger property developers with land
prices reaching unprecedented levels. The supply of newly completed
commodity properties in Guangzhou was at a similar level to that of
2005 and the total transacted GFA for commodity properties reached
11.58 million sg.m., an increase of 2.1% over the same period last year.
As the demand remained buoyant, the overall demand had exceeded
supply and the average price of commodity properties was RMB6,315
per sg.m., an increase of 23.4% over last year.

The relatively high population in Guangzhou had driven both its economy
and income per capita to grow rapidly. However, the living area per
capita is relatively low. In order to develop into a cosmopolitan city,
there is a continuing program to improve the infrastructure, thus posing
a strong momentum in property development in Guangzhou. It is
forecasted that the property market in Guangzhou will enter into a
long-term stable development period. The Group is confident to capitalise
the opportunities of the property market in both Guangzhou and its
peripheral second-tier rural areas to further expand its property business
in Guangzhou.

Beijing

One-third of the Group’s business is derived from the Beijing market.
Being the political and cultural hub of China, Beijing has a relatively
high urban development standard with higher capacity and demand in
its property market.

Huajing New City
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

MARKET OVERVIEW AND OPERATING
ENVIRONMENT (Continued)

Beijing (Continued)

In 2006, the land trading activities in Beijing were active, in particular
residential sites. The land supply within the Fifth Ring Road is becoming
scarce and supply of new land was gradually focusing on rural areas
beyond the Fifth Ring Road. As the national policy regulated the supply
of residential properties which led to the simultaneous adjustments in
residential property products; this, in turn, postponed the selling
schedules of properties in the market. The slow down in supply made
both the demand and transaction volume to grow slowly. In 2006, the
growth of total investments in property development in Beijing
diminished. Total GFA sold in property market were 22.87 million sq.m.,
an increase of 3% over the same period last year. However, selling
prices of properties increased substantially with an average price of
RMB8,792 per sq.m., an increase of 16.7% over the same period last
year.

As construction relating to the Olympics and the massive infrastucture
constructions in the Central Business District are underway, and the
speeding up of making Beijing into an international city, it will bring a
continuous surge in property market in terms of investments and
demand. Furthermore, with the continuous increase in income of Beijing
citizens, the Beijing property market will continue to develop steadily.
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Hopson International Garden
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MARKET OVERVIEW AND OPERATING
ENVIRONMENT (Continued)

Shanghai

Shanghai is the emerging financial hub for Asia. With its strong financial
and economic foundations, it ranks first in China in terms of property
market size. Currently, the Shanghai property market has implemented
the State’s austerity measures and is undergoing a healthy consolidation
period.

As affected by the austerity measures, the demand for property from
investors in Shanghai diminished while demand from end-users
increased. The latter had in fact absorbed the area of completion for
the year. In 2006, the overall supply and demand of new commodity
properties were nearly at the similar level. On the other hand, the total
transacted GFA of commaodity properties in Shanghai were 25.97 million
sg.m., an increase of 19% over the same period last year with an average
transaction price of RMB8,682 per sg.m., an increase of 4.8% over the
same period last year.

Almost two years after implementing the austerity measures, it is
expected that the property market in Shanghai will restore to a stable
level. With the imminent holding of World Expo, the continuous
development in both sides of Huangpu River and refurbishing of old
cities will thrive a promising long-term prospects to the property market
in Shanghai. In addition, the demand due to the improvement of living
conditions and the massive influx of expatriates will further fuel the
demand of the property market in Shanghai. By taking advantage of
these opportunities, the Group will further develop its property business
in Shanghai.

Tianjin

Tianjin is an important region of the State’s Huanbohai development
strategy. It experienced strong economic growth in the past years and
the property sector has entered into a rapid development stage. In 2006,
the property investment in Tianjin remained stable with solid commodity
property transaction volume. The property price continued to rise at a
rate higher than last year’s. In the years to come, there will be ample
opportunities for property development in Tianjin. From the economic
development standpoint, the development of Huanbohai zone is the
main focus under the Eleventh Five-Year Plan. Tianjin has been recognized
as the economic center in Northern China. The development of Binhai
New District has already been listed as part of the national strategy and
the speeding up of the unification between Beijing and Tianjin has
generated strong momentum to the economic growth of Tianjin. From
the supply and demand point of view, the demand of Tianjin citizens to
improve their living conditions is becoming more and more pressing.
The municipal government has also put more efforts in improving the
image of Tianjin. Resettlement and urban planning will create great
demand for housing. The Group will strive to further develop its property
business in Tianjin in the coming years.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY SECTOR IN
THE PRC

Though the austerity measures of the Chinese government have adverse
impact on the property sector in the short-run, its primary objective is to
regulate the property sector in pursuing a long-term stable development.
With the rapid economic development in China, both the population
and disposal income per capita will continue to increase and urbanization
rate keeps on improving. The demand of consumers to improve their
living standards is becoming increasingly urgent. Currently, China is at a
special stage of experiencing Renminbi appreciation and excess liquidity.
Its asset price continues to increase and has fuelled the continuous
development of the property sector. Furthermore, the role of the property
sector as one of the pillars of the state economy will remain unchanged
in the near future. The property market in China is therefore expected
to maintain a rapid and stable development in the medium and long-
run.

In future, the property market in China will further consolidate, making
the already sizeable developers larger and thus occupying more market
shares.

PROSPECTS OF THE GROUP

In terms of overall capabilities, the Group is one of the leading property
developers in Mainland China. The Group’s competitive strengths are:
equipped with first class capabilities and experience in property operation
and flexibility; having a sufficiently large land reserve and the experience
and capabilities in acquiring new land reserve; and equipped with
experience and capabilities in resource integration and cost control. The
long-term optimistic outlook on both the macro-economy and the
property sector in China have provided tremendous development
opportunities for the Group.
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WETEFRBEREEDBAEHERZ —HRE
HATERE AP RIRE FREEHET S RE
REMER-

R BISHETTENE T ERTE—PiRE ARERIE
)22 BB A IR R B M S P A5 B R LR BV T35 1)
o

KEZARRRE

AEERTEAMGEENZEAMERREZ — M5
FHFEL AEBENEYES S AE - RLEEE
BEORER BHBEE HEETR Y ERARER T
MR BRBA MRS E 2 &5 REE T -
BB R AT R R AT IMNIERIR AR L E N
BEREH T RENBREE-

Beijing Regal Court
ERFIFHR
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PROSPECTS OF THE GROUP (Continued)

The business of the Group principally comes from four cities: namely
Guangzhou, Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai. As Guangzhou will host the
Asian Games in 2010, Beijing will host the Olympics in 2008, Tianjin will
be experiencing unprecedented opportunities to encounter rapid
development and Shanghai will host the 2010 World Expo, the prospects
of property markets in these four cities will develop rapidly. In turn, the
Group will also be benefited from these developments. Looking ahead,
while the Group will continue to focus on the above four cities as
core development regions, it will also develop projects in prosperous
second-tier cities which are located in the neighbouring areas of these
first-tier cities. At the moment, the Group is developing the peripheral
cities in Guangzhou, such as the already on sale project in Huizhou and
the project in Nanhai; when appropriate, the Group will also develop
projects in Shenzhen.

The Group currently has land reserve for commercial usage and will
gradually develop these commercial sites into office buildings and
shopping malls. We believe commercial property projects will contribute
stable cash flows and steady investment returns to the Group. This will
become the new earnings growth in the coming years.

In the years to come, the property sector in Mainland China will continue
to consolidate. By leveraging on the Group’s first class capabilities and
experience in property operation, flexible systems, strong and solid
financial background, the Group will continue to grasp the opportunities
and to take up challenges with the goal to capture greater market share.
We will aim at further enhancing our leading position in the property
sector as well as creating higher returns on investments for our
shareholders.

CHU MANG YEE
Chairman

Hong Kong: 17th April 2007

KEZKRRRE @)
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Wu Jiesi BEEE
Chief-Executive Officer 1TH##

Though operating under a series of austerity measures implemented by the
Central Government, the property contract sales business of the Group still
recorded steady growth. The total contract sales, inclusive of Regal Riviera,
were HK$ 11,368 million, a surge of 79% when compared to HK$6,358
million last year.

FEARABNEm—ERBREREAELT » REE ZHESLHE ZKNES
BEMER - BE4HEHERRIKITEENAEE113.68(87T @ Lk EFAEE
63.58 BT AIBIE R 79% o

BUSINESS REVIEW ESIE

Property Development Business EBREY

Though operating under a series of austerity measures implemented by R REFFE I E—ERREIAERNIEA T AEE 2 thE
the Central Government, the property contract sales business of the & #IHE XK GRBERIER - LA VIS RIEHR TS
Group still recorded steady growth. Total contract sales, inclusive of ~ BERAB113.68870 Lk EFHNHE63.58B T AR
Regal Riviera, were HK$ 11,368 million, a surge of 79% when compared  #&K79% A #HEMEEA1,157,267F K thEF
to HK$6,358 million last year. Total contract sales area was 1,157,267  #91,011,835F 5K K14% - B EBMITARFALE
sg.m., up 14% when compared with 1,011,835 sq.m. last year. bBEAEBBEANERNS0%EZR ERFEE7,50087T°-%
Furthermore, the disposal of the Group’s 50% interests in Shanghai  SEHR -ZTTNF XK EREAEBERLBESE
Hopson International Tower during the year brought in US$75 million  Jtz %8

in cash. The transaction is expected to be complete in 2008 and by

then, a profit of HK$500 million will be generated for the Group.

1 6 (&) Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006



BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Property Development Business (Continued)

Guangdong is an important market of the Group where 46% of the
contract sales in 2006 were derived therefrom. Major property projects
including Pleasant View Garden, Huanan New City and Gallopade Park
— South Court are all located at the prime regions of the urban
development. In terms of quality and services, these properties are the
leaders amongst the medium to high-end properties within the same
regions and the market demand is high. The average selling price of the
Guangdong regions in 2006 was up by 27% over the prior year.

Beijing is the second largest market of the Group where 43% of the
contract sales in 2006 were derived therefrom. The current selling projects
of the Group in Beijing include Beijing Citta Eterna, Beijing Fresh Life
Garden, Beijing Regal Court and Hopson International Garden. The
annual contract sales of Beijing Regal Court and Hopson International
Garden each exceeded RMB1 billion. Especially for Hopson International
Garden which is located at the centre of the Central Business District of
East Third Ring Road of Beijing, the contract sales on its inaugurating
date were in excess of RMB400 million, and since the project was
introduced in May 2006, it had received overwhelming acceptances
and broke the single day sales record of the Beijing property market in
recent years. In 2006, the average unit selling price of the Group’s contract
sales in Beijing increased by 50%. Beijing becomes the Group’s source
of profit growth.

The property sales projects of the Group in Shanghai are Hopson Lantern
Garden and Shanghai Hopson Town. Of which, Hopson Lantern Garden,
a townhouse type project, was first introduced in late September 2006,
and is located at Qingpu District Zhaoxiang Town, the west sub-urban
district of Shanghai. The Group considers the property market in
Shanghai is recovering gradually and these two projects will have better
performance in 2007. Furthermore, the Group acquired quite a number
of development sites in Shanghai and its peripheral regions and we
believe Shanghai will contribute more profit to the Group in future.

Currently, Tianjin Jingjin New Town is the only selling project of the
Group in Tianjin. After years of dedicated construction work, Tianjin
Jingjin New Town has gradually become one of the largest hot spring
villa resorts in China with elevating reputation and has by conveying
amenities, entertainment and conference facilities together and receives
escalating reputation. The unit selling price of Tianjin Jingjin New Town
was up by 3% when compared with last year. With the anticipation of
the opening up of Hyatt Regency Hotel in mid 2007, it is believed that
sales momentum of the Tianjin Jingjin New Town Villa Project will
continue to increase.

EFSERE (&)

MERRER (&)

ERRALENEEMSE R-2SEXNEFZANHEEN
46% FEEFRME - E2ERRELASEE EETHK
SeEmit N R EENESRE ARERARE
KRS R B R EEYE R TI5EE ER
HWER-ZTTNFHEEHELEF EA27% -

ERRAEENE-_ANS — ST REFZENHEEN
43% RN LR - A EERF AL Rm SN EEIRE 81
ERESFE ERWIHNRE ERRITRRAE
BREE LRI T R RA ERREENFEANHEE
BHREBT ARKI10ET-HRIRA ERBRIERE 1n?
EFR=ZRPRAEEREPOE RSB RFLANE
B HSOHED FREASNHECBBARKNT
87 A& TIRUAFEME R SRS — 2T RE:
FEBELRMRFHEIEL EF EF50% b RibE
ERAREE N EE R RIR

FEER DENESRR RS EMERR DES ERT-
HEhAEMERERAFNA TAERERTS LR EE
M E R R SR QAP RIEIRE AKEREL
BEMTSEESER IMEER _ZTLFHERE
ORI PIEEE DR ASRBE T ZMER
Rty SBERR SR AREERELE LR /-

AEBERRNESERBERHRAFRENEIR-ERE
EFETEHBORR T RENER RS K A2 A
AR AR ERE R SRR RARRIEZER
e MBER BRI RREHIEN — BT RFH
BAEELEF LR3% - EFRMSVEER —TT L5
FHFEZENERT BERZREINGIZIR B HES
B HaE LTt

Tianjin Jingjin New Town
PNEYAVE ]
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Property Development Business (Continued)

During the year, the Group secured a further success of its property
business in Huizhou. Presently, it has two projects there, namely Huizhou
Regal Riviera Bay and Hopson International New City. Huizhou Regal
Riviera Bay is a European style top class residential property project
developed by the Group and is well received by local market. Located in
Shuikou Town, the central district of Huizhou, Hopson International
New City is a high-end villa project put on sales by the Group during
National Day on 1st October and has drawn great attention in the market.
The Group will take these two projects as stepping stones and speed up
its investments in Huizhou where we will gradually enlarge the profit
contribution proportion of the Group.

The operation of the Group was satisfactory during the year. For the
year ended 31st December 2006, the Group had a record-breaking
turnover of HK$6,920 million, an increase of 13% over last year. The
following tables show the turnover of major projects and business by
region:

Turnover Of The Group By Geographical Locations:

¥F5EER ()

HWEBRREY ()
RENEEEENBRAPIEREISE ORI A
SERNENEREMEER N HATRERA L REHN
HoBmMTFRERAEBEBMAENRASEETS T
BMKIBRNETER B HI5HNEL A £BRE
AR BN — MR E RN O AR D E LA —
= BIE R IS T TSR BT - NS E S LALL RS
HE REG AURINREENEIRE B S EAEMN
ol H R E B BRI E-

AEERFHZERRM HE-_TTAF+_A=1
—HLEFE AKBENEXEEESHIED
HEH69.2(870 BMEFIEIM3% - TRIIFRERSEILE
EEBRAREBI D 2 EEBENT:

BRSNS C EEEEENT:

2006 2005

ZEEREF —TTRF
HK$ million Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
BEBER EE (%) AEHT LEfB1(%)
Guangdong R 3,382 49 2,891 47
Beijing B3 2,173 31 2,067 34
Shanghai s 666 10 616 10
Tianjin K= 699 10 558 9
Others HAth - - 2 -
6,920 100 6,134 100

TURNOVER OF THE GROUP BY GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATIONS R EEHEI 2 2 S BEE ¥ EMNT

A
A
>k
_FH

2005

2006 ==
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued) E S IE )

Property Development Business (Continued) WERRER (E)

TURNOVER BY MAJOR PROJECTS X EEB o &£l T

2006 2005

ZEERARF —TTRF
HKS$ million Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
BEBT L fil(%) BEAT EEBIl(%)
Beijing Regal Court ERHKIFR 1,334 19 1,255 20
Pleasant View Garden BRERE 898 13 776 13
Shanghai Hopson Town — _E/&& 4B 666 10 616 10
Tianjin Jingjin New Town K32 FEFIHN 663 10 548 9
Huanan New City R 390 6 369 6
Huajing New City ST 373 5 516 8
Beijing Citta Eterna TRES=E 366 5 617 10
Others HAh 2,230 32 1,437 24
6,920 100 6,134 100

[ | Beijing Regal Court Huanan New City
ERIIFR R
Pleasant View Garden [ | Huajing New City
R R ST
Shanghai Hopson Town [ | Beijing Citta Eterna
EBEERH ItRESZE

[0 Tianjin Jingjin New Town Others
RAETEHH HE

2006 —=

A
A
7/ I
_FH'

2005 —EEEEF

TURNOVER BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS R %558l 0 & %28k Hlan T

2006 2005

—EEXRE —ZEThHEF
HKS$ million Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
BEET EEf(%) AEET EE1(%)
Property development MEER 6,693 97 5,991 98
Property investment MERE 54 1 47 1
Property management YLD 173 2 96 1
6,920 100 6,134 100

ataRsRaELn 225558 @) 19
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued) EFOEE (&)
Property Development Business (Continued) WERRER (&)
Property Development Completion (Estimated) YFFETT (FET)

Name of Project
HEEH

2007
Completed
Area
—EELF
5 LEE
(sg. m.)
(FFHK)
Total

At

2008
Completed
Area
—EBEBN\F
ZEIEE
(sq. m.)
(F7K)
Total

At

2009
Completed
Area
—EBNF
TIEE
(sq. m.)
(FFK)
Total

At

Post 2010
Completed
Area
—E-EF
D#ExEIEE
(sg. m.)
(FFHXK)
Total

At

Gallopade Park BRTE 39,118 68,214 95,512 439,529
Pleasant View Garden B’BREE 75,039 101,440 146,955 505,489
Huanan New City RN 69,951 142,722 87,441 1,831,414
Huajing New City ST 94,529 - - -
Regal Riviera 7oA 102,047 92,992 - 344,070
Regal Palace HRELN 32,397 - - -
Yijing Huayuan = - 57,048 61,816 -
Guangzhou Hopson International

Building EMNEEBRBKE - - 99,059 -
Yunshan Xijing FLES 31,494 68,328 23,014 -
Regal Riviera Villa el 34,975 64,071 — —
Nanhai Junjing Bay A RE - 115,904 124,259 379,496
Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial City eSS - - - 143,186
Guangzhou Huadu Hongbenggang BEMNFEEDAL AR =

Reservoir Project KEIEE = 60,000 60,000 264,510
Huizhou Regal Riviera Bay B R 114,882 37,987 64,490 316,099
Hopson International New City & A BTk 230,169 29,027 149,027 848,796
Beijing Regal Court IR ITHR - 145,255 71,627 248,843
Beijing Citta Eterna TRES=E 110,182 58,123 38,235 -
Beijing Fresh Life Garden It RHTAMRE 63,910 - - -
Hopson International Garden BERBIERE 151,782 37,242 — —
Shanghai Hopson Town EEEEHF 103,759 89,415 70,000 108,002
Shanghai Hopson International Tower — _E/8&£BBRAE - 82,671 - -
Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road Project _F/&#5/5#r & 8518 H - 26,338 24,451 -
Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan EERILREE 20,733 17,614 12,615 73,635
Hopson Lantern Garden A ERAREE 52,066 35,000 26,893 -
Shanghai Dongjing Project EERTIER - 43,820 54,776 21,733
Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District Project ERSHERIER - 71,299 43,356 328,157
Tianjin Jingjin New Town RIZ T 244,769 100,000 210,000 2,656,207
Guangzhou Qianjin Road Project B AT TE B - - 112,038 146,148
Guangzhou Ziyun Villa BMERE LG 14,160 177,995 50,000 633,216
Beijing Desheng Building I REBRE - 65,837 - -
Beijing Dongfangwenhua LR T 3 - 129,749 - -
Shanghai Yu Tai Project s fzR1ER - 16,385 23,140 -
Tianjin Ge Tian Building RERRAE - - 90,000 -
Tianjin Regal Riviera Bay REBRE - - 134,550 -
Total FEE 1,585,962 1,934,476 1,873,254 9,288,530
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Property Management Service

The property management service is an important protective shield of
the Group in its development. Guangdong Esteem Property Services
Limited (“Guangdong Esteem”), with State Grade 1 qualification, is
devoted to providing comprehensive, professional and people—oriented
management services to residents. The business motto of Guangdong
Esteem is “People as core and creation of Quality Life”. It makes its best
endeavours to provide a healthy and comfortable environment and its
service is well received by the community. In 2006, the Group set up a
seamless property management service information system and had
enhanced its customer service standards. In 2007, the Group is desirous
to fulfill and focus on expanding the dimension of property services in
satisfying the living requirements of the mainstream sector in PRC. We
aim at focusing on customer demands and customize top class services
dedicated to them. We look for leveling up with international property
management standards and create premier living style of international
quality with the objective of achieving customer satisfaction.

Property Rental
The rental income of the Group in 2006 was approximately HK$54
million, an increase of approximately 15% over last year.

At of today, the rental income of the Group is mainly derived from retail
shops and carparks which represent only a small portion of the Group’s
business. However, in the foreseeable future, the Group will gradually
develop more commercial projects like office buildings and shopping
malls and hence will bring more steady cashflow to the Group.

Hotel Operations
The Group has two hotels with business operations, namely Guangzhou
Regal Riviera Hotel and Beijing Plaza Royale Hotel.

EF5OEE ()

VIR EE R
MEETERBEEEHRNEZREN-EEBETHE
RESVERBEARQR (BR—RED GR(Es
(D) REREERMEZFM FE( AMHEHNMEER
IRG- BESEME TR [AARAN - BIERFELE | EEE
BN AETAERFEEEN SRR REE RS
REMHEERBRA-—TTRF KEET T EHYE
BERBESRSE 2EEN T EPRBKT -LET
tFEUmRPEEREENEERRAER ZNRAR
MERBOREMEER HEEFFPH R AEFPEHEE
BRI BERCMERGFEZRY RETITELA
B RENEEEEER BEPRE-

e
REFR ZETNFENHASRALBEES 4008 7T th =
FIENN15% ©

EZAAIAL SENESWATER A SEROEE L
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued) EF5ERE (#)

The turnover of Guangzhou Regal Riviera Hotel for the year was HK$19  BEMNERI w=B/E R AFE &£ ABE1,9008 7T F
million with an average occupancy rate of 58%. Whereas, the turnover ¥ AFEEAE58% - MR B EFEDBERAFERNEE
of Beijing Plaza Royale Hotel for the year was HK$27 million with an  #A&&#2,7008 7T FHAEERAE55% °

average occupancy rate of 55%.

Beijing Plaza Royale Hotel Guangzhou Regal Rivera Hotel
ERFERSEEEE BMRIFERBE

The Hyatt Regency Jingjin City in Baodi, Tianjin is under construction — RFEBEIXAIFUEFINIALBSE EEESEF 15 E5837/H
with 837 rooms. The hotel is managed by Hyatt of China Limited, a B WHIERBE AR Z2EFARFBESEAR AR
wholly-owned subsidiary of Hyatt International Corporation and is & FEHR -_ZTTFHHE-

expected to commence operation by mid 2007.

We expect the Group’s hotel business will not only bring greater ~ RN&EEZBMER TEASHPBSEERM AEESEK
profitability to the Group in view of the prosperous economic  EEMZEFISN B ALEE T AVEE A& MAIEEINE KT
development in China, it will also increase the intrinsic value of both the  {&{&-

property projects and its branding.

? :-?"T.i:_

3 o - -
E | : - .
= FRLT o Il il kil 1-.’. .

r el = e

Hyatt Regency Jingjin City
FORFEN B IS

2 2 (@) Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006



REVIEW OF FINANCING ACTIVITIES

In order to enhance its financial position and to raise fund to further
enlarge its land bank, the Group carried out the following financing
activities:

(1) Issuance of 60,000,000 new shares
On 3rd November 2006, the Company issued 60 million new shares
and placed them to international investors at HK$16.6 per share.
The net proceeds from the placement were HK$980 million and
were deployed for working capital and investment purposes.

(2) Issuance of convertible bonds of RMB1.83 billion
expiring in 2010
On 18th January 2007, the Company issued RMB1.83 billion zero-
coupon convertible bonds with conversion price of HK$30.08 per
share. The yield-to-put for the 3 year convertible bonds was 1.5%
per annum. Upon full conversion, to the total number of shares to
be issued are 61,107,715 shares. It is the first ever RMB
denominated convertible bonds issued by a Hong Kong listed
company.

Rl B E DR

RE—SRIEEMBIRN UREBEESE - FEAELT
i NEBEUTREES:

(1) 24760,000,000 8 37 %
WoZTXE+—B=H KNAFE76,0008 085
B WA BB E 16 6 TR E THEIRE E -BLEK
DS EIEEEBIS0.8E T BIEAEE—RLE
BEo RIFERS-

2 BT ZFIHNARKE18.3E TR
BRE%
R-ZTLF—A+/\B ARARBTEAEARE
18.31B TR (B BB EE30.08 T Z B A AR (E -
I =FEARRARE RN ZE BT R1.5% « EEIHEE
iRtk AT EE &61,107,7158A D It
BESLMARERETUAREHERN ATRRE
5‘;0
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LAND BANK REPLENISHMENT

The land bank of the Group is substantial. On 31st December 2006, the
saleable area of the Group was 14.08 million sq. m.

Although the land bank is sufficient for the Group to use in the coming
five to seven years, the Group continues to acquire new land to enlarge
its economic scale. The following is the new land that the acquisitions

had completed during the year:

Group's
Name of Project interests
HH M AEEzER
Nanhai Junjing Bay 100%
BEERY

Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial City ~ 100%
X2

Guangzhou Huadu Hongbenggang ~ 95.5%

Reservoir Project
EINTERAL ARk IR B

Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road 100%
Project
LG ETERER

Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan 100%
FERLREE

Hopson Lantern Garden 100%
BERER

Shanghai Dongjing Project 84%

HERSIER

Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District Project ~ 100%

BReHEEEE
Total
ey

1 b G fim o 1

Location of
Project

b =R

Huang Qi Yan Li Road Land Parcels, Foshan,
Nanhai District, Guangzhou

BMNFLEERERERRIER

The West of Guangzhou Road South,
Haizhu District, Guangzhou (The Land Opposite
to Xinhoude Gardening Company)
BNTESRREMNNERAH TRERE
ARIEHEMER)

Land Parcels surrounding Hongbenggang Reservoir at
the north of Tourist Thoroughfare in the Front of
Mountain, Shiling Town, Huadu District, Guangzhou

BINTER R MR E L AR AE AL K&
ALRR7KESNES D R

Tangshan Road South, Xuchang Road East,
Kunming Road North, Huaide Road West, Shanghai
EEELEE FERR BRI EERA

Land Parcels No. 9 and No. 10, Sheshan National
Holiday Resort, Shanghai

HERUBRIKEE RRAF kR

New City Area, Zhaoxiang Town, Qingpu, Shanghai
HEFEHBENEE

Site B, No. 10 Dongjing Town, Song Jiang District,
Shanghai
LBNTRRRE05:BHR

Land Parcels No. 1-6, Gaojiaoyuan Core District North,
Hai Xin City, Ningbo
BREGIN S 2 EEZ L EILA1-65% iR

24 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

AEEBRERANTIFEE R ST F+_A=1+—
A AEBRHAIHEEEEE,4088F 5K

BARM 2 TRBRNEERRAELFRE A &
BDATEHEER LB RECBRE- AT AEER
REFZRYBIIE L2 —BRK:

Gross Floor Saleable
Area (sq.m.)  Area (sg.m.)
EFEE UHHERR
(EHK) (FHK)
672,093 619,656
143,186 143,186
384,510 384,510
56,289 50,789
125,897 124,597
124,531 124,041
122,823 120,329
450,566 442,812
2,079,895 2,009,920




LAND BANK REPLENISHMENT (Continued) TGRS ()

The following are the land acquisition contracts signed during the year AT AREBRFRSESWIE LB HERNFRTK
but the acquisitions were not completed at the end of the year: Z—Bx:

Estimated Estimated

Group’s  Location of Gross Floor Saleable

Name of Project interests  Project Area (sq.m.)  Area (sq.m.)

HEER rEEzER EELY EEEE  AUHHEEER

(£7K) (EFEXK)

Guangzhou Qianjin Road Project 100% 21 Jijin South Street, Qianjin Road, 266,186 258,186
BEMAIEEIER Haizhu District, Guangzhou

EMTARERERESEE2HR

Guangzhou Ziyun Villa 100%  Guangdong Zengcheng City, 875,371 875,371
BMEE L Xintang Town, Guangzhou

BRAEHHHEER
Beijing Desheng Building 100%  De Wai Guan Xiang, Xicheng District, Beijing 70,937 65,837
L REBAE LR TEH R EI R
Beijing Dongfangwenhua 60.98%  No. D4, Dongsi Redevelopment Area, 129,749 129,749
ILRET X E Dongcheng District, Beijing

ERRBER AN NRDAS

Shanghai Yu Tai Project 100%  Sites C-4-2 and C5, Jingiao-Zhangjiang District, 39,525 39,525
LEH%RER New Pudong Area, Shanghai
HERRHRSE - RIMRC-4-2RC-5HR

Tianjin Ge Tian Building 100% Interchange between Wei Jin Road and Shui Shang 90,000 90,000
REBRARE North Road, Nan Kai District, Tianjin
RETERREEREK FEERA

Total
FEE 1,471,768 1,458,668

ataREEAELAT —B2AEEE @) 25
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LAND BANK STATUS I it AR

The following analysis of the land bank of the Group (inclusive of Regal T AREB it EZ ST (BEBMKIFSR) 2
Riviera in Guangzhou), by saleable area, is based on its internal records ~ AJ{EHEEREY AREEABLEFE  MBELIZE:
only and without any independent verification:

Usage and Location AZRitE

Saleable Area (million sq. m.)
AR EER (BB LK)

Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo

&M =M = RE L R
Residential F= 4.60 1.34 0.62 3.25 0.73 0.44 10.98
Shopping arcade 5L 0.78 0.21 0.13 0.08 0.05 - 1.25
Office WA= 0.06 = 0.18 = 0.06 — 0.30
Carparks FH% 0.84 0.22 0.16 - 0.08 - 1.30
Hotels JBE 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.14 - - 0.25
Total ko 6.31 1.81 1.13 3.47 0.92 0.44 14.08

LAND BANK BY USAGE ZR% &5 Tt EHELLHlan T

[ Residential
F=
Shopping arcade
kil

[ Office
Carparks
R85

[ Hotels
B E
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LAND BANK STATUS (Continued) TR (@)
Development Status and Location BERIRHBE

Saleable Area (million sq. m.)
AHHEEE (BEFHK)

Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo

EM =M E= P=4 fisp:=} =i
Completed properties [mheI547/E 3 0.45 0.02 0.20 0.26 0.05 - 0.98
Properties under BRERAYE
development 1.20 0.21 0.45 0.17 0.28 - 2.31
Properties to be developed #FEEY%E 4.66 1.58 0.48 3.04 0.59 0.44 10.79
Total FEE 6.31 1.81 1.13 3.47 0.92 0.44 14.08

LAND BANK BY LOCATION &t @85 T skl T~

[ Guangzhou Huizhou
BN =M
[ Beijing [ Ningbo
bl 35
Tianjin
RiE

[ sShanghai
s

Development Status and Usage BRARR KR AR

Saleable Area (million sq. m.)
AR EER (BB L LK)

Shopping

Residential arcade Office  Carparks Hotels

= (G i PN FEi5 B E
Completed properties =304 7ES 0.37 0.29 - 0.25 0.07 0.98

Properties under BRERAYE

development 1.66 0.11 0.12 0.28 0.14 2.31
Properties to be developed # %R ¥ 8.95 0.85 0.18 0.77 0.04 10.79
Total Rt 10.98 1.25 0.30 1.30 0.25 14.08

LAND BANK BY DEVELOPMENT STATUS RE Rk N &2 L &L Hm T

[ | Completed properties
[EE3547ES

Properties under development
BRPYIE

"1 Properties to be developed
RERYE

aEAREEEERAT —22xFFE &) 27



Managing Director’s Report
ESRERE

LAND BANK STATUS (Continued) T bR (@)
Title Status and Location P REAR I R 1t B

Saleable Area (million sq. m.)
AHHEER (BT EX)

Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing Tianjin  Shanghai Ningbo
BN EM bl RE L B

Land use rights certificates 2§ T {5

and construction works ERERIR
planning permits MBIFTAT RO
obtained @ 1.64 0.30 0.71 0.43 0.33 - 341

Land use rights certificates B 1-3E A&

obtained but without BARRGESRT
construction works T2IREIF AT E
planning permits @ 2.34 1.06 0.15 0.97 0.48 - 5.00

Construction land use BEVSERAH
planning permits HEBIFFAEOO
obtained ©® 1.71 - 0.27 2.01 - - 3.99

Grant of major approvals B EEHNR

and certificates not yet FHEZBH0o
obtained ®® 0.62 0.45 - 0.06 0.11 0.44 1.68
Total 45t 6.31 1.81 1.13 347 0.92 044 14.08

(1) Relevant land use rights certificates and construction works planning (1)  BEEFREN L ihEHERERTRRAHFIZ-
permits have been granted.

(2) Relevant land use rights certificates have been granted while the — (2) EREEFRNLHMEHEERR 2 ES TRARFIEL

appertaining construction works planning permits have not yet been REG
obtained.

(3) Relevant construction land use planning permits have been granted.  (3) EREEARERZMAMREITF A -AM HAREHERHN
However, the land use rights certificates have not yet been obtained and THEAE MAMLILEAERSERTLEEA R
will only be secured upon execution of the relevant land transfer contracts RXNBEELERESRIUS
and payment of land premium.

(4)  Only upon completion of the land grant procedures (e.g. obtainment of (4 THEREFERTER LR BIEF (NESZERBHHRE
the construction land use planning permits, and the execution of land FAERETIERSR) RXNBHI RS 2%
transfer contracts) and the payment of the appertaining land premium TR S
will the land use rights certificates be obtained.

(5)  For payment status of land premium, please refer to notes 23 and 39 to ~ (5)  tTiHESZ XK RB2MIREMFE23K%39
the accounts.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the year, the Group continued to maintain effective corporate
governance practices. Apart from the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee and the Option Shares Committee established
by the Company last year continue to operate and are responsible for
supervising the corporate governance status of the Group.

Details of the corporate governance report of the Group is set out on
pages 79 to 88 of the annual report of the year.

INCLUSION IN THE MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL
INTERNATIONAL INC. (“MSCI”) CHINA INDEX

Since June 2006, our shares have been included in MSCI China Index,
reflecting our works in the past are recognised internationally.

APPRECIATION

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our management and
all staff members for their commitments and dedications to the Group.

Wu Jiesi
Chief Executive Director

Hong Kong, 17th April 2007
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Property Profile
Y E LY

H ua n bOhai 'Ecoxnomic Zone

Flﬂllglz%/g "'I:\

Beijing Regal Court It RER T H =

Beijing Citta Eterna dt & H 5= & |

Beijing Fresh Life Garden 1t RER T &M KR E

Hopson International Garden & 4 BIFRfEE

Tianjin Jingjin New Town K& FUEHT3 b

uil s W =

Yangtze River Delta

RIZAMEERE Economic Zone

Shanghai Hopson Town /&4 A 536

Shanghai Hopson International Tower /&4 4 B A E
Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road project /&5 7 £ 3518 B
Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan /845 LR & E

Hopson Lantern Garden & 4 BR3EE

Shanghai Dongjing project £ /& /)€ IE B

Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District project 228 & 24E & 78 B

SN W W=
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i Pleasant View Garden &= 2= 12. Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial City

Huanan New City Z=E&3 #T3

Huajing New City 2= S 374

Regal Riviera ¥k T 76 &

Regal Palace TS24t

Yijing Huayuan FE 5258

Guangzhou Hopson International Building
BN a4+ R AE
9. Yunshan Xijing L&
10. Regal Riviera Villa 7
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= EAIESE

Guangzhou Huadu Hongbenggang
Reservoir Project
EINTEHAL AR R 7K TR B

Huizhou Regal Riviera Bay B/ 7 & /&
Hopson International New City
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Guangzhou
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TS o 3. Huanan New City ZERGHTH
Guangsan Express / / .. e Bk
=5 Guangzhou o 4. Huajing New City Z= ST
et B I BHE
J ﬂ i : Guangzhou
Tianhe Railway Science City
%itja)tﬁi?*ﬁ BEMRIEE
— SAR ER Y,
N ST ELE =
5. Regal Riviera i%/lfnj = Beiyun e - =
6. Regal Palace 2L HEE .~ e
- * 7."'.:,
7. Yijing Huayuan B8 S 250 _x Tianhe > —n‘,__‘:
8. Guangzhou Hopson Yuexiu A& T
MEE =

International Building

BN & £ B KE
. Yunshan Xijing 2lLES
10. Regal Riviera Villa # S LU

Metro Line No.5

Dongshan
8 F SR AR

RLE .
AN
kY

M
~ Pearl River BT

11. Nanhai Junjing Bay /8 &
=
RIi=
12. Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial
. gm = s ypp Haizhu Guangz_bou
City BM E LR BHE &M
13. Guangzhou Huadu
Hongbenggang Reservoir Panyu uﬁﬁzrr]s?tzyhgﬁy
EEE Metro Line No.3 BN AER

Project & N TEEPAL A8 el 7K B
BH

5= SRR

Gallopade Park

Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (95% owned)

BMA & H 1L ARiE BEH 5% E)

TR
Sg.m.
BxL Construction completed 48,942
NN Construction to be completed
o ZTTLF in 2007 39,118
o ZTTN\F in 2008 68,214
o ZTTHFHLA% in 2009 and after 535,041
R=ZTZX&+=H Land bank as at
=+—BzHf##E  31st December 2006 691,315
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Guangzhou
BN

. Pleasant View Garden

REZEE
Guangzhou Avenue, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (94.98% owned)

ENEIREREIMNAE BEHE4.98% %)

SRR
Sg.m.
EEar Construction completed 41,266
:‘HE’\LATETF?EI Construction to be completed
o ZETHF in 2007 75,039
J Z%?/\E in 2008 101,440
o ZTTHFHA% in 2009 and after 652,444
RZTZRF+=A Landbank as at
=+—BzLitR##E 31st December 2006 870,189

Huanan New City

EmM

Panyu District, Guangzhou (99% owned)
BEMNEBE HEH9% )

TR
Sg.m.
BREL Construction completed 52,786
:‘HE’\LATETF?EI Construction to be completed
in 2007 69,951
* in 2008 142,722
« =% Eniib{é in 2009 and after 1,918,855
RZZZTRF+=A Land bank as at
=t+—HAzLifEE  31st December 2006 2,184,314

Huajing New City

ERW

105 Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (100%
owned)

BN KB A 1L KB 10555 (7 100 % E25) JSF7’7‘+
g.m.

EEar Construction completed 115,427

TR A T RET T Construction to be completed

o —TTAF in 2007 94,529

RZTZTRF+=A Landbank as at

=+— Bzt  31st December 2006 209,956

. Regal Riviera

BRilw=
Guangzhou Avenue, Chigang, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (69.5% owned)
EMNEERE IR =B M A B (HH69.5% )

TR
Sg.m.
EEar Construction completed 108,127
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
o T AF in 2007 102,047
« —ZTNF in 2008 92,992
o —EFTAFEHLIE  in 2009 and after 344,070
-
R=ZZTZXF+=H Land bank as at 647236

=t+—B2ztifE#E  31st December 2006

AERREEARA
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Guangzhou
=)

Regal Palace

TR
Guangzhou Avenue, Chigang, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BMEHRE IR EEMN A E HEH100% )

Tk
Sg.m.
EEar Construction completed 3,366
TR A TR T Construction to be completed
o ZTTHF in 2007 32,397
R=ZTZX&+=H Land bank as at
=t+—RAztifEE  31st December 2006 35,763

. Yijing Huayuan
BE =TS
Dongxiaonan Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
EMNEERERERRE (#HE 100%E5)
K
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 12,020
TR A TR T Construction to be completed
o ZTTLHF in 2007 -
o« ZET)\FF in 2008 57,048
o —TTAFEHKLA%  in 2009 and after 61,816
R_ZZXF+=-F Landbank as at
=t—Bz Lt 31st December 2006 130,884

Guangzhou Hopson International Building

& EEIPRKE

Yuehua Road, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)

EMNBFEMER (BH 100%#E5)

FHK
Sg.m.
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
o “ETHEFKAE  in 2009 and after 99,059
R-ZZXE+—-F Land bank as at
=+—BztHi##E 31st December 2006 99,059

Yunshan Xijing

ZELRE=R

Guangzhou Main Road, Baiyun District, Guangzhou (70% owned)
EMNBEEEMNKE FEE70%ER)

FHK

Sg.m.
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
o« ZTTLF in 2007 31,494
o ZTT)N\F in 2008 68,328
o —TEAEFKLA%  in 2009 and after 23,014
R-ZZXE+—-F Land bank as at 122 836
=t+—RB2ztifE#E  31st December 2006 !
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Guangzhou
BN

Regal Riviera Villa

LA
Huanchang Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BMNKTEIR S EH 100%ME5)

IR
Sg.m.
BRI Construction completed 10,652
TR A TR 72 T Construction to be completed
o« —TT L in 2007 34,975
s —TT)N\F in 2008 64,071
R=TZTX&+=A Landbank as at
=t+—Az TR 31st December 2006 109,698

Nanhai Junjing Bay

mEERE
Huang Qi Yan Li Road, Foshan, Nanhai District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BMEGILESREERERE (HEH100%E5H)

K
Sg.m.
TR A TR T Construction to be completed
s ZTT)N\F in 2008 115,904
o “ETHEFKAE  in 2009 and after 503,755
R-ZZXE+-F Land bank as at
=+—BztHi##E 31st December 2006 619,659

. Guangzhou Jiahe Commercial City

ERLERUTSE S0

Guangzhou Road South, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
EMmiSsREREMNKER BEE 100%#E%)

Sg.m.
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
o —TTAFILAE in 2009 and after 143,186
R-ZZXE+-F Land bank as at
=t+— Bz Hif#E#E 31st December 2006 143,186

Guangzhou Huadu Hongbenggang Reservoir Project

BN TEEBAL A i K EE T B

Honbenggang Reservoir, Shiling Town, Huadu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BN e E AT sa B AL AR e 2k EE (BB 100 % %)

Sg.m.
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
« ZTT)N\HF in 2008 60,000
o —TTHEHKPE  in 2009 and after 324,510
R=ZZEZRF+=H Land bank as at
=+—BzLHfF#E  31st December 2006 384,510




Huizhou
=0

Huizhou

M

3
24
OGO/\\
\{%l%
Huizhou Municipal
Government
=S GE a5 14. Huizhou Regal Riviera Bay F| 7 5 /&
; N ) .
Shuikou Town ﬂ\eﬂoﬁ 15. Hopson International New City
g Government vwa® N 9% e gk
A Huizhou = A EBIRRAT
14 % BN b
. &’% Airport Road 1%
o
KN
\
D
*&gs Guangshan Expressvvay 5
WA 52
2
2
°
fp%
B

Huizhou Regal Riviera Bay

B
Wenchangyi Road, Jiangbei District, Huizhou (100% owned)
EMNTTEXE — 8 B 100% %)

F 75K
Sg.m.
EEar Construction completed 12,566
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
o T AF in 2007 114,882
s ZTT)N\F in 2008 37,987
e —ETTAEHLIE  in 2009 and after 380,589
R=ZTZX&+=H Land bank as at
=t+—AzTHfEE  31st December 2006 546,024

. Hopson International New City

B HE BRI

Yaxin Gardens, Lianhe Village, Shuikou Town, Huizhou (100% owned)

BNk QSREEAA SRR TEE (BEA 100%E55)

TR
Sg.m.
TR A TR ET T Construction to be completed
« ZTTLF in 2007 230,169
o ZTT)\F in 2008 29,027
o ZTTHFHA%  in 2009 and after 997,823
R=ZTZX&+=H Land bank as at
=+—B2tEEE 315t December 2006 1,257,019
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Beijing
bR

Beljing

sl

N. Chaoyang Road EAf& 3t B%

!

38
i

Rit%/_P\a ?lﬂ
FELE Hﬂé Chaoyang Road #AR5 &%

=2
o)

B%Tg%(j%yi 2 Chaoyang 16. Beijing Regal Court It REKTH 5
_ ' i o J':E L] _ ‘ 17. Beijing Citta Eterna It REF=E
Jianguomenwai St. Z2 Bl FI S K fT o Jianguo Road Z2 IR 18. Beijing Fresh Life Garden

o N N
5 R THEMNKE

Tonghui River BZE50 19. Hopson International Garden

~~~~~~~ s BERRIEE

S e e
= =

=
- -
S S

Guangqu Road EZREE

Beijing Regal Court
ERHEIFR

23 Xidawang Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
LR ERG B K 8K 2355 (HEH 100% )

IR

Square meters

B 5E T Construction completed 151,883
9V NS Construction to be completed

o ZTT)N\F in 2008 145,255
o ZTTHFHMA% in 2009 and after 320,470
R-ZZEZXE+=F Land bank as at

=t+—HBzMf#EE 31st December 2006 617,608

Beijing Citta Eterna
ItRESEER

Gan Lu Yuan, Qingnian Road, Chaoyong District, Beijing (100% owned)
ERTHEEEFREEER HEH100%EsE)

TRk

Square meters

BRI TERRIET  Construction to be completed 24,962

s ZTTHF in 2007 110,182

o ZET)N\F in 2008 58,123

o ZZTHFHA% in 2009 and after 38,235
R-ZZTZEXF+=H Landbank as at

=+—Bztif#E  31st December 2006 231,502

AHAREAERLAT —RBAFER @) 3/



Beijing  Shanghai
b &

Beijing Fresh Life Garden

ERBRITEMRE
18 Bangzijing Village, Sanjianfang Town, Beijing (100% owned)
=T =R E B F HA T\ EE 100% )

IR
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 25,249
TSR A TR T Construction to be completed
o ZTTHF in 2007 63,910
R=ZZTZXF+=-F Landbank as at
=+—RAztif#EE  31st December 2006 89,159

. Hopson International Garden
SEBIRTEE

South of international trade bridge of Chaoyang district, inside

o B East 3rd Ring Road, Beijing (100% owned)
e | R SR EE AR - R=IEP (G5 100% ) ok
¥ ..'-’-' il Sg.m.
; :: AL Construction to be completed
" ) s ZTTLHE in 2007 151,782
- :: e LI in 2008 37.242
:: [ R-ZTZTXF+=-F Land bank as at
j :: : =+—BztikE#E 31st December 2006 189,024
] -

N
‘ f”@angpu

: x|
Changning :‘ Shanghai " - .
=A > x> *
‘Egh_;l S x 4:‘ ~4, o . y’“ \\‘
Qingpu ® L _ \ \
=ee ﬁﬂﬁg%?:s \:‘:’;‘\')’gg? 20. Shanghai Hopson Town ;84 A 15 F8
o\ ol 21. Shanghai Hopson International Tower "
TR 4éfsﬁgxgh§i EEAERBEAE"
y 77 t . .
_/:’\ N Ripert . 22. Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road Project
Ve v LSS mEra AR
/f’ pirport ROZ 23. Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan
%x EBRILERE
‘/ N ] 24. Hopson Lantern Garden & 4 B &
o N?\‘phang% 25. Shanghai Dongjing Project /& R/EIAE
% -= ]
// A\ %%x{,:;xq
7 A\ ot Note:
7. Ry D= 4.‘
st = . \‘ & @ Contracted to dispose in 2006. Details are set out
.

- e
B

VA Ve K in note 19 to the accompanying accounts.
0 RCETRFEELOHE FHETEAM LRA M9 -
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Shanghai
&

. Shanghai Hopson Town

L BEEHD
518, Anling Road, Minhang District, Shanghai (100% owned)
EFERITERERKS5185% (H#HE 100%E )

F ok
Square meters
s Construction completed 38,230
TR A TR 58 T Construction to be completed
o ZTTHF in 2007 103,759
o ZET)N\F in 2008 89,415
s —TETHFHA% in 2009 and after 178,002
RZZTZTRF+=A Landbank as at
=+—HAztMfH#E 31st December 2006 409,406

. Shanghai Hopson International Tower

LI BEEEBRKE
Lane 9 Block 5, Meiyuan Road, Pudong New District, Shanghai
(Contracted to dispose in 2006)
FERRHESREEEMMSE (R-EERFEENEHE)
IR
Square meters

TR A TR T Construction to be completed

s —TETN\F in 2008 82,671
R XF+=-F Landbank as at
=+—HztH##E 31st December 2006 82,671

Shanghai Yangpu Xuchang Road Project

LiBEHrEBIER
Xuchang Road, Shanghai (100% owned)
LiEFr B BEB100% )
Ik
Square meters

TR A TR 58 T Construction to be completed

o —TT)N\F in 2008 26,338
o —TTHEHKLAE in 2009 and after 24,451
R-ZZXE+—-F Land bank as at

=+—BztH##E 31st December 2006 50,789

. Shanghai Sheshan Dongziyuan

LiBRIIREE

Land Parcels, No. 9 and No. 10, Sheshan National Holiday Resort,
Shanghai (100% owned)
EERLBERREEREIT 1055t (EH 100%E ) FH*K

Square meters

TR A TR T Construction to be completed

« ZBBLE in 2007 A7
* ZETNF in 2008 17,614
o —TTHFEHKLA% in 2009 and after 86,250
R-ZZXE+—-FH Land bank as at

=+—HztikEE  31st December 2006 124,597

e -
W T e ey

L i
— g

sxpREEERAT —22 558 @) 39



Shanghai  Ningbo

e =
. Hopson Lantern Garden
BABAER
New City Area, Zhaoxiang Town, Qingpu, Shanghai (100% owned)
FEEHEBENNE #EE100%#E5)
TR
Sg.m.
BExL Construction completed 10,082
TR A TR fE 58 T Construction to be completed
o ZETHF in 2007 52,066
s —ETN\F in 2008 35,000
e —TTAEHLIE  in 2009 and after 26,893
RZZTZTXRF+=F Land bank as at
=+—RBz+Hf#EE 31st December 2006 124,041

. Shanghai Dongjing Project

Li5iREIEE
Site B, No. 10, Dongjing Town, Song Jiang District, Shanghai (90% owned)
EBMTERRE1057BiIR (HEH 0% )

TR
Sg.m.
TR A TR fE 58 T Construction to be completed
o ZZETN\F in 2008 43,820
s “TTAFHPIR  in 2009 and after 76,509
R=ZZTZXF+=-F Landbankas at
—t+— Az tMf#EE 31t December 2006 120,329

Ningbo

S =/
\ A Jiangbei
¥ ,/ TdEE
ﬁ\\ *{i
+ ., . Ningb
‘* Rxéilwaymgtatﬁon(N)
N, Gl 26. Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District Project
BN EHERER
g . g
s = SRS S Yongjiang &L
7
+ Jiangdong
+* IRE
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Ningbo  Tianjin
) RiE

Ningbo Gaojiaoyuan District Project

EReHEEEE
Land Parcels No. 1-6, Gaojiaoyuan Core District North,
Hai Xin City, Ningbo (100% owned)

Eﬂi&ﬁﬁf@%ﬁﬁi%?&E&/D\EibfﬂM-G%ﬁi&iﬁ sk
(HEE100%HEZS) Sqg.m.
iNPINEI B Construction to be completed

o —TT)N\F in 2008 71,299
o —ETHEFKIAE in 2009 and after 371,513
R_ZZF+=-F Land bank as at

=+—HztHE#E 315t December 2006 442,812

Tianjin
x 2

Bgact)%i 27. Tianjin Jingjin New Town K& FEFTIR
=

Tianjin

RE

!
g

= =
e
e

S

27 Tianjin Jingjin New Town

REFEHW

Baodi District, Tianjin (70% owned)
RETEERE (HF 70% %) g
Sg.m.
ExL Construction completed 264,988 — L
R TREZET  Construction to be completed P Il— e T
o —TT {4 in 2007 244,769 3
o ZETN\F in 2008 100,000 E: o 'I b mih‘-'- e
o —TTNFKLAE  in 2009 and after 2,866,207 2 g i I | m_ “
M-—ZZX&+_"8 Land bank as at T : ' .
=+—HB2zLHREE  31st December 2006 3,475,964 . . "' %

.' it
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Investment Property Factsheet

REVNE—E

Details of the investment properties of the Group as at 31st December

2006 are as follows:

Location

Phases 5A, 6A, 6B, 6C and 6D
Huajing New City

105 Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District

Guangzhou

Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Phase 2, Jinan Garden

South side of Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District

Guangzhou

Guangdong Province

Mainland China

Phases 1, 2 and 3
Fairview Garden

238 Xingang West Road
Haizhu District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Phases 1, 2 and 3

Gallopade Park

South side of Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District

Guangzhou

Guangdong Province

Mainland China

Phases 1 and 2, Regal Court
East side of Longkou West Road
Tianhe District

Guangzhou

Guangdong Province

Mainland China

Gallopade Park-South Court
South side of Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District

Guangzhou

Guangdong Province

Mainland China

B AR RS BT
R ILAE1055%
ESFIMEDA -

6A ~ 6B ~ 6C 26D

PEAEEREEMT
KA UAEEE
ERtRE_H

B ARE RS BT
BERE BT IE 2385
e E— —R=H

PEAEEREEMT
RABRHRUABEE
BREEE— —R=H

REAEEREEMNT
KuREEATEERE
HRbE— R _H

PEAEEREEMT
RARTFILIAERE
BRETR-EB
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REIZBEREF+ A=+ B KEREMEFTI

™~

Group’s interest

KEFE#ER

100%

90%

90%

95%

100%

95%

Existing use

Brifig

Commercial/retail
and carparking

BE/TEREES

Commercial/retail

EEVE

Commercial/retail
and carparking

mE/TEREES

Commercial/retail
and carparking

BE/ TEREES

Commercial/retail
and carparking

mE/ TEREES

Commercial/retail
and carparking

BE/TEREES

Approximate
gross floor area

MR EER

107,423 sq.m.
107,423 7K

10,373 sgq.m.
10,373 R K

22,572 sq.m.
22,572 5%

2,841 sq.m.
2,841 F 5K

29,532 sq.m.
29,532 75

31,922 sq.m.
31,922 7%



Approximate

Group's interest Existing use gross floor area
Location SEFHER Brifié HHEZEEEE
Fairview South Court HEAEEREEMNT 70% Commercial/retail 3,114 sq.m.
212 Xingang West Road AR ETETE2125% and carparking 3, 1M4F 7K
Haizhu District el HE/TEREES
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China
East and Central area of HEAEEREEMNT 94.98% Commercial/retail 19,161 sq.m.
Pleasant View Garden BIREEMAERE and carparking 19,161F 7K
West side of Guangzhou REBRFERTE A%/ TEREES
Avenue Haizhu District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China
Phase 1, Huanan New City B RREE R & EM T 99% Commercial/retail 44,076 sq.m.
Panyu District HEE and carparking 44,076F 72K
Guangzhou EmTE—H HE/TEREES
Guangdong Province
Mainland China
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Directors’ Profile

EEGHN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
BITES

CHU Mang Yee, aged 47, is our Chairman and one of our founders. Mr. Chu has over 20
years’ experience in trading, construction, property investment and development. He is also a
member of the China People’s Political Liaison Committee, an Honored Citizen of Meizhou,
Guangdong Province and the Vice Chairman of Guangdong Research Institute for the
Development of Corporate Strategy.

KRB A7 ARBEF-BRARENED —LARA-REEEES BE - VERERERT
HEAR - +FER-BIARA2EBGEE EREEMNHRENRMEREEERREHTLE
gke

XIANG Bin, aged 58, is our Deputy Chairman. Mr. Xiang is a Chinese Career Manager and
senior engineer. Mr. Xiang was on the senior management of a public listed company before
joining the Group in February 2001. He has over 35 years’ experience in construction and
administration management.

IER 5858 AR RIBIEF R ETES A MBELEMNS R TIZMBRE- R _TT—F
AMMBAEER BEER— LT ARNSREBAE - MERERTHRER T EAEBBE=1TH

WU lJiesi, aged 55, is our Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director. Mr. Wu holds a
doctorate degree in economics. Prior to joining the Group in 2005, Mr. Wu was the
president of a branch of a state-owned commercial bank. Mr. Wu was also the Deputy
Mayor of the Shenzhen Municipal Government, the assistant to the Governor of Guangdong
Province and the chairman of a large-scale conglomerate, specializing in restructuring state-
owned enterprises. Mr. Wu has extensive banking and governmental experience.

BER 555 ATTHREH R ESAIE- RN AL RAREREELEM -R ST RFNBEAKEA
ARABERTATIR- REENE/RIIMBFETR BEREERPER —RARGARE
Z2EFE BEERECEEME - RAEER L ERT RBITER-

TAM Lai Ling, aged 43, is our Chief Financial Officer and Deputy Managing Director. Mr.
Tam holds a Ph.D from the University of Cambridge and a BSc. from the University of
London. Mr. Tam is also a holder of the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Prior to
joining the the Group in 2005, Mr. Tam was a managing director of an international
investment bank, specializing in corporate finance transactions, including mergers and
acquisitions, debt and equity financing, and debt restructuring. Mr. Tam had also worked for
multinational companies and was responsible for their business development and investment
in the PRC.

BRE 435 AV BRAEREEREEE - RIEENB AR BT 2R MBARBIRE T B
FEMRBHAU BN R - ETRFNBREHF FEEER—MRERTZEFAKIE E8
TCEMER S SFAHKE BEEEREREREFEA-BEAENEAZHBEHCETHE AF

ZERNRNTEZ EBERIRE-
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AU Wai Kin, aged 51, is an Executive Director. Mr. Au joined the Group in 1995. He is also a
director of our other member companies. Mr. Au graduated from Zhongshan University,
Guangzhou, and has over 20 years’ experience in building construction, town planning, real
estate investment and property development.

EER 515 PITEF - REER - NNAFMBERER WAREEEMKERR ZEF-REE
REMPILARZ-BEAERTRE MTARS HERERYERRIEES — T F&5R%-

CHEN Chang Ying, aged 39, is an Executive Director. Mr. Chen holds a master’s degree in
engineering and is a senior engineer. Before joining the Group in 2003, Mr. Chen was on the
senior management of the subsidiary companies of a public listed company. Mr. Chen is
presently one of our General Managers. He has over 10 years’ experience in civil engineering,
real estate investment and sales and marketing, and is also the deputy officer of Guangdong
Real Estate Association Sales and Marketing Commission.

REE 397 ITES-REEATREBL RFRTRIM-R ST =FNBEAKEN 5~ LT
RAZMBARNSREEAB - RBSANEEEF U ELE - RELETAREE WERERE
HERTEEATFER UREREFE HEHRIZE SR TE-

XIAO Yan Xia, aged 45, is an Executive Director. Ms. Xiao joined the Group in 1995. She
holds a master's degree in economics from Zhongshan University and is presently one of our
General Managers and a director of our other member companies. Ms. Xiao has over 15
years’ experience in investment research and capital management.

BARE 45 TEF -BLEIN NN AFMBREH RBENEMNDILARLBFR EERLT
B RRARNEERED —ELE URNEREMRERARZER BLTEREMARELRE
BT EES T AFER.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
BIAEPITES

YUEN Pak Yiu, Philip, aged 71, is an Independent Non-Executive Director. Mr. Yuen is a
solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong. Mr. Yuen has over 35 years’ experience in the legal
field and is a director of a number of listed companies. He is a China appointed Attesting
Officer in Hong Kong, a member of the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, and an arbitrator of the China International Economic & Trade
Arbitration Commission. Mr. Yuen has been a member of our Board since 1998.

BLibiE 7158 B ERTEZ A A RBES S A R A A AR =T HFAELR TRE
TLEAARZER - RWAEETENTREEALBN PRAARBAHHEZEHNEEGEE LT
BREEMRZEG 2MEA AL - NN N\FRRESSKE-

ataRsEEaRLAT —22AEEE @) 45



Directors’ Profile
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LEE Tsung Hei, David, BBS, JP aged 57, is an Independent Non-Executive Director. Mr. Lee
is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China Land (Asia Pacific) Ltd.. He qualified as
a Chartered Surveyor in 1973 and registered as an Authorised Person in 1977. He is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, a Registered Professional Surveyor, an
associate of the Incorporated Society of Valuers and Auctioneers, and an associate of the
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. Mr. Lee is a former member of the Central Policy Unit,
which is known as the Government “Think Tank”, a former Chairman of the Hong Kong
Housing Society and a director of Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited. He
is currently a member of the Land and Building Advisory Committee, a Council member of
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, a member of the Salvation Army Advisory Board,
Chairman of the Property Advisory Committee of the Salvation Army and also a member of
the Municipal Services Appeals Board. Mr. Lee has been a member of our Board since 1998.

FRR WEAEE KX FH1L 575 BYFRTES -FTRERER (EX) BRABZEERITH
BECFER - NE=FREEZFTGHHEMER IR - Nt EFEMARITAL-RATEE

fMMEed g8 BATMELUEM KEHERNEMSSeE RREBSHTHAZGGE-F

EEGRERBNTREKAE BRNERE) 2AZ8 EEEERENIRREBHBEERA
BARZER- KRB AEELHNEREATESLZE AR TABREGNE R ERHE

BeXE BUENXBEZESEELRTBRE LFZEGZE -FTEEA - NAN\FRRESE

BHKE-

WONG Shing Kay, Oliver, aged 55, is an Independent Non-Executive Director. Mr. Wong
obtained his professional accounting qualifications in both Hong Kong and Canada. Mr.
Wong is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of the
United Kingdom. Mr. Wong is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and an associate member of the Certified General Accountants of
Canada. Mr. Wong had worked in various renowned auditing firms in Hong Kong with over
15 years' experience in handling auditing, financial accounting and taxation matters. Mr.
Wong is currently appointed as an independent non-executive director and a member of
Audit Committee of several listed companies in Hong Kong. He has also assumed the duty of
financial controller for several listed companies in both Hong Kong and Canada for over 10
years. Mr. Wong is presently practicing as a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong. He
has expertise in financial accounting, taxation, import-export business and company
management. Mr. Wong has been a member of our Board since 1998.

HARE S5 B FRTER - BAANBERNEAEEEM S AMER R SRESFE
MRRBESFARSMARERER BRSHMASHRERS R RN AEMSFED
LREFRBZMARBZ SHMEBAM TEERA+LF AELENSE M RRBEEL
B-BEALRBNETEA LT AR ZBYFNMTIESTREAZEGRE WASHEZHELER
MEREM AR WBRERME THE RERTEAZTM SIS HRE - EREERUBE
R EHOEERARERIEREZRBM-BELREE NN\ FRAEFERE-
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NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
EHITES

SHAFRAN Steven, aged 47, is a Non-Executive Director. Mr. Shafran is the chief executive
officer and the founder of AMRI Financial Group Hong Kong Limited, a Hong Kong based
financial advisory firm. He is a member of the board of GDH Limited and the Chairman of
Fan Ya Tai (International) Limited, a Hong Kong based company that provides advisory
services to owners of non-performing assets. Mr. Shafran was a managing director and
partner of Goldman Sachs, where he was responsible for the firm’s merchant banking and
private equity business in non-Japan Asia from 1993 through 2000. He joined Goldman
Sachs in 1986 and was based in New York before moving to Hong Kong in 1993. Mr.
Shafran has substantial private equity and distressed asset investment experience throughout
Asia, including the Greater China region, India and Southeast Asia. Mr. Shafran holds an
MBA from Harvard University and a BA from the University of California at Berkeley.

MEEEE IRFATR FFPITE S ML £ RE B S B2 FAMRI Financial Group Hong Kong
Limited Z TTEAEEFREITHA R RBERIERARRAZEFTEKE Lz (B BRARZE
& mizEA (BFR) BRARA—HAREELLRTREERE ARFER RS2 A M ET
ARREECEBEFERAUNAN R—NAN=ZFE2_STTFH TZ2EHERREIFBARZ MM
&2 B ARITRIABRREE KR —NNREMABE MR- AN=ZFRAEEEBZR — &
FROSEARIIEmEEETMEAMABRRERTREERETHEFSERLR HIRE
ERMEBERPE HERRAG e ERRFHERE Y THERET 2 KM KER

RS2 BB
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Senior Management's Profile
BREEBHN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

LI Fu Ming, aged 44, is an engineer and a Vice President of the Group.
Mr. Li joined the Group in 1997. He has over ten years’ experience in
project and design management of civil engineering.

LIAO Ruo Qing, aged 43, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. Liao
graduated from the Zhongshan University of Guangzhou and obtained
a master’s degree from the University of Western Sydney. He has been
engaged in the real estate investment and business management for
over 10 years, and has extensive experience in the handling of
government agencies and legal affairs as well as investment and
development management.

SHEN Hui Rong, aged 54, joined the Company in 2005 and is a Vice
President of the Group. Ms. Shen has been engaged in the tourist industry
for considerable years and has extensive experience in marketing and
international relations.

Xue Hu, aged 42, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. Xue joined the
Group in 1994 and has over ten years’ experience in marketing, strategic
planning and administration.

Zhang Han Qiu, aged 37, is an architect and a Vice President of the
Group. Mr. Zhang joined the Group in 1997. He has over ten years’
experience in real estate, architectural designs, project management
and development.
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Financial Review

i JE1)

TURNOVER

In 2006, the Company continued to achieve good financial performance.
Turnover saw steady progress and increased by 13% from HK$6,134
million in 2005 to HK$6,920 million. This was mainly attributable to
increases in selling prices and sales volume of properties delivered.

The overall unit-selling price in respect of properties delivered to buyers
this year was up by 17% to RMB7,033 per square meter (2005:
RMB6,028 per square meter) due primarily to the strong demand from
buyers and growth in the PRC property market. Among different regions,
unit-selling prices varied. Guangdong recorded a spectacular increase
of 24% following the delivery of some top-end development projects,
such as Regal Riviera Villa and Yunshan Xijing. The fine living
environments and the gradually completed ancillary facilities helped to
enhance the marketability of the grand scale project in Tianjin, and as a
result its unit-selling price jumped 22 %, while Beijing recorded an increase
of 13%. However, our average selling price in Shanghai declined by
1%.

The high turnover was nonetheless exclusive of the Group’s 69.5% share
of turnover of HK$872 million in Regal Riviera operated by a jointly
controlled entity.

Cost of Sales

In line with the substantial increase in turnover, the cost of sales was up
by 8% to HK$4,509 million (2005: HK$4,189 million) but, as a
percentage of revenue, dropped 3% to 65% (2005: 68%) due primarily
to more sales with higher margin.

Gross Profit

Gross profit margin increased from 32% in 2005 to 35% in 2006. The
increase was mainly due to the general rise in selling prices and the
increase in the economies of scale. However, the rise in construction
costs caused by the maintenance of quality improvements in new projects
coupled with the disposal at competitive prices of certain investment
properties whose carrying values higher than costs held back the gross
margin which would otherwise have recorded a higher growth.

Other Gains

Included in other gains are (1) a sum of HK$200 million from the
recognition of the excess of the interests acquired by the Group at fair
value over the costs of acquisition paid for five land sites located in
Shanghai and Guangzhou, (2) a surplus of HK$261 million from
revaluation of investment properties, and (3) tax grants totalling HK$44
million from government authorities in the mainland.

EEW
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Operating Costs

The net operating costs relating to expenses for selling, marketing,
general and administration amounted to HK$525 million, a decrease of
3% from 2005 of HK$543 million. The decrease was made possible by
a substantial exchange gain of HK$111 million recorded in 2006 due to
the strengthening of Renminbi. Excluding the exchange gain, there was
a general increase in the operating expenses. The increase was mainly
attributable to (1) greater amounts expended on promotional activities
and staff costs for new projects; (2) donations made to public welfare
organizations in the PRC, and (3) payments of urban real estate tax for
the first time in Beijing.

Finance Costs

Gross interest expenses before capitalization increased to HK$483 million
(2005: HK$263 million), up HK$220 million or 84%. The increase was
primarily due to the additional bank borrowings made in 2006 and the
issue of Guaranteed Senior Notes of US$350 million in November 2005.
The effective interest rate in respect of the Group’s borrowings was
approximately 7.0% per annum (2005: 6.8%). All borrowings were
used to finance development of existing projects and investment in new
projects.

Operating Profit
Operating profit in 2006 increased by 44% from 2005 to HK$2,391
million (2005: HK$1,664 million), up HK$727 million.

Share of profit of and other gains relating to a jointly
controlled entity

The Group recorded a share of profit from a jointly controlled entity
which amounted to HK$128 million for 2006 (2005: HK$192 million
which included a gain of HK$115 million derived from the excess of the
minority interest acquired at fair value over cost). The drop was mainly
attributable to the absence of a similar fair value gain recorded in 2006.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

Profit attributable to equity holders was HK$ 1,554 million for 2006
(2005: HK$1,217 million), up HK$337 million or 28%. Fully diluted
earning per share rose by 12% to HK$1.26. Excluding the effect of the
gain representing the difference of fair value of the interests acquired
over purchase costs amounting to HK$200 million and the gain from
investment property revaluation of HK$ 261 million, underlying profit
was HK$ 1,093 million, up HK$196 million or 22% as compared with
the previous year. The increase was mainly attributable to the growth of
the property development business and the higher profit margin.
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Cash flows

The Company’s cash flow position was strong during the year with net
cash inflow of HK$1,074 million generated from recurring businesses,
representing an increase of 10.7 times compared with HK$92 million
generated for the year ended 31st December 2005.

Segmental information

Property development remains the Group's core business activity (97 %).
The geographical spread of financial performance among different
regions this year was similar to that of 2005. Guangdong continued its
leading position as top revenue contributor within the Group (49%),
followed by Beijing (31%), Shanghai (10%) and Tianjin (10%).

FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31st December 2006, total assets of the Group amounted to
HK$25,481 million and its total liabilities (excluding minority interests)
amounted to HK$17,253 million, representing an increase of HK$5,897
million and HK$3,434 million respectively on the previous year. The
increase in total assets was mainly attributable to the increase in (1)
investments in new land sites located in Guangdong Province and
Shanghai; (2) prepayments of land and acquisition costs for land sites
located in Guangzhou, Beijing, Shanghai, and Tianjin, and (3) amounts
expended on construction work-in-progress of new development
projects. Aligned with this, total liabilities also increased, primarily due
to (1) additional bank borrowings obtained to finance development
projects and (2) a significantly large amount of deferred revenue booked.

Current ratio increased from 1.72 at last year end to 1.86 this year.
Equity increased to HK$8,228 million at 31st December 2006 from
HK$5,765 million at 31st December 2005, due mainly to (1) the
contribution from the current year’s profit attributable to shareholders;
and (2) the issuance of new shares.

LIABILITY AND BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s liability-to-asset ratio (i.e. the
ratio between total liabilities and total assets, excluding minority interests)
was 68% (2005: 71%). The net debt-to-equity ratio (i.e. total debt less
cash and bank deposits over shareholders’ equity) was 73% (2005: 79%).
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As at 31st December 2006, the Group has cash and short-term bank
deposits amounting to HK$2,570 million (2005: HK$2,590 million) of
which approximately HK$131 million (2005: HK$166 million) were
charged to certain banks against mortgage facilities granted by the banks
to the buyers of the Group’s properties. 76.7% of the cash and bank
deposits was denominated in Renminbi, 19.4% in Hong Kong dollars
and 3.9% in United States Dollars.

Total borrowings from banks amounted to HK$4,770 million (2005:
HK$4,003 million) representing an increase of 19.2% or HK$767 million
over the previous year. Gearing, measured by total bank borrowings
and Guaranteed Senior Notes less cash and bank deposits as a percentage
of equity, decreased to 59% from last year’s 71%. The improvement in
gearing ratio was mainly attributable to the cash flow from operation
and the issuance of new shares in November 2006.

All of the bank borrowings were either secured or covered by guarantees
and were substantially denominated in Renminbi with fixed interest rates
whereas the Guaranteed Senior Notes were jointly and severally
guaranteed by certain subsidiaries and denominated in United States
Dollars with fixed interest rate, representing approximately 56% and
31%, respectively of the Group’s total borrowings.

All of the other borrowings were unsecured, interest-free and
substantially denominated in Renminbi.
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The Group’s borrowings repayment profile as at 31st December 2006

was as follows:

AEER-TEAF+= A=+ A EEEREEE
T

As As
at 31st December 2006 at 31st December 2005
R-BERE
t=A=+-H t2R=
Bank Guaranteed Other Bank  Guaranteed
borrowings Senior Notes borrowings borrowings  Senior Notes ~ borrowings
B0EE  BAEE A REE  BRRE  EfEE
(HKS million)
Bank borrowings Rl E
- within 1 year - 1,345 - 1,146 2491 29% 1,837 - 45 2,289 32%
- between 1 year and -—ERERER
within 2 years 2,232 - - 2,231 26% 1,450 - - 1,450 20%
-between 2yearsand - MERERER
within 5 years 1,193 - - 1,193 14% 716 - - 716 10%
- over 5 years ~RF - 2,652 - 2,652 31% - 2,661 - 2,661 38%
Total borrowings HEAE 4770 2,652 1,146 8,568 4,003 2,661 45 7116
Less: Bank deposits R
and cash ek (2,570) (2,590)
Net bank borrowings ROREFE 5,998 4,526

2006

REPAYMENT PROFILE OF THE GROUP'S BORROWINGS £E 2 B R

within 1 year

between 1 year and within 2 years
—FREWNERN
[0 between 2 years and within 5 years

MEREREFR

over 5 years
HEFE

2005 —EEHF

As at 31st December 2006, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately HK$8,017 million (2005: HK$5,640 million) for short-
term and long-term bank loans, of which HK$3,247 million (2005:
HK$1,637 million) were unutilized.

NoZEXRF+ A=+ AEEREHRERIET
EREEAES,017,000,0007T (Z BT RE B
5,640,000,0007T) 2 $R1715 & - EF#¥%3,247,000,000
T (ZZT R4 HE#1,637,000,0007T) HARIEE A
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Financial Review

i EI =

CHARGE ON ASSETS BER

As at 31st December 2006, certain assets of the Group with an aggregate  R=ZZXF+-A=+—H KAEEETLREEBELS
carrying value of HK$3,811 million (2005: HK$5,068 million) were ~ #3,811,000,000 2 EE (ZZE TR F: 5%
pledged with banks for loan facilities used by subsidiaries, a jointly ~ 5,068,000,0007T) & 3tHIB A7) — R EEE K

controlled entity and related companies. ERAEAZEREERRTRT

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES g AREE

(@) As at 31st December 2006, the Group provided guarantees to  (a) RZ-ZTEXRF+_A=+—H FEEHRRTAE
banks for mortgage facilities granted to buyers of the Group’s E s BERZIRBEFES5,297,000,0007T (=
properties which amounted to HK$5,297 million (2005: TTHF HE#E4,024,000,0007T) [RIERFTIRHELIER

HK$4,024 million).

(b) Details of the Group’s contingent liabilities on a pending litigation ~ (b) BRAEEE —REFHFAERZ KR BEHHFE

are set out in Note 38 to the accompanying accounts. EROMTRE 2 BR B MFE38/-

COMMITMENTS iR

The Group’s commitments as at 31st December 2006 were as follows: RZTEXRF+—A=+—H AEEZFAEWT:

As at 31st December As at 31st December

Rt=A=+—~H
2006
—EEBREF
HKS$’ million
BEEET
Capital commitments B AR
Authorized and contracted for EETHERARR
— property construction costs —WIEREER AR 75
— capital contribution to a — R —EHREH E
jointly controlled entity 2 BEREER 113
— capital contribution to — R
a newly acquired HEEHERE
jointly controlled entity ZEXRER 241

Acquisition of further interest in HE—PWEE—E
a jointly controlled entity HEEESIERE 7 S 135

Acquisition of equity interests in WS TR AR

certain Mainland China entities 2 i AR AR S 1,531
2,095

Authorized but not contracted for B IRREERETL)
— Land costs — A AR 168
— Property construction costs e JESEE 90N 1,528
1,696
3,791
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R+=—A=+—8

2005
—EFTHF
HKS$’ million

B&EET

90

101

130

956

1,277

146
1,461

1,607

2,884




As at 31st December As at 31st December
Rt+t=-A=+—8H ®W+=-—A=+—8
2006 2005

—EEXRE —ETTRHF
HKS$’ million HK$’ million
BEETT B&ET

Property development commitments 4235 R &¥E

Authorized and contracted for EREREETA
— property construction costs — RN 5,656 5,677

Authorized but not contracted for B IREERZTL)

—Land costs — T HIER AR 1,346 739
— Property construction costs — WEERREEN AR 16,230 14,221
17,576 14,960
23,232 20,637

The Group’s share of capital commitments of the jointly controlled entity — W ARBHEE EX 7 REEEE —AHRZEHIER 2 EXR
not included in the above were as follows: AR

As at 31st December As at 31st December
Rt+t=A=+—8H ®W+=-—A=+—8
2006 2005

—EEXRE —ETTRHF
HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEET B &ET

Authorized and contracted for BERENERTL

—land costs — T HIEK AR 8 105
— property construction costs — WIEERREEN AR 166 231
174 336

Authorized but not contracted for B REERZTL)

—Land costs — T HIER AR 95 91
— Property construction costs —WIEERREEN AR 986 1,282
1,081 1,373
1,255 1,709
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Financial Review

i EI =

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of premises
under various non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases are as follows:

AEEBZHEREEYR 2 A EEEEHERRMN
BREMEAZE-RIBETARHEERON AR Z RIERE
NESAFENT

As at 31st December As at 31st December
R+=-A=+—-8 ®W+=-—A=+—8H
2006 2005

—EEXRF —EFTHF
HK$’ million HKS$’ million
BEET B&EET

Amounts payable THNGFEEZR 2 518
— within one year —— %R
— within two to five years ——EZRFA

With continuous cash inflow from property sales, the banking facilities
available and the cash in hand, the Group should be in an adequate
liquidity position to meet these on-going capital commitments by stages.

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.
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Report of the Directors
EEgNE

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report together with
the audited accounts of Hopson Development Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) for the year
ended 31st December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associate and a jointly controlled entity are principally engaged in
investment holding and property development, investment and property
management.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by activity and their respective
contributions to operating profit for the year ended 31st December
2006 by geographical locations is as follows:

Guangdong BE®R
Beijing bR
Shanghai a8
Tianjin RE
Others Hith

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by business segments for the year
ended 31st December 2006 is as follows:

Property development MR
Property investment MERE
Property management MEER

EFEMAREAEAREEBRAR ([ARF]) RE
MEBLR ATHARAEEDBE-TTRF+ A=
T RALEFENFRERKLEZRE -

FEER

RABA—FREZERAR ETEMBAR BEAT
RARZEHI BB EENEREER MERR WERE
K EEIRER-

RERHZE-ZTRET-_A=+—HILFERDRE
DZEEBERERBYHEERNZEMOTIT:

Contribution
to operating

Turnover profit

EXE HREEDRAWER

HK$000 HK$'000

FHE T FE T

3,382,466 1,302,201

2,173,483 598,993

665,551 298,488

698,794 122,931

- 68,654

6,920,294 2,391,267
AEEHE-TTAF+T A=+ ALFERERE

PEDHEEEONIAT :

Turnover

= ]

HK$'000

T

6,692,714

54,243

173,337

6,920,294
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Report of the Directors
EESME

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31st December 2006, the five largest customers
of the Group accounted for approximately 0.85% of the Group’s turnover
while the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for 70% of the
Group’s purchases. In addition, the largest customer of the Group
accounted for approximately 0.25% of the Group’s turnover while the
largest supplier of the Group accounted for approximately 20% of the
Group’s purchases.

Save for the association with certain related companies as set out in
Note 41 to the accompanying audited accounts, none of the Directors,
their associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has a
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five largest
suppliers.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Details of the Group's results for the year ended 31st December 2006
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 93 of this
annual report.

An interim dividend of HK$0.108 per share, totalling HK$132,311,000,
was declared and paid during the year. The Directors recommend the
payment of a final dividend of HK$0.271 per share, which will bring the
total dividends for the year ended 31st December 2006 to
HK$480,980,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
Note 27 to the accompanying accounts.
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FEFEERMIERMN

PEEZZZRF+-A=+—HIIFEPR FEED
AHRBATPEAEEEEEN0.85%  MAEENDE
RAHERRAME AR EIREET0% © I AEENHZA
FPIEALE S EFEMN0.25% - MAKEBSEAHEER
IAREERAEREK20% ©

BRABEP MO TAZ AR B IR 4 PR S T RE R R A B
BN BB E R WENBE A SMERIR (RE R A
FEBARAS% BAE) RAEENARRAEL X
AEGEARERTHEE TS Ea-

EER TR
AEBRE-TEAF A=+ AL FEHEEN
BEAAEREBENRA Bis k-

AR HARR B RS #50. 1087 & 2E#5132,311,0000T B
RAFEANEREIT - EEEZRERARETR
BE0271 MUt BE—SERF+_A=+—HLF
SRR B AREE I 40 /B 1480,980,0007T °

B
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RESERVES

Movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 28 to the accounts.

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31st December 2006,

calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda, amounted to
HK$39,957,000 (2005: HK$28,561,000).

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable donations totalling
HK$24,580,000 (2005:HK$8,297,000) to various charitable
organizations for charitable purpose.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

Bye-laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws
of Bermuda.

PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of movements in properties and equipment and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to
the accounts, respectively.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and associate are set out in
Notes 13 and 14 to the accounts, respectively.

BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings as at 31st December 2006 are set out in Note
25 to the accounts.

A

REBERADBRNAFE R ELEEHIR B M E28

TERF+ A=+ B REBREQRNATE
RN A DR A5 #39,957,000L (ZFEH
75 #28,561,0007T) ©

RAF KAEBAZEERIRIBE24,580,0007T (ZF
TR B%8,297,0007T) T2 EEEKE-

BEEE

A VBRI B SRR E K T S AR R
ZE R

ME KR EFREYE

REBRAFEHOMERR
AR B P57 RPHEES ©

RN EMEREFIED 5

Pt B 2 B R B E 2 B

KA BB
L4 o

AR R R AR BIEN AR B 13

e

R-BZT
25¢°

NETZ AT+ — B AR RNER W
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Report of the Directors
EESME

PENSION SCHEMES

Details of the pension schemes are set out in Note 31 to the accounts.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 198 to 200.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 13th April 2006, the Company and Guangdong Hanjiang
Construction Installation Project Limited (“Hanjiang”), being the
respective holding companies of the Group and the Hanjiang Group
(comprising Hanjiang, its subsidiaries and its associates), entered into a
framework agreement (the “Framework Agreement”) setting out,
among other things, the principal terms in respect of services/leased
premises to be provided to the Group by the Hanjiang Group and of
services/leased premises to be provided by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group. The Framework Agreement is effective for a term from 29th
May 2006 to 31st December 2008. Hanjiang, a company owned by the
brother of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (“Mr. Chu”) as to 90 percent. and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Chu as to 10 percent., is a connected person of
the Company under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Stock Exchange”). Hence, the transactions between the Group and
the Hanjiang Group as contemplated under the Framework Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company under
the Listing Rules. Details of such continuing connected transactions are
set out as follows:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

0]

(i)

Construction

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group may
appoint Guangdong Zhujiang Construction Limited (“GZ
Construction”) and Hanjiang to carry out construction works on
certain property development projects of the Group and Hanjiang
agrees to, and/or procure GZ Construction to, carry out such
construction works for the Group. The construction fees payable
by the Group to Hanjiang and GZ Construction for carrying out
construction works for various property projects of the Group in
the PRC shall be determined by the parties by reference to the
market rate charged by independent third parties for similar
construction projects, which shall conform with the stipulated
standards issued by the relevant government authorities. As
mentioned above, Hanjiang is a connected person of the Company.
GZ Construction, a wholly-owned subsidiary (directly and indirectly)
of Hanjiang, is an associate of Hanjiang and is therefore a connected
person of the Company under the Listing Rules. During the year
ended 31st December 2006, total construction fees paid/payable
by the Group to Hanjiang and GZ Construction amounted to
approximately HK$1,475,868,000 (2005: HK$3,092,000,000).

Property management

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group may
appoint Shanghai Hopson Property Management Limited
("Shanghai Hopson") to manage certain properties developed and
to be developed by the Group in Shanghai. The amount of
management fees payable by the Group to Shanghai Hopson for
providing management services to the said properties in Shanghai
shall be determined by the parties by reference to the market rate
charged by independent third parties for providing similar property
management services in similar locations. Shanghai Hopson, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Hanjiang, is an associate of
Hanjiang and is therefore a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules. During the year ended 31st December
2006, management fees paid/payable by the Group to Shanghai
Hopson amounted to approximately HK$49,000 (2005:
HK$95,000).

RERER S ()

0]

(i)

=0
REBEZE-ZTN\E+-_A=1+—HI=FEFE &
EEAEAERKIIREEABERAA ([ZKT
BAEE]) REBIAAEEETMEREERB #1T
BETE MBIREYE SN REKTIEES
AREEETRERETIZ AEERE T RIHT
R BAREBE TR B2 X RER ETT
BETEMENFRECEEER BHRSITNA
BEFFE = H L EERRIE B AT 2 TS B
MEEE - W& B BT BN 2 MR e IZ %5
I BRI 8T AR AR 2 BEA T IR ERE
BRI 2EMBAR (ABEREE) TARIZ
B A4 Eitt BB ETAR R BRI AE B AR
RAIZBAEAL - REZE-_TZF+-_A=+—H
IEFERN AEEEN AR RKTAERBERN
EEAE MM AE1,475,868,0007T (CEEH
£ 1 7#1#3,092,000,0007T) °

MEEE
REE-ZEN\E+-_A=+—AL=AFE K
SEAEZTEEAEVETEARAR ([LEE
) EBAEBE TR ESNEBREREEE
ZE-AREEG EBAE B ERNR LB ME
RUHEEREMENT EESAE Y EBERSE
BHRETH 2L BT E = ERERIEHEAR
MESRRBITRBMZ TS ERMER - LE&4E
BT EEEENBRAR WART ZHMEAL
Eit RIE EMRR EEEERBRARZBEA
T REBEZBEAE+A=+—HILEERN &
SEEN, /BN LEBEALENBTEENARE
49,0007T (ZZZT HF :E¥£95,0007T) °
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

62 ©

Design

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group may
appoint the Hanjiang Group to carry out design works for certain
property development projects of the Group and Hanjiang agrees
to procure any member of the Hanjiang Group which is engaged
in the business of property design, to carry out such design works
for the Group. The amount of design fees payable by the Group
to the Hanjiang Group for carrying out the design works for various
property development projects of the Group shall be determined
by the parties by reference to the market rate charged by
independent third parties for similar design projects, which shall
conform with certain standards prescribed by the relevant
government authorities. During the year ended 31st December
2006, design fees paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$29,814,000 (2005: Nil).

Installation and decoration

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group may
appoint the Hanjiang Group to carry out installation and decoration
works for certain property development projects of the Group and
Hanjiang agrees to procure any member of the Hanjiang Group
which is engaged in the business of installation and decoration, to
carry out such installation and decoration works for the Group.
The amount of installation and decoration fees payable by the
Group to the Hanjiang Group for carrying out the installation and
decoration works for various property development projects of
the Group shall be determined by the parties by reference to the
market rate charged by independent third parties for similar
installation and decoration projects, which shall conform with
certain standards prescribed by the relevant government authorities.
During the year ended 31st December 2006, installation and
decoration fees paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$24,667,000 (2005: Nil).

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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(iii)

(iv)
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

v)

(vi)

Intelligent-building design and installation

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group may
appoint the Hanjiang Group to carry out intelligent-building design
and installation works for certain property development projects
of the Group and Hanjiang agrees to procure any member of the
Hanjiang Group which is engaged in the business of intelligent-
building design and installation, to carry out such intelligent-
building design and installation works for the Group. The amount
of intelligent-building design and installation fees payable by the
Group to the Hanjiang Group for carrying out intelligent-building
design and installation works for various property development
projects of the Group shall be determined by the parties by reference
to the market rate charged by independent third parties for similar
intelligent-building design and installation works. During the year
ended 31st December 2006, intelligent-building design and
installation fees paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$11,161,000 (2005: Nil).

Office lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Hanjiang
Group agrees to lease certain premises in Guangzhou in the
aggregate size of approximately 5,200 square meters to the Group
for use as office. The rent payable by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group will be determined by reference to the market rents charged
by independent third parties for the leasing of similar properties in
the vicinity. During the year ended 31st December 2006, rental
paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$4,974,000 (2005: Nil).

FEES S ()

(v)

(vi)

BREFRTRT#E
REBEE-ZEN\FE+_A=+—HBLE=Z@FE K
SEAEAR ISR ANEEE TYEREEBE
TEEEFTEFRTRTIRE RBETIREREET
FEZAMKE AR (AR EEEEFTR RETE
TiRER) AREEETTZSEETFTRIRLE
TiR-AEERBIEEAAEBEZEMELRREE
BB EEFRA R LR TRMEN FRIEE
ZEEETFRITRTEERSE HAREZINFZ
EE N E = TR RS TR R TR
Bz misEEMEE - REE-_ETF+-_A=
T-HLEFER AKEEN ENEIEENTS
BEEFRET R R TIRERL AB%11,161,0007T
(ZETRF ) -

BAEHEE
REBEZE-ZTN\E+-_A=1+—HAI=EFE &
TEERESE TAREM REFELYS5,200F 5K
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(vi) Shop lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Group agrees
to lease certain premises in Guangzhou in the aggregate size of
approximately 6,200 square meters to the Hanjiang Group for use
as shops. The rent receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang
Group will be determined by reference to the market rents charged
by Group for the leasing of the same or similar properties to
independent third parties. During the year ended 31st December
2006, rental received/receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang
Group amounted to approximately HK$692,000 (2005: Nil).

(vii) Vacant property management

For the three years ending 31st December 2008, the Hanjiang
Group may appoint the Group to manage certain vacant properties
of the Hanjiang Group. The amount of management fees receivable
by the Group from the Hanjiang Group will be determined by the
parties by reference to the market rate charged by independent
third parties for providing similar property management services
in similar location, the location of the vacant properties and the
scope of management services required, which shall conform with
the standards prescribed by the relevant government authorities.
During the year ended 31st December 2006, vacant property
management fees received/receivable by the Group from the
Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$4,652,000 (2005:
Nil).
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

The independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
transactions and confirmed that:

0]

(if)

a. the above transactions have been conducted at arm’s
length between the parties on normal commercial terms
or, if there are not sufficient comparable transactions on
judge whether they are on normal commercial terms, on
terms no less favorable to the Company than terms to or
from (as appropriate) independent third parties;

b. the above transactions have been entered into in the
ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

c. the above transactions have been carried out in
accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as a whole;

during the year ended 31st December 2006, total construction
fees paid/payable to Hanjiang and GZ Construction amounted
to approximately HK$1,475,868,000 (2005:
HK$3,092,000,000), which have not exceeded the annual
construction fees paid/payable to Hanjiang and GZ
Construction in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in
the announcement of the Company dated 13th April 2006
(the “Announcement”);

FHERER B (1)

BIYFRTEFCERN LR S WHER:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(iii)  during the year ended 31st December 2006, management
fees paid/payable to Shanghai Hopson amounted to
approximately HK$49,000 (2005: HK$95,000), which have
not exceeded the annual management fees paid/payable to
Shanghai Hopson in respect of the year concerned as disclosed
in the Announcement;

(iv)  during the year ended 31st December 2006, design fees paid/
payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately
HK$29,814,000 (2005: Nil), which have not exceeded the
annual design fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in
respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement;

(v)  during the year ended 31st December 2006, installation and
decoration fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$24,667,000 (2005: Nil),
which have not exceeded the annual installation and
decoration fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in respect
of the year concerned as disclosed in the Announcement;

(vi) during the year ended 31st December 2006, intelligent-
building design and installation fees paid/payable to the
Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$11,161,000
(2005: Nil), which have not exceeded the annual intelligent-
building design and installation fees paid/payable to the
Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed
in the Announcement;

(vii) during the year ended 31st December 2006, office rental
paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$4,974,000 (2005: Nil), which has not
exceeded the annual office rental paid/payable to the Hanjiang
Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement;

(viii) during the year ended 31st December 2006, shop rental
received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$692,000 (2005: Nil), which has not
exceeded the annual shop rental received/receivable from the
Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed
in the Announcement; and
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ix) during the year ended 31st December 2006, vacant property
management fees received/receivable from the Hanjiang
Group amounted to approximately HK$4,652,000 (2005: Nil),
which have not exceeded the annual vacant property
management fees received/receivable from the Hanjiang
Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcement.

In accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the board of directors
engaged the auditor of the Company to perform certain factual finding
procedures on the above continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services 4400
“Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding Financial
Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has reported the factual findings on the
transactions based on the agreed upon procedures to the board of
directors.

Save as disclosed in Note 41 to the accompanying accounts, no other
contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, associates, jointly controlled
entity or holding company was a party and in which any of the Company’s
Directors had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31st December 2006, the Group entered into
the following connected transactions:

(1) On 19th May 2006, the Group entered into a conditional agreement
with Beijing Huaxia Chuang Ye Real Estate Development Company
Limited to acquire its entire equity interest representing 60.98%
in Beijing Dongfangwenhua International Properties Company
Limited (“Beijing Dongfangwenhua”) at a consideration of
approximately RMB17,690,000. Beijing Dongfangwenhua is the
owner of the land use right of a site in Beijing of approximately
15,834 square meters in site area, in respect of which approval for
the development and construction of office buildings, hotels and
music halls has been granted to Beijing Dongfangwenhua by the
relevant PRC government authorities.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

@)

On 19th May 2006, the Group entered into a conditional loan
assignment agreement with Beijing Huaxia pursuant to which the
Group agreed conditionally to purchase from Beijing Huaxia (i)
interest free loans with aggregate face values of approximately
RMB378,185,000 due and owing by Beijing Dongfangwenhua to
Beijing Huaxia (the “Oriental Assigned Loan") and (ii) interest free
loans with aggregate face values of approximately
RMB158,709,000 due and owing by Beijing Zhaode Property
Company Limited (“Beijing Zhaode") to Beijing Huaxia (the
“Zhaode Assigned Loan"”) at an aggregate consideration of
RMB536,894,000, being the aggregate of the respective face values
of the Oriental Assigned Loan and the Zhaode Assigned Loan as
at 19th May 2006.

On 19th May 2006, the Group entered into a conditional financial
assistance confirmation with Beijing Zhaode and Beijing Huaxia
which confirmed, subject to the conditions therein, that the Group
shall assume Beijing Huaxia's rights and obligations under a financial
assistance agreement dated 8th November 2005 entered into
between Beijing Huaxia and Beijing Zhaode (as supplemented by
a supplemental agreement dated 19th November 2005 entered
into between the same parties).

Beijing Huaxia is owned by Hanjiang as to 75% and the brother-
in-law of Mr. Chu as to 25%. Hanjiang is a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules as described in the section
titled ”Continuing connected transactions”. Beijing Huaxia, being
a subsidiary of Hanjiang, is an associate of Hanjiang and is therefore
a connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules.
Accordingly, each of the transactions mentioned in paragraphs (1)
to (3) above constituted a connected transaction of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

On 21st July 2006, the Company entered into a conditional share
purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) with Sun Advance
Investments Limited (“Sun Advance”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, Prime Essence Inc. (“Prime”), Interwell
Developments Limited (“Interwell”), Union Wise Investment Limited
(“Union”), Shanghai Mintai Real Estate Co., Ltd. ("Mintai”) and
Pacific Delta Investments Limited (“Pacific”), pursuant to which
Pacific conditionally agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital
of Interwell from Sun Advance and Prime in equal proportions for
a consideration of US$300 million, subject to adjustment in
accordance with the Agreement.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Interwell, through Mintai, is currently constructing a building known
as Shanghai Hopson International Tower situated at Meiyuan Street,
Fang No. 9, Qiu No. 5, Pudong New District, Shanghai, PRC with a
planned gross floor area of 85,784 square meters. The costs of
land and construction of Shanghai Hopson International Tower
have been classified as other non-current asset as at 31st December
2006. The Group estimated that the gain on the disposal of its
equity interest in Interwell amounted to approximately HK$500
million, which will be recognized upon the completion of the
Agreement in 2008.

Notwithstanding that Interwell is owned by the Group and Prime
in equal shares, it is a subsidiary of the Company because the
Group has the power to govern its financial and operating policies.
By virtue of being a substantial shareholder of Interwell, Prime is
regarded as a connected person of the Company. Union, being
the holding company of Prime, is an associate of Prime. Accordingly,
the transactions contemplated under the Agreement constituted
connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

In respect of the continuing connected transactions and connected
transactions, the Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules in force from time to time.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’S SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Mang Yee (Chairman)

Mr. Xiang Bin (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Wu lJiesi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Au Wai Kin

Mr. Chen Chang Ying

Mr. Tam Lai Ling

Ms. Xiao Yan Xia

Non-executive Directors

Ms. Chen Xiaohong (Resigned on 23rd June 2006)

Mr. Hu Yongmin (Resigned on 10th November 2006)
Mr. Shafran, Steven

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David

Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS'S SERVICE CONTRACTS
(Continued)

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Xiang Bin, Mr. Chen
Chang Ying, Mr. Au Wai Kin and Ms. Xiao Yan Xia retire from office by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

Independent non-executive directors’
CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received independence confirmation from each of
the independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu,
Philip, Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David and Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver, and
considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31st December 2006, the interests or short positions of the Directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO™)) which were notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein,
or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(1) Long positions in shares

BB RITBARR ki 86 5 & H&5%
BRZERRRE

RZZBEAF+ZA=+—H &2R7a
BEERAERD ([F %&%@éﬁ% 1) XV BETRE
8 DT AE AR A R A FTE R AR B s E AT T4 B
EE (EERE ﬁ&ﬁﬁfﬂxﬁ‘l%XV“E)Zﬁﬁfﬁ R D
RiEHFPHER 2w %(@?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ 5 RS EDZ
Ei%iﬁm%&%%ﬂﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬂ"* KB SMEHA
RIRRE 7 R ATE R HIF3521& %WFEZ oA ﬂE'(
BEIMBTAZESETESFISRESTR ([1FE
All]) MBS A A R KB R AT S SOK )’%‘%WJZZDT

BEERTHEER

(1) RERBIzHFRE

Number of shares of the Company

ERARGEE

Percentage
Personal Family  Corporate Other of shares
Name of directors interests interests interests interests Total outstanding
RE#T
Bz EAEE ZEER LREz  HitEs fit ROBIH
Mr. Chu Mang Yee (a) KRAKEE (@) = - 686,400,000 - 686,400,000 53.41%
Mr. Au Wai Kin (b) REREE b = - 34,500,000 - 34,500,000 2.68%
Ms. Xiao Yan Xia FRERL 30,000 - - - 30,000 0.01%
Mr. Steven Shafran HhERE & 1,600,000 - - - 1,600,000 0.12%

Notes: Wi

a.  Mr. Chu Mang Yee held 686,400,000 shares of the Company
through Sounda Properties Limited, a company wholly-owned by
him, and HKSCC Nominees Limited.

b.  Mr. AuWai Kin held 34,500,000 shares of the Company through a
company wholly-owned and controlled by him.

a. AREREEEBEZEBENEBEEERATREST
REEHE (REA) BRABHFAARLQA686,400,0008%A%
e

b. BEELESBEZABTRIZFHOAFAFERAF
34,500,000 315 ©
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS E3E RITBUAARI 1 HRR 5 R EH
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING B ZHEHRKRE (&)
SHARES AND DEBENTURES (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options 2 REREZFE
The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme") was adopted RNRRZ B8 ([ZEHE ) R=FT -F+
on 4th November 2002 and no share options were granted, lapsed — A BEEERAN - 6 R A R AR - 2R
or were cancelled during the year. The following table discloses MR I TRREFAREZTERE 2 B
movements of the share options granted under the Scheme during 2 2BIER:
the year:

Number of share options

BRERE
Exercise Exercised
price Exercised Beginning during
Date of grant per share period of year the year
R A BRITEE TR F4 FRTE
Mr. Wu Jiesi
RERLE
29th April 2005 HK$4.30 29th April 2005 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
to 28th April
2010
—ZEERFWNA=+ANA #&14.307T —ZEZRFWHATNABE
—ZE-ZEFWA=+N\H
15th September 2005 HK$8.20 15th September 2005 2,036,000 - 2,036,000
to 14th September
2010
—ZEZRFNATEHE 7 158.207T —ZEERFNATHEBE
—ZE-ZEFNA+IA
Mr. Tam Lai Ling
EEELE
29th April 2005 HK$4.30 29th April 2005 5,000,000 5,000,000@" -
to 28th April
2010
—ZEERFWNAB=+ANA 14307 —ZEZRFWHATNABE

—Z-ZFWMA=-F+NH

Mr. Steven Shafran

A=t b

11th August 2005 HK$6.20 11th August 2005 4,500,000 1,500,0009 3,000,000
to 10th August
2010

—ZEZRFNR+—H & 16.207T —ZEERFNA+—BE
—Z—ZF/\A+H

16,536,000 11,500,000 5,036,000
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES (Continued)

Notes:

1. The closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by
Mr. Wu Jiesi of 3,000,000 share options was HK$14.75.

2. The closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by Mr.
Tam Lai Ling of 3,000,000 share options was HK$14.75.

3. The closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by
Mr. Wu Jiesi of 2,000,000 share options was HK$15.00.

4. The closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by Mr.
Tam Lai Ling of 2,000,000 share options was HK$15.00.

5. The closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by
Mr. Steven Shafran was HK$15.22.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2006, none of the Directors,
chief executives of the Company and their respective associates had
any personal, family, corporate or other interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or which were required , pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate, and no Directors or chief
executives or their respective spouses or children under 18 years of age
had been granted any right to subscribe for equity or debt securities of
the Company nor exercised any such right.

The Company used Binomial Option Pricing Model to determine the
fair value of the options granted as at the date of grant.

The Binominal Option Pricing Model was developed to estimate the fair
value of American style options. It is one of the commonly used models
to estimate the fair value of an option which can be exercised before
the expiry of the option period. The value of an option varies with
different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change in the
variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of the fair
value of an option.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Other than interests disclosed in the section headed “Directors” and
chief executives’ interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares
and debentures’ above, as at 31st December 2006, according to the
register of interests kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO,
the following entity had interests or short positions in the shares of the
Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Capacity and

Name of shareholders nature of interests

BR & B RERNEE

Beneficial owner
BEnEEA

Sounda Properties Limited
MEBXERAR

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of any other persons
who, as at 31st December 2006, had interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and
3 of Part XV of the SFO.

INFORMATION ON SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The following table is a summary of the Scheme disclosed in accordance
with the Listing Rules:

1. Purpose of the Scheme
as incentives or rewards.

FEEEED

2. Participants of the Scheme

FERE

B X FEERATRAREARG ARG RESHE Y
WOk A | — ST 2 O R BB+ A
=+ B BAR AR ES R EIE336 ETE
2 BRM2 Rk THEERAATRG P REEREES
RIS EOIER HH2 RE3 HSWENALAREL
CET N

Percentage of
shares
outstanding
HE#RTRE
BI

Number of
issued shares

ERTROHE

686,400,000 53.41%

B EXFEEE S B AT B AR =
TTAS+ A=+ ARADTREAHELT (5
RESRBEEOIER ) 2B RRR AL ESE
BIRIEES RIS EOIEXY 52 RE3 HEBANEA
B RS SAR

RS RlnEH

RiE ET R RIS AT BIPT R BESL an T:

As recognition of the contribution of the participants by granting options to them
M2EERTFERBEARGRSEZ G/ WALBB Y CERSE 2B H

Any executive, employee, director (including non-executive director and

independent non-executive director), consultant, adviser and/or agent of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

At 2k

3. Total number of shares

available for issue under

the Scheme and percentage

of issued share capital as

at 17th April 2007

RIEZ A SR EITR DB E RN
ZETLFNA+EAK
EEITREABESL

7.80%)
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ARARHEEFAMBATNTRAR EE EF (BEFNTEEBTIFNTES)
EREM BRARHRIEA

100,200,000 shares unless shareholders’ approval has been obtained

pursuant to the terms of the Scheme
(approximately 7.80% of issued share capital).
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Maximum entitlement of
each participant under
the Scheme

The period within which
the shares must be taken
up under an option

RIFRERAEAR B A AR

The minimum period for

which an option must be

held before it can be

exercised
ARTTE TR B AR R A2 HIR

The amount payable on

application or acceptance

of the option and the

period within which

payments or calls must

or may be made or loans

for such purpose must

be paid

FRAE S A BB AR M O FE AP 2 B A
Ko A5 3R EH 3R A AN SR Y HARR s (8 R
AR E R HR

INFORMATION ON SHARE OPTION SCHEME
(Continued)

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon the exercise of share
options already granted or to be granted to each participant (including both
exercised and outstanding share options) in the 12-month period up to and
including the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital as at
the date of grant. Any grant of further options above the limit shall be subject to
certain requirements as stipulated in the rules of the Scheme.
BREZEETEER TR T2 BRIEER BSOS ERE 2 RHBHE (B1F
EITERMATTE ZBERE) NIRRT 2 BRI+ @A SR (BFEETER) - MeEaRN
RHEHAEBEITRA1% - BE T EABALRENEREREZZERAINIANE
THRE PR R

Commencing on the date of grant of an option and expiring at 5:00 p.m. on
the earlier of the business day preceding the fifth anniversary thereof and the
business day preceding the tenth anniversary of the day on which the Scheme
was adopted.

BRERER L A B E %R B BN IAF e AT —(HE % B ZRMmZT 81 5 Ba+
BESNH—EEE B (UREERE) TFAKERER

Completion of half year’s full-time services with the
Company or a subsidiary.

WAR R — R B A BT 2 BRT

Nil

cEAREEERAR —2BAEE8 @) /5
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INFORMATION ON SHARE OPTION SCHEME

(Continued)
8.  The basis of determining The exercise price is determined by the board of Directors and shall at least be
the exercise price the highest of:
BETERENESE THRERESSET KEEAUTHERSE:
a. the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheet on the date of offer of the relevant options;
B BREBRIEES B R R RRGONERAAERREROKTE:
b. the average closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the relevant options; and
REERHEABEERES A2 hELE R AR RARNRERZMEARERNT
BB R
¢.  the nominal value of the Company’s shares.
RABRMGE(E
9.  The remaining life of The scheme was adopted on 4th November 2002 and will expire at 5:00 p.m.
the Scheme on the business day immediately preceding the tenth anniversary thereof.
ZET R R EAIR AERN R CF+-ANBRM ERETBEFAN—EEER T FRERERIL

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATIONS

The Group earns revenue and incurs costs and expenses mainly in
Renminbi and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from the
exposure of Renminbi against Hong Kong dollars. However, the Group
experienced no significant foreign exchange movement and the Directors
do not anticipate any significant foreign exchange loss as a result of
changes in exchange rate between Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi in
the foreseeable future.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year.
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EMPLOYEES

As at 31st December 2006, the Group, excluding its associate and jointly
controlled entity, employed a total of 5,083 (as at 31st December 2005:
4,078) staff, the great majority of which were deployed in mainland
China. Employees’ costs (including Directors’ emoluments) amounted
to HK$240 million (2005: HK$188 million) for the year ended 31st
December 2006.

The fundamental policy of the Group’s remuneration and incentive
scheme is to link total compensation of Executive Directors, senior
management and employees with the achievement of the Group’s annual
and long-term corporate goals and objectives. Remuneration package
is performance-based and takes into account business performance,
market practice and competitive market conditions in order to attract,
motivate and retain talent. The remuneration package of Executive
Directors and senior management comprises salaries, bonuses,
discretionary bonus and other benefits-in-kind.

Non-executive Directors, except for Mr. Hu Yongmin and Ms. Chen
Xiaohong (both resigned during the year under review) who do not
receive any remuneration, are compensated with the aim to fairly
represent their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various
committee meetings. The recommended remuneration package of the
independent Non-executive Directors comprises annual director’s fee
and fee for representation on Board committees. Mr. Steven Shafran, a
Non-executive Director, was remunerated with share options granted
under the Scheme.

The remuneration of all the Directors during the financial year, excluding
Directors’ interests in share options of the Company which are detailed
in the paragraph titled “Long positions in share options” above, is set
out in Note 31 to the accounts.

Particulars of the Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance and
Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are set out in Note 31 to the accounts.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION AND SALE OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
31st December 2006.
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Report of the Directors
EESME

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by
the Company is set out on pages 79 to 88 of the annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, the Directors confirm that the
Company has maintained during the year under review the amount of
public float as required under the Listing Rules.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a) Equity transaction
On 19th January 2007, the Company granted 7,964,000 share
options with an exercise price of HK$20.75 to a director.

(b) Issue of convertible bonds
On 2nd February 2007, the Company completed the issue of
RMB 1,830.4 million aggregate principal amount of USD settled
Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds due 2010 with the right to convert
into ordinary shares of the Company.

() Land acquisition
On 1st March 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of the
100% equity interest in Tianjin Babo Real Estate Development
Limited, which owned the land use right of a site located in Nan
Kai District, Tianjin with a GFA of approximately 90,000 square
meters, for a consideration of approximately HK$215 million
(equivalent to RMB215 million).

AUDITOR

The accounts have been audited by Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers.
A resolution for the re-appointment of Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers
as the Company’s auditor for the ensuing year is to be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the board of Directors,
CHU MANG YEE
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17th April 2007
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Corporate Governance Report
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Hopson is committed to upholding high standards of corporate
governance. The Board believes effective corporate governance will
translate into greater transparency, more effective risk controls and
ultimately enhance shareholders’ value.

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code"”) as contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) during the year 2006 except that the
non-executive directors of the Company are not appointed for specific
terms with the exception of Mr. Steven Shafran who is appointed for a
term of three years, and the Chairman of the Board did not attend the
annual general meeting for the year 2006 due to other business
commitment.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code") as the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions. Having made specific enquiry, all directors have
fully complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year of 2006.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises seven executive and four non-executive
directors of whom three are independent, whose biographical details
are set out in the Directors’ Profile section on pages 44 to 47 which
demonstrate a balance of core competence having regard to the business
of the Group. Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, all directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and their re-election is subject to a
vote of shareholders at the annual general meeting. The Board members
have no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationships
with each other. There is no such relationship as between the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer. The Company has arranged appropriate
insurance cover in respect of legal actions against its directors.
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The non-executive directors provide the Group with a wide range of
expertise and experience. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment on issues relating to the Group’s
strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and management process,
help to ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided and
that the interests of all shareholders are taken into account.

The Company has three independent non-executive directors, at least
one of whom has appropriate financial management expertise, in
compliance with the Listing Rules. Each independent non-executive
director gives the Company an annual confirmation of his independence,
and the Board considers these directors to be independent under the
guidelines set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board is responsible to the shareholders for leadership and control
of the Group and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Group and its business by directing and supervising the Group’s
affairs. It oversees the Group's strategic development, and determines
the objectives, strategies and policies of the Group. The Board also
monitors and controls operating and financial performance in pursuit
of the Group’s strategic objectives. The Board members have access to
appropriate business documents and information about the Group on
a timely basis. The directors are free to have access to the management
for enquires and to obtain further information when required. All
directors and Board committees also have recourse to external legal
counsel and other professionals for independent advice at the Group’s
expense if they require it.

Four Board committees, namely the Remuneration Committee, the Audit
Committee, the Option Shares Committee and the Connected
Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee have been established
to oversee particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board has
delegated the execution and daily operations of the Group’s business to
management. However, clear directions are given to management as
to the matters that must be approved by the Board before decisions are
made on behalf of the Group.
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BOARD MEETINGS

Apart from consents obtained through circulation of written resolutions
of all Board members, the full Board met 7 times during the year under
review at which the directors considered and approved significant matters
including, among other things, interim and financial results of the Group,
statutory financial reports, change in Board members, acquisition and
disposal of investments, placement of shares to new investors and
continuing connected transactions. Individual attendance of each director
at such Board meetings during 2006 is set out below:

Members of the Board

=424 =|

Chairman *E

Chu Mang Yee R
Executive Directors HITES
Xiang Bin TR,

Wu Jiesi HER

Au Wai Kin EifEiE
Chen Chang Ying BRRE
Tam Lai Ling R
Xiao Yan Xia BE
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Chen Xiaohong BR/NAT

Hu Yongmin HBEE
Steven Shafran HERS B
Independent non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Yuen Pak Yiu, Phillip Fritiz

Lee Tsung Hei, David 2SN
Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EAE

Notes:

1. Ms. Chen Xiaohong resigned on 23rd June 2006 and 4 full Board meetings
were held prior to her resignation.

2. Mr. Hu Yongmin resigned on 10th November 2006.

There are 26 additional Board meetings held during 2006 for the sole
purpose of approving some operational matters such as approval of
office lease documents, submission of tenders for the land use rights of
certain sites in the PR.C. and the provision of guarantees by the Company
in respect of bank loans granted to the Company’s subsidiaries which
were attended by certain executive directors, namely Mr. Chu Mang
Yee (17)*, Mr. Wu Jiesi (24)*, Mr. Tam Lai Ling (21)*, Mr. Chen Chang
Ying (14)*, Mr. Au Wai Kin (19)*, Ms. Xiao Yan Xia (22)* and Mr. Xiang
Bin (4)*.

(¢)* denotes the number of meetings attended by the director.
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Meetings Attended Attendance Rate
HERE HER
477 57%

5/7 71%

6/7 86%

a/7 57%

5/7 71%

7/7 100%

3/7 43%

4/40 100%

6/7@ 86%

5/7 71%

5/7 71%

6/7 86%

6/7 86%
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Between meetings, the senior management of the Company provides
the directors with information on a timely basis regarding the activities
and developments in the businesses of the Group and meet with the
non-executive directors (including the independent non-executive
directors) to seek their views on the business and operational matters of
the Group.

The company secretary keeps detailed minutes of each meeting which
are available to all directors.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECOTRS

There are currently four non-executive directors of whom three are
independent. The non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term with the exception of Mr. Steven Shafran who is appointed for a
term of three years. This constitutes a deviation from Code provision
A.4.1 with respect to the appointment of non-executive directors for a
specific term subject to re-election. However, all the directors are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders at the annual
general meeting at least once every three years in accordance with the
Bye-laws of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, this meets the
objective of the Code.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairman of the Company is Mr. Chu Mang Yee. The Chief Executive
Officer of the Company is Mr. Wu Jiesi. The role of the Chairman is
segregated from that of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Chairman is responsible for managing and providing leadership to
the Board in terms of formulating overall strategies, business directions
and policies of the Company. He ensures that the Board works effectively
and encourages the directors to make a full and active contribution to
the affairs of the Board. With the support of the executive directors and
the company secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all directors
are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and receive
complete and reliable information in a timely manner.
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As Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Wu is directly responsible for the day-to-
day management of the business of the Company, co-ordinating overall
business operations and maintaining the operational performance of
the Company. With the assistance of the Chief Financial Officer, he
ensures that the funding requirements of the business are met and
closely monitors the operating and financial results against plans and
budgets, taking remedial action when necessary and advising the Board
of any significant developments and issues.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Remuneration Committee, which comprises all three independent
non-executive directors, meets at least once a year. It is charged with
the responsibility of assisting the Board in achieving its objective of
attracting and retaining directors and senior management of the highest
caliber and experience needed to develop the Group’s business
successfully. The Remuneration Committee is also responsible for the
development of a fair and transparent procedure for setting policies on
the remuneration of directors and senior management of the Company
and for determining their remuneration packages. It is chaired by Mr.
Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip and has specific written terms of reference which
deals clearly with its authority and duties and are posted on the
Company’s website. The principal functions of the Remuneration
Committee include:

e To formulate remuneration policy for approval by the Board;

e To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive
Officer and senior management;

e To recommend to the Board the policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors (including non-executive directors and
the Chief Executive Officer) and senior management;

e  To determine the remuneration of executive directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind and compensation
payments;

e To review and approve the compensation arrangements in
connection with any loss or termination of their office or
appointment, or dismissal or removal for misconduct to executive
directors and senior management;

e To determine the criteria for assessing employee performance;
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¢ To consider the annual performance bonus for executive directors,
senior management, and the general staff and make
recommendation to the Board.

One meeting was held by the Remuneration Committee during 2006
to make recommendation to the Board of the remuneration of the non-
executive directors and the meeting was attended by all its members.

No director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.
Remuneration of the independent non-executive directors in respect of
the year ended 31st December 2006 was approved by the shareholders
of the Company at the 2006 annual general meeting.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Group does not have a Nomination Committee. New directors,
being individuals who are suitably qualified and expected to make a
positive contribution to the performance of the Board having regard to
the balance of skills and experience appropriate to the Company’s
business, are identified by existing directors and submitted to the Board
for approval. A director appointed by the Board is subject to re-election
by shareholders at the first annual general meeting after this
appointment.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year, the fees paid to the Company’s auditor for audit and
audit related services amounted to $3,450,000 (2005: HK$2,860,000)
and none (2005: HK$3,429,000) was paid for non-audit services.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-executive
directors. It was chaired by Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip. The Board is of the
opinion that the members of the Audit Committee have sufficient
accounting and financial management expertise or experience to
discharge their duties. However, the Audit Committee is authorised to
obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice and to
secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise
if it considers necessary. The Audit Committee has written terms of
reference which is posted on the Company’s website. The principal
functions of the Audit Committee include:

e To make recommendations on the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditor and to consider the terms of such
appointments.
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¢ Todevelop and implement policies on the engagement of external
auditor for non-audit services.

e To monitor the integrity of the financial statements, annual and
interim reports and the auditor’s report to ensure that the
information presents a true and balanced assessment of the Group’s
financial position.

e To ensure the management has fulfilled its duty to maintain an
effective internal control system.

e Toreview internal audit programme and to ensure that it is allocated
with adequate resources and is effective.

e To review the external auditor's management letter and any
questions raised by the auditor to management, and management’s
response.

In 2006, the Audit Committee reviewed the results of an assessment of
the Group’s internal control systems, business management and
preventions against fraud and other irregularities by the external auditors.
With respect to the results of the Company for the year ended 31st
December 2006, the Audit Committee reviewed with senior
management and the auditor of the Company their respective audit
findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and internal control, risk management and financial reporting matters.
This review by the Audit Committee included an appraisal of the integrity
of the financial statements of the Company and the annual report and
accounts of the Company. The Audit Committee has also reviewed the
external auditor's remuneration. There was no disagreement between
the Board and the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of external auditor.

During 2006, there were two Audit Committee meetings and those
meetings were attended by all its members.

The Committee reports its work, findings and recommendations to the
Board after each meeting.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

In addition to the Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, two
other Board Committees have been established to assist the Board in
the execution of its duties.

(1) Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions
Committee
The Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee
was established on 4th October 2005 and presently is comprised
of the three independent non-executive directors, and chaired by
Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip. The primary function of the Connected
Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee is to review all
connected transactions and related party transactions to ensure
that they are conducted on normal commercial terms and in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Group and to
recommend to the Board corrective measures in such transactions
if needed.

(2) Option Shares Committee
The Option Shares Committee was established on 4th November
2005 and comprised of two executive directors. Its primary function
is to deal with the allotment and issue of shares of the Company
upon the exercise of options granted or to be granted under the
Company’s share option scheme adopted on 4th November 2002.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for presenting a clear and balanced assessment
of the Group’s performance, position and prospects. It is also responsible
for preparing accounts that give a true and fair view of the Group’s
financial position on a going-concern basis and other price-sensitive
announcements and financial disclosures. Management provides the
Board with the relevant information it needs to discharge these
responsibilities.
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In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31st December 2006, the
directors have selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them
consistently, and have made judgements and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable.

The Group has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits of four months and three months respectively
after the end of the relevant financial periods, as laid down in the Listing
Rules.

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining sound and effective
internal controls to safeguard the Group’s assets and shareholders’
interests. The directors confirm that the Group, through its Internal
Control Department, performs regular checks on office procedures,
practices and systems to safeguard assets from inappropriate use,
maintain proper accounts and ensure compliance with regulations. The
regular reviews also cover all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions
of the Group. The Internal Control Department reports directly to the
Group Supervisory Committee which in turn reports independently to
the Board. The Internal Control Department is independent of all
management functions of the Group and has direct and independent
access to the Board. Summaries of major audit findings and control
weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee.

In 2006, no suspected frauds and irregularities, internal control
deficiencies or suspected infringement of laws, rules and regulations
have come to the attention of the Audit Committee to cause it to believe
that the system of internal controls is inadequate.

Circulars or guidance notes were issued to directors where appropriate
to ensure that they are aware of their continuing obligations as directors
and corporate governance matters.
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Corporate Governance Report
§EH7m#&m

CORPORATE COMMUNICATION AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor relations
and communications with its investors. Different communication
channels have been maintained with the media, analysts and fund
managers through meetings, senior management’s participation in
investor forums, conferences and roadshows. Designated senior
management maintains regular dialogue with institutional investors and
analysts to keep them abreast of the Company’s developments.

To foster effective communications, the Company provides detailed press
releases and reports to shareholders on the Group’s business and financial
positions with timely annual report and interim report. General
presentations are made immediately after the announcement of financial
results. The website of the Group is also updated regularly to inform
investors and the general public of the latest development of the Group.

The Company’s annual general meeting allows the directors to meet
and communicate with shareholders, providing a forum for the
shareholders’ views to be communicated to the Board. All directors and
senior management will make an effort to attend. External auditors are
also available at the annual general meeting to address shareholders’
queries. Separate resolutions were proposed for each issue considered
at the annual general meeting. The annual general meeting circular is
distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days prior to the annual general
meeting, setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting
procedures (including procedures for demanding and conducting a poll)
and other relevant information. The procedures for demanding and
conducting a poll were explained by the chairman presiding at the annual
general meeting at the beginning of the meeting and the proxies received
for and against each resolution were reported to the meeting.
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Report of the Independent Auditor

B ZERTRS

PRICEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

TE S R Tt B S A T

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hopson
Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 91
to 197, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets
as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated cash flow statement and the consolidated statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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Report of the Independent Auditor

B ZERTRS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 April 2007
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Balance Sheets

BEERIER

As at 31 December 2006
R-ZEEXNFF=—A=4+—H

Consolidated Company
RE N
2006 2005 2006 2005
—ETNE —ZTTRF —EERE —TTRHE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BEFT BET T BETFTT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Land costs THIEAR 6 500,367 426,499 - -
Properties and equipment LIEES 7 1,267,460 938,913 - -
Investment properties BEM*E 8 2,503,845 2,583,313 - =
Properties under development FIERBREZ
for long-term investment BRAYE 9 227,765 234,411 - =
Intangible assets | EE 12 106,349 102,142 - =
Investments in subsidiaries KB AR ZIEE 13 - - 74,900 74,900
Investment in an associate R—FEEE QA
2B 14 - 80 - -
Investment in a jointly R — R
controlled entity BRIEE 15 1,033,245 867,632 - =
Available-for-sale financial asset A e REE 17 291,834 = - =
Deposit paid [BANEE& 18 554,579 - - -
Deferred tax assets EERBEE 26 42,357 51,962 - =
Other non-current asset HiIEREEE 19 919,584 = - =
7,447,385 5,204,952 74,900 74,900
Current assets RENEE
Land costs TR A 6 7,135,951 5,131,465 - =
Properties under AftHE s
development for sale BRAYE 10 4,146,742 4,320,803 - =
Completed properties for sale AHEEZEERYE 11 1,953,586 1,071,604 - -
Prepayments, deposits and ERNFIE R R
other current assets HivReh&eE 20 2,097,638 1,171,863 - 422
Accounts receivable JFEUTER TR 21 111,142 90,324 - =
Due from subsidiaries JRE Ut Pf BB X R 2B 13 - - 5,230,914 4,201,451
Due from related companies FEUERE N RIFIE 41 18,531 2,285 - -
Pledged/charged bank deposits B RRRITFER 22 157,317 237,068 - -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEED 22 2,412,479 2,353,280 516,802 496,750
18,033,386 14,378,692 5,747,716 4,698,623
Total assets WwEE 25,480,771 19,583,644 5,822,616 4,773,523
EQUITY R

Capital and reserves attributable  ZATARESE AEN
to the Company’s equity holders  BARF#E

Share capital [N 27 128,510 121,360 128,510 121,360
Reserves & 28 7,709,155 5,342,348 2,991,104 1,945,725
7,837,665 5,463,708 3,119,614 2,067,085

Minority interests DERRFE 390,250 301,567 - -
Total equity [ Eavak] 8,227,915 5,765,275 3,119,614 2,067,085

axpREEARAR —28x558 ©) 91



Balance Sheets

BEERIER

As at 31 December 2006
R-ZEEXNFF=—A=4+—H

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Land cost payable
Borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liability

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Land cost payable
Borrowings
Deferred revenue
Accruals and other payable

Due to an associate

Due to directors

Due to related companies

Due to a jointly controlled
entity

Due to a holding company
Current tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities
Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

af

FRBRE
JE {1358 A
(EEN
EEHRAR
HipSERshaE

mENEE
FERTRAR
FEAS T3 AR

Ee

i ON
RREMAR

H At AR
JEA — R N A

IR
[ENERFE
JERBEE R R FRIR
JER — R

EHIE A
JERTHERR R RIFRIR
REHIREE

BaR
kA ERRE
MEBEEFE

BEERRGAR

Consolidated
oy

2006
—FEAF
HK$'000
AT

2005 2006
—TTHEF —EBEX

HK$°000 HK$'000

BETTT BT

Company
D

2005
—ETHF
HK$'000
BETTT

- 522 - -
6,076,963 4,826,851 2,651,550 2,660,902
896,025 612,466 - -
581,250 - - -
7,554,238 5439839 2,651,550 2,660,902
563,378 800,524 - -
1,070,928 1,000,039 - -
1,345,042 1,837,342 - -
4,167,431 2,837,090 - -
941,792 866,831 36,105 45,536
5,343 5,146 - _

- 13,891 - -

103,398 266,362 - -
1,037,287 148,117 971 -
- 18,997 - -
464,019 584,191 14,376 -
9,698,618 8,378,530 51,452 45,536
17,252,856 13,818,369 2,703,002 2,706,438
25,480,771 19,583,644  5822,616 4,773,523
8,334,768 6,000,162 5,696,264 4,653,087
15,782,153 11,205,114 5,771,164 4,727,987

EI8AEE197 A Z M AUt MR IR E T —&p-

The notes on pages 98 to 197 are an integral part of these financial
statements.

CHU MANG YEE WU JIESI
RF@MK HiER
Chairman Cheif Executive Officer
FE TTIAE%,

92 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006



Consolidated Income Statement

= N\ 7
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As at 31 December 2006
R-ZEEXNFF=—A=4+—H

2006 2005
—RBAE —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEF T
Revenues Uy 2§ 5 6,920,294 6,133,894
Cost of sales SHE R 30 (4,509,340) (4,189,275)
Gross profit EH) 2,410,954 1,944,619
Other gains HAablizs 29 505,531 261,994
Selling and marketing costs HERTSHEER 30 (228,618) (211,880)
General and administrative expenses —REITERER 30 (296,600) (331,075)
Operating profit iyl 2,391,267 1,663,658
Finance income BT A 32 26,814 17,382
Finance costs EUR D #N 32 (84,808) (59,966)
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate SaN (Sl i) kAN
(E518) /i@ 7| 14 (80) 44
Share of profit of and other gains DiE—EHRESEE
relating to a jointly controlled entity i) B EAth W 15 128,343 191,509
Profit before taxation BrEE A& F 2,461,536 1,812,627
Taxation Bi1E 33 (837,358) (611,446)
Profit for the year FEHF 1,624,178 1,201,181
Attributable to: FEAG:
Equity holders of the Company AATRIEFE A 1,553,752 1,217,323
Minority interests DEHREETS 70,426 (16,142)
1,624,178 1,201,181
Earnings per share for profit RENAR B RE
attributable to the equity holders BB ARG
of the Company during the year STE 2 BREAT
(in HK$ per share) (B T)
— basic — B 35 1.27 1.13
— diluted — g 35 1.26 1.13
Dividends [iies 36 480,980 412,494

The notes on pages 98 to 197 are an integral part of these financial ~ F98EZEF 1978 Z M AU B RETEL T —30 5

statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—TENNF+_A=+—HIFE

2006
—EEXE

HK$°000
BYETF T

Cash flows from operating activities E&FB2EESHE

Cash generated from operations REEEZRE 37 1,662,440
Interest received BEUAHLE 26,814
Hong Kong profits tax paid B EBFEHR (4,941)
Mainland China enterprise B BRRER TSR

income tax paid (518,492)
Mainland China land BT B K BE + b 3 E B

appreciation tax paid (92,027)
Net cash generated from REEHEEREFRE

operating activities 1,073,794

Cash flows from investing activities BREZFEHHERE

Additions of properties AR KRR

and equipment (90,343)
Proceeds from disposal of HE W KRB TS FIE

properties and equipment 700
Proceeds from disposal of equity R — MY B A RIARAR

interest in a subsidiary W 2 FTS508 471
Additions of land costs B At H A AN (37,759)
Additions of properties under BAFERRKE

development for long-term ZERBYE

investment (6,912)
Additions of available-for-sale BARMEEENEEE

financial asset (291,834)
Additions of deposit paid BADHRS (532,726)
Acquisition of further interests Wef SR I B 88 2 B ME R

in a jointly controlled entity -
Acquisition of subsidiaries Lo B BB R ) 40 (66,283)
Advanced payment for acquisition WS AR A i 2 2 TR 5RIE

of equity interest (1,576,498)
Capital injection to a jointly M —FERREE T E

controlled entity -
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due FEURREE N R I8 (3800) R

from related companies (16,518)
Decrease in pledged/charged BRI SR

bank deposits 96,967
Net cash used in investing activities RETEAZ RS FHE (2,520,735)
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2005
—ZTRF
HK$'000
BT T

456,663

17,382
(21,474)
(336,372)

(24,505)

(242,455)

1,326

(71,657)

(90,217)

(503,643)
3,180

(347,951)
(66,916)

157

23,840

(1,294,336)



Cash flows from financing activities

New short-term bank loans

Repayments of short-term bank loans

New long-term bank loans
Repayment of long-term bank loans
Advances from directors
Repayments to directors
Advances from related companies
Repayments to related companies
Advances from an associate
Repayment to an associate
Advances from a jointly
controlled entity
Repayments to a jointly
controlled entity
Repayment to holding company
Interest paid
Proceeds from issue of shares
Share issue expenses
Issue of senior notes
Senior notes issue expenses
Capital contributions from minority
interest of subsidiaries
Dividends paid to Company'’s
equity holders
Dividends paid to minority interest
of subsidiaries

Net cash generated from
financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Exchange gain on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

The notes on pages 98 to 197 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

MEZTH RERE
BRI IRITE K
EREHRITER
HIERHIRITER
BERHPRITER
BEERR
EREFBR
BB R AR
EbtE NIk
il NGk
BIRH A RIFRA

AR R ) B B AR

BT TS SR
BTN BT
BIRMRERE
BITRMEERRX
MEARZ DR
BARER
IE T AR EI AR
FAAERE
RETHBARZ
DB AR S

MERBELEZRSFHE

FERBELEEY
Z (BD) /AR
FNRERBEEFED

ReRALSENZ
R

FRESRESEEY

2006 2005
—EEXE “EERF
HK$°000
BT T

HK$°000
BYTF T

568,220 886,043
(1,322,888) (604,641)
3,397,920 1,935,475
(2,047,478) (2,025,297)

- 1,984
(14,719) (3,800)
30,930 90,009
(192,228) (121,161)
- 3,905

(215) =
860,002 884,273
- (1,132,954)
(20,129) (40,003)
(482,528) (262,917)
1,048,300 1,020,925
(16,743) (21,206)

- 2,733,182
- (73,965)

6,382 30,700
(427,454) (177,531)
(3,900) (64,967)
1,383,472 3,058,054
(63,469) 1,855,412
2,353,280 477,959
122,668 19,909
2,412,479 2,353,280
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

—II— N/
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—TENNF+_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity
holders of the Company
AR RRERSE AENG
Share Minority
capital Reserves interests Total
B e  DEHBRRER st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BEFT BEFT
Balance at 1 January 2005 R-ZTZTRF—HA—H
- 100,300 3,238,317 155,047 3,493,664
Currency translation differences BHIER =5 - 62,133 5,171 67,304
Profit/(loss) for the year FREREF, (E518) - 1,217,323 (16,142) 1,201,181
Total recognised income/(expense) BE—_ZTTHF
for the year ended TZR=Et+—HIEFE
31 December 2005 BHRWA (FX)
k) = 1,279,456 (10,971) 1,268,485
Proceeds from issue of share, net of BITRID 2 FI1S
share issue expenses FRIE (FBREATRI)
— Placements — Behx 20,060 936,659 - 956,719
— Employee share options scheme — BB BT S 1,000 42,000 = 43,000
Share-based payment VAR it 2 (& 1
(Share options granted) (Eiﬂﬂjzﬁﬁﬁffié) - 23,447 - 23,447
Capital contribution by minority NI G
interests of subsidiaries Eam ﬁﬁ - - 30,700 30,700
Acquisition of a subsidiary U BE BT B A A - - 191,758 191,758
Dividends paid ERRE = (177,531) (64,967) (242,498)
21,060 824,575 157,491 1,003,126
Balance at 31 December 2005 RZTEZTRF+=A
=t+—HZ#&&% 121,360 5,342,348 301,567 5,765,275
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Attributable to equity
holders of the Company

AATRESE AN
Share Minority
capital Reserves interests Total
[ ftfE  DEHRRER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT BT BT
Balance at 1 January 2006 RZTTRF—HA—H
2B 121,360 5,342,348 301,567 5,765,275
Currency translation differences BHIER =5 - 214,482 11,581 226,063
Profit for the year F S - 1,553,752 70,426 1,624,178
Total recognised income HE-TTF
for the year ended TZRA=Et+—RHIEFE
31 December 2006 BRI AR — 1,768,234 82,007 1,850,241
Proceeds from issue of share, net of BITRID 2 FIiS
share issue expenses FIE (RREITRS)
— Placements — Behx 6,000 973,262 - 979,262
— Employee share options scheme — BB BT S 1,150 51,145 = 52,295
Share-based payment VARR D A2t 2 (8 1
(Share options granted) (B2 BEREE) - 1,620 - 1,620
Capital contribution by minority (RPN e
interests of subsidiaries E=NE - - 6,382 6,382
Acquisition of a subsidiary G {i0)=pNG| = = 4,194 4,194
Dividends paid RS = (427,454) (3,900) (431,354)
7,150 598,573 6,676 612,399
Balance at 31 December 2006 RZTTRF+=A
=t+—HZ#&&% 128,510 7,709,155 390,250 8,227,915

The notes on pages 98 to 197 are an integral part of these financial ~ $F98EZEF 1978 Z M AU B RETEL T —3H -
statements.

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 97



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) is mainly engaged in the
development of residential properties in Mainland China. The Group
is also involved in some ancillary property related businesses,
including property investment, property management and hotel
operations.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$'000"), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue
by the Board of Directors on 17 April 2007.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to the two years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except as disclosed in the accounting policies
below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 EEEBRME @

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REEE ()

In 2006, the Group adopted the following new/revised
standards, interpretations and amendments of HKFRSs, which
include all Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and
applicable Interpretations (“Ints”), which are effective for the
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2006 and relevant
to the Group's operation.

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
(Amendment) Measurement and Insurance Contracts -

Financial Guarantee Contracts
Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

HK(FRIC)-Int 4

The adoption of these amendments and interpretations did
not have significant impact on the Group’s results or net asset
value.

The HKICPA has issued certain new standards, interpretations
and amendments which are relevant to the Group and are
effective for accounting periods beginning from 1 January
2007.

HKFRS 7
HKAS 1 Amendment

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures

HK(FRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Reporting and Impairment

The Group has not early adopted the above standards,
interpretations and amendments in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these standards, interpretations and amendments.
Nevertheless it is not expected to have significant impact on
the Group’s results of operation and financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December.

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost
of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement
(see Note 2.8).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated but
considered an impairment indicator of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

@)

(b)

©

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests results in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the
income statement. Purchases from minority interests
result in goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for by using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition
(see Note 2.8).

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

2 FEEHBREE @

22 #ERAE (®)

(a)

(b)

(©

KB~ 7] ()
ERRBIZEERBERA RHBAR
2B R A BRI EBBEE
AR-MIB AR 2 EERARARER K
FEULAR B ARR -

DERRER IR 5

AREE DB RERN R ZBEREE A
RESNE = T HFEARR R E DB R
ERBELE RGN BR ERRERS
1Bk o B D EIRE S Hﬁ?iﬁﬁ
B BN SR ERER IS ) FE (G P BB 1
FEEREEENER n%’EZF'aEJE”\J%
Ho

=

/

BN

B NRREANEEHEEEATE
NmE N E S BENEE20%
E50% B ZAEHIRRAE B A BIHEE A
R EFHENR MR AR AN FERR AN
ERE 2 DRI E B IR RN
2 (BRI R ZHRERSE) (2
2.8)°

AR SR H A W R 1 B i 1 R AR N RS
BN BESR AR MEERBRER
& B R R R A ERR - IR BRI B
BREBERA CRBRHEED ML
B MAL B — K2 AR B8
ERSBBEEZME N &R B
T E M BRI R A B A
HERE—FER BRIFAEED KR
NEIEERESAEL R

axpReEaRLR —22x558 G 101



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

©

(d)

Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
associated companies are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of associated
companies are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

Joint ventures

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the
economic activity. Investment in jointly controlled entity
is accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and
is adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition results, distributions received, other
necessary alterations in the Group’s proportionate
interest in jointly controlled entity arising from changes
in equity of jointly controlled entity that have not been
included in the income statement of the jointly
controlled entity, the excess of cost of investment over
the Group’s share of the aggregate fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired at the date of acquisition
is tested annually for impairment, as well as when there
is indication of impairment, and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The Group's share of
post-acquisition results after taxation of jointly controlled
entities is included in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Consolidation (Continued)
(d) Joint ventures (Continued)

A joint venture which does not involve the establishment
of a separate entity but involves the joint control and
ownership by the Group and other parties of assets
contributed to, or acquired for the purpose of, the joint
venture is accounted for as a jointly controlled asset.
The Group's share of jointly controlled assets and any
liabilities incurred jointly with other joint venture partners
are recognised and classified according to the nature of
the relevant items. Income from the sale or use of the
Group’s share of the output of jointly controlled assets
is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group, whilst the Group’s share of expenses in respect
of jointly controlled assets is recognised as incurred.

Segment reporting

A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments. A
business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business
segments.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured in Chinese Renminbi,
which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company and its subsidiaries
operate (the “functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the presentation currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances

©

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
and of borrowings are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences
that were recorded in equity are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing date.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FEEHBREE @

2.5 Properties and equipment 25 YERRZE

Properties and equipment other than construction in progress
are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of properties and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Hotel property (superstructure) 28 years
Buildings 50 years
Furniture and office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 3to 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Construction in progress is investments in buildings on which
construction work has not been completed and which, upon
completion, management intends to hold for long-term as
hotels. These properties are carried at cost which includes
construction expenditures, borrowing costs directly
attributable to construction of such properties and other direct
costs less any impairment losses. On completion, the
properties are transferred to the appropriate categories of
properties and equipment at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided for
construction in progress until they are completed and put
into commercial use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Investment properties 26 REYWHE

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group,
is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted
for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value. Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International
Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations are
performed annually by external valuers. Changes in fair values
are recognised in the income statement as part of other gains.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a similar
basis, any cash outflows that could be expected in respect of
the property. Some of those outflows are recognised as a
liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land
classified as investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (Continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as properties and equipment, and its fair value at
the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting
purposes. Property that is being constructed or developed
for future use as investment property is classified as properties
under development for long-term investment and stated at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses until construction
or development is complete, at which time it is reclassified
and subsequently accounted for as investment property.

If an item of properties and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the
fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of properties and equipment under
HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income
statement.

Investment property held for sale without redevelopment is
classified within completed properties for sale, under HKFRS
5.

Properties under development and completed
properties for sale

Properties under development for sale are included in current
assets at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties
under development for long-term investment included in non-
current assets are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Completed properties for sale are included
in current assets at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The costs of properties under development and completed
properties for sale consist of construction expenditures and
borrowing costs directly attributable to construction of such
properties and other direct costs. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
as determined by management with reference to the
prevailing market conditions, less further costs expected to
be incurred to completion and selling and marketing costs.

No depreciation is provided on properties under development
and completed properties for sale.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Intangible assets

@)

(b)

Gooadwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate/jointly controlled entity at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is
included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions
of associates and jointly controlled entities is included
in investments in associates and investment in a jointly
controlled entity respectively.

Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for
impairment, as well as when there is indication of
impairment, and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are
not reversed.

Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill arose.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired over the cost of acquisition and is recognised
in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EE:THFEHE &2
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Impairment of assets 29 EERE

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units).

2.10 Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives included
in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs. At each balance sheet date
the available-for-sale financial assets are re-measured, with
any changes in fair value being recognised directly in equity,
except for impairment losses which are recognised directly in
the income statement. When these assets are derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in
equity is included in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Accounts receivable 2.11 R

Accounts receivable are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of accounts receivable is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in
the income statement.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Where any Group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is
deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled.

2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or
disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including fees
and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers,
levies by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

1 1 O @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

FEYSRRAN SR N HERR MERARAE
BRI ORI E SR AR E B R T B o R
EBBRERTAEE BRI RR 2R
Bl E A B 2IEFR - Al SRR E
HBUETR (S - B 2 B A B EE PR (B B (T
AR MEBRE 2 ERE WIRERF X
REIR - BB RN R R P RER

2N2RERBREEEY

ReLReFEEYEERTERS FRIRTZ
BRI REMRERRA=(EAHARM
MBERE 2 EHRRE-

2.13 A&

Rl RV TN

AT KB A B R (S Z FTIB AR A TI R
BRAFIVEFTIS IR ARRERIR) 2 3R

i ERAERE 8 A RBEAR R 2 sk
A BIFF S 2 (B (BIEEM B EE Z5
AR EMEH) e AR R B BRAERE A
FEAE R IR B2 F B0 BaE 8 -

21488

EBENTRAFE (HREELEZRZZKA)
ER-RZKNABUE BTHLENHEE
IV BABEREIGEZEERA BERAK
2 ER SR IuxNzERARAS &
ERIEREREFRHABRZ FARBP
B BB RB R EEERIZE#HERAT
R PRSFROR (FIRR R ZRKAR) B B B (E ]
ZEAZENEERERERN AR ER
RNTER-



2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EE:THFEHE &2
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15 Borrowing cost 2.15 BER A

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying
assets are capitalised during the period of time that is required
to complete and prepare the assets for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, if the
deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Employee benefits

@

(b)

Pension obligations

Group companies operate defined contribution plans
only. The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory or contractual basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as expenses. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FEEHBREE @

2.18 Provisions 2.18 #45

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision
is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of properties and services. Revenue
is recognised as follows:

(@) Sale of properties

Revenue from sale of properties is recognised upon
completion of sale agreement, which refers to the time
when the risks and rewards of the sale transaction are
transferred to the buyers. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to completion of the
respective sale agreements are included as deferred
revenue under current liabilities.

(b) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the period of the relevant leases.

() Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees

Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees are recognised when the
services are rendered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(e)  Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching with it and that the grant will
be received.

Grants relating to income are deferred and recognised
in the income statement over the period necessary to
match them with the costs they are intended to
compensate. Grants relating to the purchase of
properties and equipment are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

Amounts received for which the earning process has
not been completed are accounted for as deferred
revenue.

2.20 Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease.

The up-front prepayments made for the land use rights are
expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Insurance contracts 221 REBEEYN

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the liabilities
under its insurance contracts using current estimates of future
cash flows. Changes in carrying amount of these insurance
liabilities are recognised in the income statement.

The Group regards its financial guarantee contracts in respect
of mortgage facilities provided to certain property purchasers
and guarantees provided to its joint ventures and non-wholly
owned subsidiaries as insurance contracts.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow
and fair value interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall risk
management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on
the Group’s financial performance. The Group regularly
monitors its exposure and currently considers not necessary
to hedge any of these financial risks.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

Majority of the subsidiaries of the Group operates in
Mainland China with most of the transactions
denominated in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from the exposure of
Renminbi and US dollars against Hong Kong dollars. It
has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.

In addition, the conversion of Renminbi into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of the
foreign exchange control promulgated by the Mainland
China government.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BHBEREEE @

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MERBEZE (&)

(b) Credit risk

The Group is exposed to concentration of credit risk as
over 20% of its trade receivables is due by two
customers. The Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk. The carrying amount of the

(b) EEmE
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accounts receivable included in the consolidated balance REENNEEGESREEMAERT
sheet represents the Group’s maximum exposure to ZEAEERKE-

credit risk in relation to its financial assets.
(c) Liquidity risk

Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group’s
business, the Group ensures that it maintains sufficient
cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity requirements.

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from interest-bearing
bank deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and
borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest-rate risk.
The Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest-rate risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market is determined by using valuation techniques.
The Group uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at each balance
sheet date.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of
accounts receivable, accounts payable, balances with related
parties and land cost payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(@) Estimated impairment of properties and equipment,
leasehold land and land use rights, properties under
development for long-term investment and intangible
assets

Properties and equipment and leasehold land and land
use rights are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Properties under
development for long-term investment and intangible
assets are reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet
date or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of properties and
equipment, leasehold land and land use rights,
properties under development for long-term investment
and intangible assets have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations, taking into account latest
market information and past experience. These
calculation and valuations require the use of judgements
and estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(b)  Estimated write-downs of properties under development

©

for sale and completed properties for sale

The Group writes down properties under development
for sale and completed properties for sale to net
realisable value based on assessment of the realisability
of properties under development for sale and completed
properties for sale, taking into account costs to
completion based on past experience and net sales value
based on prevailing market conditions. If there is an
increase in cost to completion or a decrease in net sales
value, the net realisable value will decrease and this
might result in write-downs of properties under
development for sale and completed properties of sale
to net realisable value. Write-downs are recorded where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be realised. The identification of write-
downs requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying value and
write-downs of properties under development for sale
and completed properties for sale in the periods in which
such estimate is changed.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease and other contracts. In
the absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers
information from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature, condition or location (or subject
to different lease or other contracts), adjusted to
reflect those differences, by reference to
independent valuations; and
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

©

(d)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
(Continued)

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes
in economic conditions since the date of the
transactions that occurred at those prices.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland China and
Hong Kong. Judgement is required in determining the
amount of the provision for taxation and the timing of
payment of the related taxation. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course
of business. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which such
determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred
taxation assets and taxation in the periods in which such
estimate is changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(e) Depreciation and amortisation

The Group’s net book value of properties and equipment
as at 31 December 2006 was approximately
HK$1,267,460,000. The Group depreciates the hotel
property, building, furniture and office equipment and
motor vehicles on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful life of 28 years, 50 years, 5 years and 3 to 5
years, respectively, and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line method,
at the rate of 2% to 33% per annum, commencing
from the date the asset is placed into productive use.
The estimated useful lives and dates that the Group
places the properties and equipment into productive
use reflects the directors’ estimate of the periods that
the Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of the Group’s assets.

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s
accounting policies

Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property. In making its judgement, the Group
considers whether the property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-
occupied properties generate cash flows that are attributable
not only to property but also to other assets used in the
production or supply process.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s
accounting policies (Continued)

Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and another portion that is held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions can be sold
separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease),
the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
cannot be sold separately, the property is accounted for
investment property only if an insignificant portion is held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Judgement is applied in determining
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property
does not qualify as investment property. The Group considers
each property separately in making its judgement.

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION
Primary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group operates in five main geographical areas for the
following businesses:

Guangdong property development, property investment
province and property management

Beijing — hotel operation, property development,
property investment and property
management

Shanghai — property development and property
investment

Tianjin — property development and property
investment

Others —  property design and consultancy services

4 BETFHEERIE @

4.2 RERDRETBREREEL 2 EAHE
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEERE @
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006 are as HE_ZTRET_A=T—HILFREZHR¥E
follows: U

Guangdong
province Beijing  Shanghai Tianjin Others Unallocated Group

RRE X Lt b33 Aftr KO AEH
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
ERTr ERETn  EMTr  ERETr BT ERTr ERTx

Total gross segment revenues HERBENE 3385271 2174922 665551 699,523 34,726 - 6,959,993
Inter-segment revenues Gl E (2.805)  (1,439) - (729)  (34,726) - (39,699)
Revenues s 3,382,466 2,173,483 665,551 698,794 - - 6,920,294
Operating profit/loss) meRF/ (58) 1302201 598,993 298,488 122,931 (627) 69,281 2,391,267
Share of loss of an associate AMi-EHE AT ZER (80) - - - - - (80)
Share of profit of a jointly AMa—TAAREREE

controlled entity LI 128,343 - - - - - 12838
Finance income BIBKA 26,814
Finance costs BB (84,808)
Profit before taxation B AR 2,461,536
Taxation e (837,358)
Profit for the year ERAT 1,624,178
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5 SEEE @

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 are as

follows:

Total gross segment revenues

Inter-segment revenues

Revenues

Operating profit/loss)
Share of profit of an associate
Share of profit of and
other gains relating to
ajointly controlled entity
Finance income
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

wREH/ (BR)

HME—RBE R E 2

HME—RARENEE
RN RE A e

iDL ON
SRR

BB AR
i

el

Guangdong
province Beijing

ER% bl
HK$'000  HK$'000

& BEFTT

BE-TPRE+-AS+—HIEEZ
SEEENT:

Shanghai Tianjin Others  Unallocated Group
i R Efth AE AEE
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

HEET T & T

e

2902468 2066455 615733 558429 75192 - 6218277
(11,082) - - - (B3 - (84383)
289138 2066455 615733 558429 1,891 - 6,133,8%
680911 648836 421425  (29,540) 64 (58038) 1663658
I - - - - - 1
191,509 - - - - - 191,509
17,382

(59,966)

1,812,627

(611,446)

1,201,181
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEEE (@)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments FERRHEX - HEDE (@)
(Continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006 and REZEERFTZA=T—HZABPEEREE"
depreciation, amortisation and capital expenditure for the year AREEEHIEFEZINE BHERERFATOT:

then ended are as follows:

Guangdong
province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated  Group

RRE b3 L5 P-4 Aftr KOR LS ]
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$ 000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Assets ;3 10,898,038 5,179,197 5,003,021 2,690,951 633,962 42,357 24,447,526
Investment in an associate R-BHERRZRE = = = = = = =
Investment in a jointly R-RIAREHEE

controlled entity LBE 1,033,245 - - - - - 1,033,245
Total assets EEEE 11,931,283 5,179,197 5,003,021 2,690,951 633,962 42,357 25,480,771
Liabilities af 5445842 4703451 1,789,642 1,056,846 2,897,031 1,360,044 17,252,856
Depreciation & 6,009 13,117 468 2,241 282 = 22,117
Amortisation B 50,918 1,753 18,076 1,719 7.231 = 79,697
Capital expenditure ERRR 51,053 6,321 1,038 330,167 726 - 389,305
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Primary reporting format - geographical segments FERRHEX - HEDE (@)

(Continued)

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 and RZZEERFTA=T—HHHBEERARE U
depreciation, amortisation and capital expenditure for the year RBEZRIEFEZTE BERERFZIT:

then ended are as follows:

Guangdong
province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated  Group

RRE b3 L5 P33 Aftr FOR LS ]
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

B¥Tr  AkTn  B¥FT ENTn BETr EETr BETn

Assets EE 9,449,135 4413130 2,419,199 1,948,052 434,454 51,962 18,715,932
Investment in an associate R-TBE AR RE 80 - - - - - 80
Investment in a jointly R-RIAREHEE

controlled entity LBE 867,632 - - - - - 867,632
Total assets EEME 10,316,847 4413130 2,419,199 1,948,052 434,454 51,962 19,583,644
Liabilities af& 5228752 1,991,303 1424468 880,714 3,096,475 1,196,657 13,818,369
Depreciation & 7,152 6,328 570 2,060 174 - 16,284
Amortisation B 41,616 1,392 15,686 586 1,755 = 61,035
Capital expenditure ERRY 169,921 62,878 144 199,786 508 - 433237
Segment assets consist primarily of all of the Group’s operating PEEEFEOEAREE 2 2L EE ERMRT
assets and exclude tax assets. &
Segment liabilities consist primarily of all of the Group’s operating SEEBEFEREREE 2MLER ERMIRT
liabilities and exclude tax liabilities. HEEe
Capital expenditure comprises additions to land (Note 6), properties BN B AERIG 4 (BaE6) - 3 R & (e
and equipment (Note 7), investment properties (Note 8) and 7) REME ([8) RIFERIIKRE 2 BRFY
properties under development for long-term investment (Note 9), ¥ (M319) 2B BIRBRERSE O (FIFE40) 5
including additions resulting from acquisitions through business TS T E A 2 3N

combinations (Note 40).
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Secondary reporting format — business segments RERREN -%XBDE

The Group is organised into three main business segments as REBARAT=EAEZ2EBHHHAK:

follows:

Property development —  property development in residential MEER - EEREEEAZYEER
and commercial projects

Property investment - holding of offices, shops and carparks ML E — REBERARBESWARFEHR

Property management

for investment potential and rental
income

management of residential and
commercial properties

MEERR

NE JEFRIFES

— EREEREEDE

2006 2005
—EBERF —ZEThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Revenues Wegs
Property development MEERE 6,692,714 5,990,942
Property investment MEKRE 54,243 46,983
Property management i 173,337 95,969
6,920,294 6,133,894
Total assets REE
Property development VIR 21,144,340 15,448,405
Property investment LE33 3,139,431 3,139,363
Property management i 121,398 76,202
Unallocated Kol 42,357 51,962
24,447,526 18,715,932
Investment in an associate R—EBERRZIRE - 80
Investment in a jointly R—HREEHEE 2 %E
controlled entity 1,033,245 867,632
25,480,771 19,583,644
Capital expenditure VNG
Property development MEER 343,490 267,819
Property investment MEKRE 43,835 164,230
Property management i 1,980 1,188
389,305 433,237
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Secondary reporting format — business segments RERBEN - XB2E (@)
(Continued)
Analysis of revenues by category: R A DTS
2005
—BERAF —ZETARF
HK$'000 HK$°000
EBETT BT T
Sales of properties HEMXE 6,601,678 5,953,608
Rental income from REYEZBEWA
investment properties 54,243 46,983
Property management fees MEERE 173,337 95,969
Others A 91,036 37,334
6,920,294 6,133,894
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6 LAND COSTS 6 THIRRAE

REBR LA 2 s TR R EHE IR )
FZREFRANAT

The Group’s interests in land costs represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book amount is analysed as follows:

Consolidated

RE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Beginning of the year F19) 5,557,964 4,536,737
Additions i 1,928,038 549,870
Acquisition of subsidiaries AN =NG 1,388,383 992,791
Disposals HeE (684,012) (493,985)
Transfer to investment properties SRS EYE (802) (41,642)
Transfer to other non-current
asset HEEHMIERESEE (768,277) =
Amortisation B4 (72,466) (59,350)
Exchange difference TEH =58 287,490 73,543
End of the year FR 7,636,318 5,557,964
Analysed as: ST
Non-current FERE
—in relation to properties under — FHERERREZ
development for long-term BRAPYE
investment 371,470 321,640
—in relation to properties — MERE
and equipment 128,897 104,859
500,367 426,499
Current RED
— in relation to properties under — A EZ
development for sale ERPYE 6,794,974 4,860,198
—in relation to completed — AMHEZ
properties for sale BRI 340,977 271,267
7,135,951 5,131,465
7,636,318 5,557,964
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6 LAND COSTS (Continued)

The amount of the amortisation expenses recognised in the income
statements is as follows:

Cost of sales SHERAR
General and administrative expenses —f&RITE R

The balance of the amortisation expenses related to properties
under development and has been capitalised as development costs
included in properties under development and properties and
equipment.

In Mainland China, held on:
Land use rights of over 50 years
Land use rights of between

10 and 50 years

RARBEARE AT HREE:
50 F A bz T HbfF b

MNEE RATARFE!
50 LA EZ A4

In Hong Kong held on:
Leases of over 50 years

As at 31 December 2006, net book amount of approximately
HK$1,116,347,000 (2005: HK$1,932,476,000) of the Group’s land
were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note
25). As at 31 December 2006, net book amount of approximately
HK$82,562,000 (2005: HK$150,945,000) of the Group’s land were
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled
entity.

10 =50 F 2 L HE AR

6 THIERAE 2

PBERR PR 2 B T

Consolidated

wE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
8,035 14,159
1,142 1,562
9,177 15,721

BREEME 2 BHRAXHREE A MO ERRARA
SEABRPMER Y ER R

Consolidated
o
2006 2005
—TERF
HK$'000

—EEXE
HK$000
BT T EHT T

6,019,842 3,605,959
1,613,238 1,948,697

3,238 3,308
7,636,318 5,557,964

R-ZZEZERFE+-_A=+—HB A£EEEEE
HEHE1,116,347,000 (CEZTHF B
1,932,476,0007T) 2 THb A AR EHIVERE B 2 R
TEEZEES (HiF25) RZTTF+=A=
+—H AEEREEELE%S2,562,0007T (=ZF
T FHF B8 150,945,0007T) 2 BRI E—RE
HEEHEEZRITEEZERR.
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REVEHRERMTEE

7 PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

Construction
in progress

ERIR
HK$'000
BETT

Year ended 31 December 2005 BZ-ZZR5+-A

7 YERRRHE

Consolidated

Hotel
property

) RIES
HK$'000
BETT

Buildings

£
HK$'000
BEFIT

=E
Furniture
and office
equipment
BRR
HK$'000
BEFIT

Motor
vehicles

nE
HK$'000
BETT

Total

HK$'000
BETT

=t—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount HYRmEFE 673,381 - 2,321 16,326 17,749 709,777
Additions (including i (REA
capitalisation of land AMe s
use rights amortisation) 1) 210,613 - - 29,643 3,288 243,544
Acquisition of subsidiaries GAI=UN| - - - 954 375 1,329
Depreciation e - (4,089) 7) (6,241) (5,883)  (16,284)
Disposals HE - - - (856) (7,517) (8,373)
Transfer b (294,834) 220,073 74,761 - - -
Exchange difference fE N ZER 5,664 2,077 719 378 82 8,920
Closing net book amount HR R F(E 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
At 31 December 2005 R-EERF
+=RA=+-H
Cost BN 594,824 222,189 79,022 61,289 21,954 979,278
Accumulated depreciation 25E - (4,128) (1,292)  (21,085)  (13,860)  (40,365)
Net book amount REFE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
Year ended BE-FZ E+ZA
31 December 2006 =+-AILLEE
Opening net book amount HYRmEFE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
Additions (including i (BEENME
capitalisation of land B RER )
use rights amortisation) 250,707 - 51,994 16,670 1,813 321,184
Acquisition of subsidiaries Gl YN - - - 48 270 318
Depreciation e - (8,368) (133)  (10,645) (2,971)  (22,117)
Disposals HE - (8,193) (378) (10,505) (305) (19,381)
Exchange difference ERER 28,247 8,190 8,953 1,746 1,407 48,543
Closing net book amount HRER A FE 873,778 209,690 138,166 37,518 8,308 1,267,460
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXREF
+=A=+-H
Cost L% 873,778 222,518 138,901 67,684 23,521 1,326,402
Accumulated depreciation 25E - (12,828) (735)  (30,166)  (15,213)  (58,942)
Net book amount IREFE 873,778 209,690 138,166 37,518 8,308 1,267,460
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PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Hotel properties with a net book amount of approximately
HK$209,690,000 (2005: HK$218,061,000) as at 31 December
2006 was pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities
(Note 25).

Building with a net book amount of approximately HK$41,229,000
(2005: HK$63,332,000) as at 31 December 2006 was pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 25).

Construction in progress represents hotel properties, which will be
held for the long-term. All construction in progress is located in
Mainland China and are located on land held under land use rights
expiring from 2044 through 2046.

Depreciation expenses have been included in general and
administrative expenses in the income statement.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Beginning of the year F4)

Transfer from properties under BREERTYER
development and land costs TR

Disposals HE

Surplus on revaluation BhAK

Exchange difference M =58

End of the year F

All investment properties are located in Mainland China and are
located on land held under land use rights expiring from 2037
through 2045. They were stated at fair values with reference to
valuations performed on an open market value basis by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent qualified valuers, as at
31 December 2006.

MERRE @)

R-EEXNF+_A=+—HEEBFELNSB
#209,690,0007T (BT 4 #1218,061,000
7T) ZBEMED BREALBRTEE 2 KRR
(BfzE25) °

RIEBEEXE+-_A=+—HE@HENB
#41,229,0007T (=T 14 /5%63,332,0007T)
ZIEFEEBERERRITEEZEAR (T
25)

ERTRERSSEEENE -MEERTRM

FOF B REE - AR AR IE R — B NFE — T
JEF HAR B M 2 T AR 2 i

FERAXEABRRAZ —RRITHX -

BEME
Consolidated
=e

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT BT T
2,583,313 2,835,469
19,975 100,502
(460,607) (391,493)
261,414 14,232
99,750 24,603
2,503,845 2,583,313

PREREMFEDLIN T EARRERAMRBENR —T=
tEE-THAFHRERN T ERESA 2L
o FBERENEELEAERBULAEMERR
AR BT RE+T A=+ RRARTSERE
BT 2 A1E AR FED R
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8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 8 E&EMXE»

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$1,323,751,000 (2005: RZEERNF+-_A=+—R AEEHBE
HK$1,141,689,000) of the Group'’s investment properties were 1,323,751,0007C (ZZZRHF : 75%1,141,689,000
pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 25). T0) 2R EYFEEEIREREBRITEE 2B M
As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$237,449,000 (2005: (RFFFF25) RZZEERFF+ZA=1+—H &&
HK$233,442,000) of the Group's investment properties were EA#E®E237,449,000 T (ZETHE:
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled 7E#6233,442,0007T) 2 IR EMEBEMIE—EH
entity. 2 B B RITE R 2 M m e

The Group leases out certain investment properties under operating REERBLEROLAE TIREWSE  THRHEE
leases, for an initial period of one to twenty years, with an option RETF ERRIBENE S ARTELN &
to renew on renegotiated terms. None of the leases includes BAREBEN AL

contingent rentals.

9 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR 9 ¥{EREIBEZHREDPYE
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Consolidated

RE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B TFT
Beginning of the year F19) 234,411 338,586
Additions (including capitalisation g (BEEANMEFIE
of interest and land P g s 375))
amortisation) 3,466 119,125
Transfer to investment properties EREREMER
and properties under AMHE 2 B RS
development for sale S (19,173) (225,644)
Exchange difference TEH =58 9,061 2,344
End of the year FI 227,765 234,411
All properties under development for long-term investment are FTBERHERBIIRE 2 3R P YS9 P B A RE -
located in Mainland China on land held under land use rights WA ARIBER — 2=+ F 2 — TR FHHERH

expiring from 2037 through 2045.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$10,688,000 (2005:
HK$2,977,000) of the Group’s properties under development for
long-term investment were pledged as collateral for the Group’s

banking facilities (Note 25).
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10 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE

1

Beginning of the year F4)

Additions (including capitalisation g (BEENMEFIE
of interest and land R shigsn)
amortisation)

Acquisition of subsidiaries =N

Transfer to completed properties EEZEAHENE L
for sale ERRmE

Transfer to other non-current asset B Z=HMIERBEE

Transfer from properties under BRAFERPREZ
development for long-term BRI
investment

Exchange difference M =5

End of the year FH

All properties under development for sale are located in Mainland
China and are located on land held under land use rights expiring
from 2037 through 2076.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$150,291,000 (2005:
HK$789,601,000) of the Group's properties under development
for sale were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities
(Note 25).

COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

All completed properties for sale are located in Mainland China
and are located on land held under land use rights expiring from
2037 through 2076.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$627,637,000 (2005:
HK$463,651,000) of the Group’s completed properties for sale
were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note
25). As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$10,926,000
(2005: Nil) of the Group’s completed properties for sale were
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled
entity.

10 Tt EZERDYE

1

Consolidated

&4
2006 2005
—EEAE —ETEF
HK$000 HK$'000
AT T EET T
4,320,803 2,775,320
2,614,226 4,004,620
508,269 85,912
(3,335,672) (2,767,141)
(133,275) -
- 166,784
172,391 55,308
4,146,742 4,320,803

P AT & 2 SR AR YRR o B K E - A A7
RRER 2=t FE T RFHRERN LM
AR A2 i

REBERF+_A=1+—R AKEQEE
150,291,0007T (ZZFZ R4 ##789,601,0007T)
ZAMHHE 2 RRTF XD EAREBIRTER
Z AR an (R HEE25)

ot EZ EEMYE

S HEEAT I & 2 BRI T BIARE AT
REN-_T=tF5 T NFHRERZ T E
RtEFE 2T o

RZZEZERFE+-_A=+—H AEEHEE
627,637,0007T (=T R4 :/4%463,651,0007T)
Z A E 2 BERME B EIMEAEBRITEE
2R (RME25) R_EE NF+—A=1—
B ANEELHE10,926,0007T (ZEE R F )
Z AR E 2 BER M E D ERE—ERERIESE
BERITEE 2R R-
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 BREE

Consolidated
we
Goodwill

e
HK$°000
BT

Year ended 31 December 2005 HE_ZTTHEF
+—A=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount BYIRRTEDFHE 9,044
Additions iz 92,038
Exchange difference JE R =% 1,060
Closing net book amount B BRTEDFE 102,142
Year ended 31 December 2006 HE-_ZTTF
+—A=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount BYIRRTEDFHE 102,142
Exchange difference bE 7 =58 4,207
Closing net book amount AR BR AR E 106,349
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 12 |BREE w

Impairment tests for goodwiill BEZRENR

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGUs") FESREERBEMER D MERZ ANEER EEE
identified according to geographical segment. A segment level
summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

.

(BN 2 DR R 2550 :

2006 2005
—BEAF —EThE
HK$000 HK$000
BETFT BETT
Guangdong province BRE 82,499 79,210
Beijing Bl 23,850 22,932
106,349 102,142
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value- e EA Y T IRE 45 RS E A EES .
in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections Syl e R R IR B T I TR AT
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a = EAR Y B e IR T

ten-year period.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations: CRAEESEES TEHRE:
Guangdong
Province Beijing
ERE =

Gross margin EF=E 44.9% 48.0%
Discount rate P = 9.0% 9.0%
Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past SEEeREBLEEREHTSNE Y TET
performance and its expectations for the market development. FEE R o B 2 4730 SR SR 5 e BiIE - 3 =
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating SR T RS-

to the relevant segments.
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13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE 13 AMBASIZIREREKMBATIER

FROM SUBSIDIARIES 1|
Company
AT
2006 2005
—BEAE —ETEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B TFT
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRAD R AE 74,900 74,900
Due from subsidiaries = NGIE e 5,230,914 4,201,451
5,305,814 4,276,351
Amount of HK$2,355,410,000 (2005: Nil) is unsecured, bears $%878%2,355,,410,0007 (—TTH ) 2EIK
interest at 8% to 8.9% per annum and without pre-determined BB (BE8EZE8.9F) M AL TE & 5K - f7
repayment terms. The remaining balance of HK$2,875,504,000 FBABE) 875,504,000 (ZEERE H
(2005: HK$4,201,451,000) is unsecured, non-interest bearing and #4,201,451,0007T) FEU B A 7 I8 A ET -
without pre-determined repayment terms. B R £ 8 5E 18 FRRE R o
Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 are RZBBRF+A=T—BZFENBRRFE
set out in Note 42. EpiaEa2 -
None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time RBZEZZTF+A=+—HIEFEREME
during the year ended 31 December 2006. B B QR EESEREBITEEER.
14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 14 R—REBHEATZIRE
Consolidated
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZEThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Beginning of the year F4) 80 36
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate  fE(E—RIEE & AT (B518) /@ H (80) 44
End of the year FLR - 80
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14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 14 R—REBHEATZ/E @)

The Group's interest in an associate, which is unlisted, is as follows: REER—FHF LTS AR 2RI T:

Particulars
of issued Place of Interest
shares held incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenues  Profit/(loss) held

i RTRNFHE EMA LB BE af WA OER (B8 Fi L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 %

i
T 7 B 7 g /L

2005 “TTHE

Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,640 11,436 2,158 m 39.6%
Cultural Development of Rmb5,000,000 China
Company Limited

EREFHENL HMRAARE AR
FRARAA 5,000,0007C

2006 e S y:3

Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,577 11,881 1,74 (510) 39.6%
Cultural Development of Rmb5,000,000 China
Company Limited

BREEHEUL AMRAARE lEiN
FRARAA 5,000,0007C
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 A—E&EEHREEZKRE
ENTITY

Consolidated
=e
Share of

net assets Goodwill Total

PMEBEE [k st
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BT AT T

At 1 January 2005 R-ZEERF—HA—H 223,780 32,981 256,761
Acquisition of further interests W igitE— ik 342,934 - 342,934
Capital injection EE 46,740 20,176 66,916
Share of post-acquisition results DGR LA 76,983 - 76,983
Excess of acquirer’s interest Wi s iR 8

over cost of acquisition U B R AN EZB 5 114,526 - 114,526
Exchange difference T Z=RE 9,045 467 9,512
At 31 December 2005 R=ZZZTRF+_A=+—H 814,008 53,624 867,632
At 1 January 2006 KRBT F—H—H 814,008 53,624 867,632
Share of post-acquisition results DGR LA 128,343 - 128,343
Exchange difference FEZRE 35,126 2,144 37,270
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEEXFE+_A=+—H 977,477 55,768 1,033,245

Investment in a jointly controlled entity represents the Group'’s
investment in a contractual joint venture, Guangzhou Zhujiang
Qiaodao Real Estate Limited (“GZQREL"). GZQREL is established
in Mainland China with an operating period of 20 years up to
January 2018 to develop properties located in Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province, Mainland China.

Prior to the acquisitions as described below, under the joint venture
agreement, the Group was required to contribute 57.14% of the
capital of GZQREL and was entitled to one-third of the voting right
in GZQREL. The Group was entitled to share 40% of the profit of
GZQREL but had to assume 57.14% of any losses of GZQREL, and
was entitled to a distribution of 40% of GZQREL's assets upon
expiry of the operating period.

1 38 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 WM—EXEEHEZEZTRE @

ENTITY (Continued)

On 23 June 2004, the Group entered into conditional agreements REZTZEMFEANA=+=R0 ~EB G545
to acquire further interests totalling 59.5% profit-sharing interest mOLAE—SHMEMEE T RBEGHE &
in GZQREL from other joint venturers. The acquisition in respect of 59.5 %t | D G 7 o R & &R & £29.5% )5 1l
the 29.5% profit-sharing interest in GZQREL was completed during EREREREBE_TTRF T -A=1T—HIFE
the year ended 31 December 2005. Accordingly, the Group has RTERK o ElL - AR B B i B R R 229.5 % i Al
recognised the acquisition of this 29.5% profit-sharing interest, MR W B ERE 2 s (BAREERD
including the gain on acquisition, representing the excess of the E2rAERFEES RN BBER A Z ZROEBE
Group's share of the net identifiable assets over the cost of 457,460,0007T) #9785 114,526,0007T * f£ 52X U8
acquisition of approximately HK$457,460,000, which amounted EEA229.5% itk NEBESEGBH
to HK$114,526,000, in the income statement. Upon completion 299 5% EARER R B IEEBEELL 4% KR
of this acquisition of a 29.5% interest in GZQREL, the Group is REB B EEERZ69.5%m T E/EEERD
responsible for contributing 99.5% of the capital of GZQREL and HE1E.299.5% * AR BN L B Mm-S AL
is entitled to 44.4% of the voting power in GZQREL. It is entitled f&5#069.5% B E-

to share 69.5% of the profit of GZQREL but has to assume 99.5%
at any losses of GZQREL, and is entitled to a distribution of 69.5%
of GZQRELs assets upon expiry of the operating period.

The acquisition of the remaining 30% profit-sharing interest in RZBERF+ZA=T—BRARTRE T
GZQREL has not yet completed at 31 December 2006. BEBER T 30% 5 Fl D i 2 o
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 M—REEEEHIESE2ZIRE »)
ENTITY (Continued)

AT 2BARERN+ - A=1+—BRoELRZE
HIEEE69.5% (ZTTHF 69.5%) EE AER
AP URAEESEEREHEEE9 5% HES
TERF+_ A=+ BILFEZEEBRER
(B=ZZER&E— A BE-_ZTREA=1+H
RBA0% KA TTEAFLtA—HETTHF+

The following amounts represent the Group’s 69.5% (2005:
69.5%) share of the assets, liabilities and commitments as at 31
December and the Group’s share of sales and results of the jointly
controlled entity of 69.5% for the year ended 31 December 2006
(40% from 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005 and 69.5% from 1
July 2005 to 31 December 2005):

—A=1+—HA69.5%) :

2006 2005
—BEAE —TEnf
HK$000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Assets: BE:
Non-current assets IERBEE 146,157 145,596
Current assets REEE 2,064,390 1,781,744
2,210,547 1,927,340
Liabilities: B8f&:
Long-term liabilities RHIEE (769,301) (650,149)
Current liabilities mEAE (463,769) (454,209)
(1,233,070) (1,104,358)
Net assets BEZFE 977,477 822,982
Revenues W zs 605,613 593,711
Cost of sales and expenses HEKA KRS (326,344) (323,336)
Profit before taxation BrFE AR F 279,269 270,375
Taxation BE (150,926) (78,866)
Profit for the year REFEHH] 128,343 191,509
Proportionate interest in the jointly R HERIEHIEESKAEE
controlled entity’s contingent 2RIk (H17738)
liabilities (Note 38) 241,892 191,388
Proportionate interest in the jointly 7 Rl 5| & BE AR A AAE
controlled entity’s commitments Z R (F17739)
(Note 39) 1,254,841 1,709,358
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16 INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ASSETS

Certain subsidiaries of the Group entered into a jointly controlled
assets arrangement with Guangzhou Zhuguang Real Estate
Development Company Limited, an independent third party, under
which each of the Group companies and Guangzhou Zhuguang
Real Estate Development Company Limited contributed land and
other assets for the development of properties located in
Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, mainland China. During the
year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s participating interest
in these jointly controlled assets was 95.5% (2005: 95.5%). The
Group's share of the net profit of the jointly controlled assets for
the year amounted to HK$184,801,000 (2005: HK$205,841,000)
and the net assets of the jointly controlled assets as at 31 December
2006 amounted to HK$718,503,000 (2005: HK$507,661,000).

17 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSET

Unlisted equity securites in HEIRREIE T ARANE S

Mainland China

The fair value of the Group’s available-for-sale financial asset is
determined using the price/earnings multiple method taking into
account the risks and nature of the underlying business.

18 DEPOSIT PAID

Deposit paid represents the advance payment of approximately
HK$554,579,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB554,579,000)
made for the assignment of loans and the acquisition of interest in
a jointly controlled entity, namely Beijing Dongfangwenhua
International Properties Company Limited (“BJ Dongfangwenhua”),
a company with a property development project (“Project Cultural”)
in Beijing, Mainland China.

16

17

18

REREFHEEZRE

REEETHBRARER—EBIE=FEMNKIE
WEMBAR AR —BLREHEER &
it ANEEE T AT REMNK S ERBARA
RIS PEBAM AT B AERERE EM 2 MR+
WhEMEE-RNEE-_STNF+-_A=1+—8
IFFER AEBEEZE LRSI EES.5% (=
TTHF 95.5%) 22 EEm AEBFEEGH
BRI E R A5 #184,801,0000T (ZZZ R :
75#205,841,0007T) AL BN —Z TN FEMN
HEEHE EFEBM AEE718,503,0007T (=
TE R4 B#507,661,0007T) °

ot EMBEE

Consolidated

)

2006
—REAE
HK$000
BT

2005
—ETRHF
HK$'000
BETFT

291,834 =

AEEAHEHEMBEE 2 AFETERHRIR
Wat RABRAER 2 B & I mEE -

Effizs

B E e A SR E R RIS — R E R
Bt R A X ERBEERBR AR ([ERFEF
#| HEABATEILR—EWEZEEER ([t
EH ) Z2AR]) M2 5KIBH 554,579,000
JC (#9183 E A A R¥554,579,0007T) °
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18

19

142 ©

DEPOSIT PAID (Continued)

On 19 May 2006, the Group entered into agreements with Beijing
Huaxia Chuang Ye Real Estate Development Company Limited (“BJ
Huaxia”), a related company, to acquire BJ Huaxia’s entire equity
interest representing approximately 60.98% interest in BJ
Dongfangwenhua and to purchase loans to BJ Dongfangwenhua
and a joint venture partner from BJ Huaxia. Upon completion of
the acquisition, the Group is responsible for contributing 95.8%
of the capital of BJ Dongfangwenhua and is entitled to 100% of
the profit arising from the office buildings and 45% of the profit
arising from the hotels in Project Cultural.

The total consideration and capital contribution for the transaction
amount to approximately HK$795,584,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB795,584,000). As at 31 December 2006, the
transaction has not yet completed.

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET AND LIABILITY

On 21 July 2006, the Company entered into a conditional share
purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) with Sun Advance
Investments Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company (“Sun Advance"”), Prime Essence Inc. (“Prime”), Interwell
Developments Limited (“Interwell”) , a 50% owned subsidiary of
Comapny, Union Wise Investment Limited, Shanghai Mintai Real
Estate Co., Ltd. (“Mintai”) and Pacific Delta Investments Limited
("Pacific”), pursuant to which Pacific conditionally agreed to acquire
the entire issued share capital of Interwell from Sun Advance and
Prime in equal proportion for a consideration of US$300 million,
subject to adjustment in accordance with the Agreement.

Interwell, through Mintai, is currently constructing a building known
as Shanghai Hopson International Tower situated at Meiyuan Street,
Fang No. 9, Qiu No. 5, Pudong New District, Shanghai, PRC with a
planned gross floor area of 85,784 square meters. The completion
of the Agreement is conditional, among others, upon the issue of
the occupation permit for Shanghai Hopson International Tower
which the Group expects to obtain in 2008. As at 31 December
2006, the costs of land and construction of Shanghai Hopson
International Tower have been classified as other non-current asset
and the deposit of US$75 million (HK$581,250,000) received from
Pacific has been classified as other non-current liability. The Group
estimated a gain on disposal of its equity interest in Interwell of
approximately HK$500 million, which will be recognised upon the
completion of the Agreement in 2008.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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EftikE @)

REZBEZXFRATAE AEEELRESEHE
EHEMRZEERAR ([EtREE]) (—HEER
7)) FIN e BB REE R R R ER

HE G2 2R AR (H11560.98%) I
WEHIEREER T RR A NEZERZER T
U E S  AEBEFE AR TR XEIS 8% EAR
R E - WG R B B T2 100% 5@ F R 2R B
XACIE B 2B E 245 %5 Kl o

ZRRSHERE R HE R AB795,584,000
7t ( FE R K AREE795,584,0007T) o —TZ N
F+ZA=1+—H ZXHHKRTEK

HivknBBEERAR

nm= gg/\ﬂz‘tﬂ +—B RRREARFZHE
E2ENE

(I'Sun Advance]) ~Prime Essence In c. ( [Prime]) «

72 AlSun Advance Investments Limited

Interwell Developments Limited ([Interwell])
(RARFEEHEHS0% MR 2 HiE A 7)) ~Union Wise
Investment Limited + HERFEHEBR AR ([R
Z= ) KPacific Delta Investments Limited ( [Pacific|)
RIS B IRMHAR DS B ek ([ iRl - #Rut Pacific
AR EIZRR — L BlmSun Advance & PrimelftiE
Interwell 2 ZBE BTIRA - (KB 4300,000,0003
TC B RHRBRZ AR (E AR o

Interwelli7 38 5 2R 35 1F B2 — REf 70 B VDR ER
FESEAE S E 2 NE AR LEEERBEA
B REEEEREIEASS, 784F K Bl ZE
HAEZETIRGRR ZEGEeE (BPaiE) %

H EEE BB RE 2 (6 RFFAE (RE BT
R-ZEN\FREZAAR) R_TTXRFE+

B=+—8' E8& £ KE 2 i R EENK AN
ENEAHMIERBEE M BPacificiii 2 &
75,000,0003 7T (G8%581,250,0007T) E D EAE
{ﬁz#m@bﬁ ELEINS I%ﬁlnterwellﬂﬁ%Zﬁu‘Mﬁl
=49 A/78%500,000, 0007z BRZBENR=_EZ
I\ETHEERA



20 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 20 FEfRIE-REREMTHEE
CURRENT ASSETS

Consolidated Company
=e NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
SEEREF —TTRHEF ZBERE —TTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTT BT BT BEFT
Deposits for acquisitions of IR AR A 2 2 1R (1)
equity interests (i) 1,172,415 351,309 - -
Prepayments for acquisition LK 3 2 FE A FRIAG)
of land ii) 643,080 635,071 - -
Guarantee deposit ERZe 50,000 47,667 - =
Prepaid construction TATEEERR
expenditures 22,454 43,260 - -
Utility and other deposits DAZMERE MRS 49,137 52,607 - -
Others Hh 160,552 41,949 - 422
2,097,638 1,171,863 - 422
Notes: Bt
(i) This represents advances made to independent third parties for the (i)  WERMEETRRAEES (EXEXBRY
acquisition of majority interests in certain Mainland China entities ERBERMAE) 2 S HRREEMABLE=T1F
whose principal activities are property holding and development. HZBH-RBERF+ZA=+—H KRR
The acquisitions are not yet completed as at 31 December 2006. FER
(i) This represents advances made for the acquisition of land use rights (i) BETYFEFRUREE AR R B K RE 2 L fEE AR MM b =
in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Tianjin, Mainland China. e BT BN RARERTEA TERPEL 22

o
e
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21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Consideration in respect of properties sold is generally payable by
the buyers at the time of completion of the sale and purchase
agreements. Rentals in respect of leased properties and property
management fees are generally payable in advance by the tenants
on a monthly basis.

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

0 to 3 months 0 Z=3 @A
3 to 6 months 3 %6 & A
6 to 9 months 6 Z9 & A
9 to 12 months 9 Z=12 fd
Over 12 months BiB12 & A

Carrying values of accounts receivable approximate their fair values.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately 24% (2005: 22%) of the
accounts receivable was due from two (2005: one) customers;
other than this, there is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to accounts receivable as the Group has a large number of
customers.

1 44 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

21

FEW AR
BHEnE (E-REREEGHRERE AmE

FEA NI A RYEERE—RARTE
F& AT

FEUER TR 2 Bt AT 20 TS -

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EBRE —ZTRF
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT B TFT
39,059 35,697
7,840 1,433
3,780 448
850 25,368
59,613 27,378
111,142 90,324

FE W AR R (E B H A TEAR S

R-EERE+_A=1+—8B BREZFHE
24% (ZZZTRF 22%) HEM (ZTETRF:—
B) BEER RN AR A EEEE RS IR
IR EEESET 2R



22 PLEDGED/CHARGED BANK DEPOSITS AND 22
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

EER HPRITERAREEREE
HEY

Consolidated Company
oy AT

2006 2006 2005
—EERE —EEXRE —TTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
BETT BT T BEFT BEFT
Cash at bank and in hand RATRFBERE 2,093,137 2,064,206 40,799 848
Short-term bank deposits R HRERITIE K 476,659 526,142 476,003 495,902
2,569,796 2,590,348 516,802 496,750

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 3.5%
(2005: 4%) per annum; these deposits have an average maturity
of 1 (2005: 1) day.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank deposits of nil (2005:
HK$71,344,000) were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking
facilities (Note 25). In addition, the Group’s bank deposits of
approximately HK$131,420,000 (2005: HK$165,724,000) were
charged by certain banks in respect of the processing of mortgage
facilities granted by the banks to buyers of the Group’s properties.

The carrying amounts of pledged/charged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

RERTER 2 ERFHERAISE (ZTTREF:
4B) ZEGRZFHESHESEA1H (ZEZH
£:10) -

R-ZBEXRF+_A=+—8 AEETE (=T
TR A%71,344,0007T) BT EREKIFIER
SERITEE 2R (RMF25) < tih REER
SRITIEFRHI7EHE131,420,0007T (Z BT HF B
165,724,0007T) B4 A THRITHIF  DUERTTRIE
ERMASEYHEERE TIRBEERE-.

BEER R RTERERE KRS EEY A
BETATIEESIE:

Consolidated Company
o) AT

2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —TTRHEF ZBERE —TTRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000
BYTT BEFT BEFT BB
Chinese Renminbi AR 1,972,081 2,055,318 - -
US dolllar Ev 99,727 449,460 90,819 446,875
Hong Kong dollar BT 497,938 85,511 425,983 49,875
Other currencies Hh gk 50 59 - -
2,569,796 2,590,348 516,802 496,750
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23 LAND COST PAYABLE 23 FEfF LA
Consolidated
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T FBMF T
Land premium payable FERHi i ES 390,041 318,958
Land compensation payable FERT R E R 680,887 681,603
1,070,928 1,000,561

Less: Amount due within one year i ‘st AREI B EE

included in current R—FRER
liabilities x| (1,070,928) (1,000,039)
- 522
Carrying values of land cost payable approximate their fair values. FEfT LA A E B S E A FERE -
24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24 FEfTRRRR
The ageing analysis of accounts payable (including amounts due JERERFZ BRI DT (RIEEN TRER RBR
to related companies of trading nature) is as follows: SEE 7 R R

Consolidated

)
2006 2005
—EBERF —ZEThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBETT HEHF T
0 to 3 months 0&31@A 563,378 800,524
As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$344,617,000 (2005: R-BERF+_A=1+—HB MoERLEBEN
HK$449,404,000) of accounts payable was due to subsidiaries of AARETHB AR D EORE 2 HEB A E 2 BRIRAY
minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the Company in BABE¥344,617,000 L (ZTETHF A
respect of property construction fees. 449,404,000 7T) °
Carrying values of accounts payable approximate their fair values. FERTERE EERE AT EEE -
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25 BORROWINGS 25 B8

Consolidated Company
=e AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
—E8AF —TTHF —B8AF _ITHf
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BEFT BETT BT
Non-current FERED
Bank borrowings RITEE 3,425,413 2,165,949 - -
Senior notes BARRE 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,651,550 2,660,902
6,076,963 4,826,851 2,651,550 2,660,902
Current RED
Bank borrowings RITEE 1,345,042 1,837,342 - -
Total borrowings RiEE 7,422,005 6,664,193 2,651,550 2,660,902
In November 2005, the Company issued 8.125% senior notes RZZBEZRAF+— A ARQRETHABMEZE
with an aggregate nominal value of US$350,000,000 (equivalent 350,000,000 7T (XIHHE R #E#2,730,000,000
to approximately HK$2,730,000,000), for a total consideration of TL)Z8. 125 BEEBAZE - HREBLHABK
approximately HK$2,733,182,000. The senior notes mature in 2,733,182, 000 - BEZENEFEEH
seven years (November 2012) and are repayable at their nominal —E-—F+—R) WAEERRKECEE
value of US$350,000,000. The Company will be entitled at its 350,000,000 AN ARG HEEERN ST
option to redeem all or a portion of the senior notes on and after NE+—ANB MR SR KFTR] R 2 BRI E
9 November 2009 at the redemption prices specified in the offering (B ZERE R B BER RN 2 FE) BE 2k
circular, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. B ELERE-
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B @
The senior notes recognised in the balance sheet are calculated as REERBERPHRAZBERBITENT:
follows:
2006
—EBEREF
HK$'000
Ver
Nominal value HE 2,730,000
Premium component HEED 3,182
Issue costs BTEA (73,965)
Fair value at the date of issuance RETHBZ A AFE 2,659,217
Amortisation of premium St (B 5 (303)
Amortisation of issue costs BITEREE 10,136
Exchange difference T Z=RE (17,500)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2006 R-ZETXFE+_A=+—HZEE 2,651,550
As at 31 December 2006, the senior notes are jointly and severally REZZERFTZA=1T—H BAEEHETH
guaranteed by certain subsidiaries and are secured by the capital B2 B R RAERIREAELR - I UAMTE 2 R 2 IR
stock of the subsidiaries. The net assets of these subsidiaries were BRI R =TT NF+_A=1+—H ZEMNER
approximately HK$167,815,000 (2005: HK$603,749,000) as at RIZEEFELNAEBE167,815,000T (— TR
31 December 2006. F 17 #603,749,000) °
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 {EE @

The maturity analysis of the borrowings is as follows: BEZIBAMIT:

Bank borrowings Senior notes Total
RITEE BERE Azt
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

S2BAF "TTRF -EBAF -TTRF —EBNE —2TIF
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BMTT  BETT  BETR  BETT  BEFR BT

Within one year —&R 1,345,042 1,837,342 - - 1,345,042 1,837,342
Between one and two years —EEHER 2,232,017 1,449,663 - - 2,232,017 1,449,663
Between two and five years MEZERER 119339 716,286 - - 1,19339 716,286
Wholly repayable HER
within five years THER 4,770,455 4,003,291 - - 4,770,455 4,003,291
Over five years HARE - - 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,651,550 2,660,902
4,770,455 4,003,291 2,651,550 2,660,902 7,422,005 6,664,193
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the EEREA T EEREMRESE ZERA=N
following currencies with the respective effective interest rates: i
2005
“EERE —TTRF
Effective Effective
HK$000 interest rate HK$'000 interest rate
BYTT BERF= AT ERRFI=
Chinese Renminbi AR
— Bank borrowings —RITEE 4,770,455 6.3% 3,987,691 5.9%
US dollar Ev
— Bank borrowings —RITEE - - 15,600 7.3%
— Senior notes —BREE 2,651,550 8.6% 2,660,902 8.6%

7,422,005 6,664,193
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B8 @
The carrying amounts and the fair value of the borrowings are as BEZEERATFENT:
follows:
Carrying amounts Fair values
EfE AVE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEXRF —TTRF ZBEXREF —TTRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYETFT BETFT BETFTT BT T
Bank borrowings RITIEE 4,770,455 4,003,291 4,787,416 4,006,438
Senior notes BEREER 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,703,158 2,715,277

7,422,005 6,664,193 7,490,574 6,721,715

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using a rate ANHELF BB EE T HEERE63EES.6
based on the Group’s average borrowings rate of 6.3% to 8.6% B (ZZTRF 59EE8.6[E) B 2HE RT
(2005: 5.9% to 8.6%), depending on the currency denomination BEEKER) ST E 2 N8R RER] -

of the borrowings.
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s banking facilities were
secured by:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

the Group’s land costs of approximately HK$1,116,347,000
(2005: HK$1,932,476,000);

the Group’s hotel property of approximately HK$209,690,000
(2005: HK$218,061,000);

the Group’s building of approximately HK$41,229,000 (2005:
HK$63,332,000);

the Group’s investment properties with an aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$1,323,751,000 (2005:
HK$1,141,689,000);

the Group's properties under development for long-term
investment of approximately HK$10,688,000 (2005:
HK$2,977,000);

the Group’s properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$150,291,000 (2005: HK$789,601,000);

the Group’s completed properties for sale of approximately
HK$627,637,000 (2005: HK$463,651,000); and

(viii) the Group’s bank deposits of nil (2005: HK$71,344,000).

25

E1ERE )

n=

ZRRET-A=+—H AEEZRTEE

TILATHE R fn fE iR -

(@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

#7E%1,116,347,000C (—EZTHE B
#51,932,476,0007T) 2 A5 B - A AN ;

#)78%209,690,000C (TR F B
218,061,0007T) 2 ANSE EH 51 % ;

#)EREA1,229,000C (BT HE B
63,332,0007T) 2 ANEBIETF:

ERREEAE161,323,751,0007T (—Z 2T H
78181 141,689,0007T) 2 ANEBIREY)
EH

#)74%10,688,000C (=TT HF B
2,977,0007T) 2 ANEEEFER R E 22
e

#97%5%150,291,0007C (— T RHF B
789,601,0007T) 2 ANEE ] 55 2 B EH
e

#)78%627,637,000L (TR F B
463,651,0007T) 2 AEE A HEHE 2 B AR
WE: &

Wi (ZTTRF H171,344,0007T) 278
EEEITERC
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 26 IEIEFREH
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there BERIEEERBERNERTHBEEERAER
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against BIERER B AR RIRIE AT T R — B IS 2
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to T A EAREEE S S REE S AT

the same tax authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

Consolidated

o
2006 2005
—BTRE —ZTTARF
HK$000 HK$'000
BYTFTT B F T
Deferred tax assets: RERIEEE!
— Deferred tax assets to be — R+ 1R A& 4=
recovered after more ZIRERIEE B
than twelve months 31,032 44,073
— Deferred tax assets to be — B+ EA AR
recovered within ZIERETIAE E
twelve months 11,325 7,889
42,357 51,962
Deferred tax liabilities: FERIEAE:
— Deferred tax liabilities to be — BRTZ@A%BER
realised after more ZIEETIAA &
than twelve months (584,550) (328,252)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be — BT AR RER
realised within ZIRERIEE F
twelve months (311,475) (284,214)
(896,025) (612,466)
(853,668) (560,504)
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The gross movements on deferred taxation are as follows:

Assets/(liabilities)

BE/ (8f)

Beginning of the year FH)
Acquisition of subsidiaries gLy NG|
Recognised in the income statement IER KRR
Exchange difference ME N =50
End of the year FE

26 BEFTEH @

EEBER S BT
2006 2005
—BEAE —ETHF
HK$000 HK$000
BT T BT T
(560,504) (327,471)
(31,606) (147,913)
(233,278) (72,504)
(28,280) (12,616)
(853,668) (560,504)

The movements in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,
without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

EREBIRAE MR AR B2 28 (W EEER
R BLERER Az EREEE) 1A

Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 2005

Recognised in the income statement
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2005

Recognised in the income statement
Acquisition of subsidiaries

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2006

R_ZZRF—H—H

U BB A
[ =R

REZZTRF+=—A=+—8H
B R ER

BB AR

TP

EEBEARE
Timing
difference in
Revaluation reporting
surplus revenue Total
ONCEE: 1
EfER ZREE st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT BEFT
(527,814) 153,071 (374,743)
65,230 (141,929) (76,699)
(147,913) - (147,913)
(5,870) (7,241) (13,111)
(616,367) 3,901 (612,466)
68,986 (290,810) (221,824)
(31,606) - (31,606)
(24,309) (5,820) (30,129)
(603,296) (292,729) (896,025)
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 26 BEFTRH (@)
Deferred tax assets BEEBIHEE
Tax losses

BIEEE

HK$'000

BT T
At 1 January 2005 R=_ZTZTRF—F—H 47,272
Recognised in the income statement RIBERIER 4,195
Exchange difference M =5 495
At 31 December 2005 R=_ZFZTRF+_A=+—H 51,962
Recognised in the income statement RiBas R IR (11,454)
Exchange difference T Z=RE 1,849
At 31 December 2006 RZZFZEXF+-_A=+—H 42,357
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to IRIERIIAE 2 T A AR R T 75 M o PL 5 1B R SR FE AR
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through Tt A IR i gt P AE B 2 BRAIR IR E IR - N =
the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December 2006, TRF+ZA=+—H AEELERBIELOEE
the Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of approximately 224,727,000t (ZEZHF :/E#113,007,0007T)
HK$46,896,000 (2005: HK$26,722,000) in respect of tax losses IR TR I & E 4B 1546,896,0000T (—ZTZH
amounting to approximately HK$224,727,000 (2005: F18%26,722,0007T) : WEFHIBE BN _TF
HK$113,007,000) which are expiring from 2007 through 2011. tFE_T——FAER-°
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27 SHARE CAPITAL

At 1 January 2005 N_TZRhF—HA—H
Issue of shares BT
— placements —BCAR

— employee share options scheme ~ —{& B E

At 31 December 2005 RZTEZTRF+=A=+—H

At 1 January 2006 RZZTRF—A—H
Issue of shares BITIRD
— placement —BCAR
— employee share options scheme ~ —{& B E
At 31 December 2006 RZZBTRF+A=+—H

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 2,000,000,000
shares (2005: 2,000,000,000 shares), with a par value of HK$0.1
per share (2005: HK$0.1 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

In November 2006, the Company issued 60,000,000 shares
(approximately 4.9% of the Company’s issued share capital as
enlarged by the subscription) for a cash consideration of
HK$996,000,000. The related transaction costs amounting to
approximately HK$16,738,000 have been netted off against the
proceeds received.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company issued
11,500,000 shares for a cash consideration of HK$52,300,000
upon exercise of employee share options.

27 BBA

Number Ordinary
of shares shares
®ROEE ZER
‘000 HK$'000

Fhg BEFT
1,003,000 100,300
200,600 20,060
10,000 1,000
1,213,600 121,360
1,213,600 121,360
60,000 6,000
11,500 1,150
1,285,100 128,510

JRTE A% 2 #8%042,000,000,000/% (ZEZEH
£:2,000,000,0000%) FAREEEE0. 1T (ZFT
FF GRRE0.17T) B -FiE B BITRMIEE &
TR

R_ZTZRF+— A A2 FE1760,000,000% 8%
B (KMEARR AR RBEEMBER 2B BITRA
#74.9%) LARENR € (B #996,000,0007T° F
R B AL) B7#E1516,738,0007T B R FTUWELZ
FIEFRIE

REBEE-ZTF+_A=+—"HULEEER XA
AIPAE B BE R T{E A 3417 11,500,000% AX (D #2
IR &R EHHS52,300,0007T°
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27 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Share options

The Company has an employee share options scheme, under which
it may grant options to employees (including executive directors
of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the Company, subject
to a limit that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the share options schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time. The
exercise price will be determined by the Company’s board of
directors and shall at least be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the Company'’s shares on the date of grant of the options, (i) the
average closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options, and
(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares of HK$0.1 each.
This employee share options scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years up to 2012.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their
related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

27 I&E&E @)
R R

AREAE—REBELGE S R AR A AR
8 (BRARRRTES) RHBREARBEARA
Ay MR AR R AR 8 rA B RHHERTT
SRR BB AR T AT R BT R (D B8 T 5B
RARTREEITRINEZ0% © (TRERBARTF
BE=gEE A TIRTI=E2&=E (VAR
BN BB R B B 2 T B (i R BB
R AT R ER S A AR RS 2 Figikh
B R(iARBEBMHEE (FEEK0.17T) ANMER
BREAZINEBEZE - —F 2 T EHRERE
e

KITEBMRIER B R MET TS E 28
T

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ price in HK$
per share Options per share Options
BRFE B A BRRTFH fERR e
TEE ‘000 1T1E(E ‘000
BT F3 BT F7
At 1 January wn—A—H 5.3 16,536 - =
Granted BN - - 49 26,536
Exercised B1T7fE 4.3 (6,000) 4.3 (10,000)
43 (4,000) - —
6.2 (1,500) - —
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 7.0 5,036 5.3 16,536

As at 31 December 2006, all of the 5,036,000 outstanding share
options were exercisable.
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27 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 27 X @
Share options (Continued) BRE B

Share options outstanding have the following expiry dates and MARTTEEARE 2 ZIE B RITEEN T
exercise prices:

Share options

B &
Exercise price
Expiry date HKS$ per share 2006
Z#A BRITEE (Bx) —EBEXRE
‘000
Ft7
28 April 2010 —T-TFWOA=+/N\H 4.3 - 10,000
10 August 2010 —T—TFNA+H 6.2 3,000 4,500
14 September 2010 —Z-ZTFHA+IUAH 8.2 2,036 2,036
5,036 16,536
Options exercised during the year ended 31 December 2006 REE-_TZEAF+-_A=+—HIFEETEZ
resulted in 11,500,000 (2005: 10,000,000) shares being issued at BEARAEEE11,500,00008 &0 (22 HEF:
HK$4.3 and HK$6.2 respectively (2005: HK$4.3). The related 10,000,0000%) AEHREEA 3T EE6. 27T (=&
weighted average share price at the time of exercise were HK$14.9, TRF BKA3T) ZBREIT-ITEER Z B
HK$15.0 and HK$15.3 respectively (2005: HK$10.7) per share. R IE S B B S S#14.97T15.075 % 15.3
The related transaction costs amounting to HK$5,000 T (ZETRF BE10.7m) BARZHAL B
(2005: HK$5,000) have been netted off with the proceeds received. 5,000 (ZEZTRHF EKS5,0000T)  ERFT
LKER 2 FRIAFR 0
On 6 February 2007, 1,500,000 share options were exercised to RZZEZT+F = A;5H%E1,500,0001 B EETT
subscribe for the Company'’s shares at HK$6.2 each. AR EIRER6.2TT 2 BRRBAR AN
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28 RESERVES 28 fi#fE

Consolidated

Share
premium

B
HK$'000
EEFT

Statutory
reserves

EERE
HK$'000
BETT

=&
Currency
translation
difference
B%
EREH
HK$'000
FEFT

Retained
earnings

REBF
HK$'000

BEFT

Total

st
HK$000

BEFT

Balance at 1 January 2005 NZZETRF
—A—Bz#&#% 619,915 133,378 3,959 2,481,065 3,238,317
Transfer to reserves (i) B AE() - 20,636 = (20,636) =
Currency translation differences EREREE - - 62,133 - 62,133
Profit for the year FEEH - - - 1,217,323 1,217,323
Dividend relating to 2004 BR-ZEMEZRE - - - (60,180)  (60,180)
Dividend relating to 2005 BR-ZTREZRE - = - (17351) (117,351)
Employee share options scheme EERRIESE
- value of services provided —EER%ER 23,447 - - = 23,447
Issue of shares BIRG
- placement — ek 957,865 - - - 957,865
~ employee share —EEfREREH 2
options scheme 42,000 - - - 42,000
Share issue expenses BRETRAY (21,206) - - - (21,206)
Balance at 31 December 2005 RZZETHE+=A
=t—Rz&H 1,622,021 154,014 66,092 3,500,221 5,342,348
Representing — f&k—
2005 Final dividend proposed HE—ZTT0F
REARR S 295,143
Others Hfty 3,205,078
3,500,221
Analysed by - paine
Company and subsidiaries ARARHBAR 3,174,591
Jointly controlled entity HREHIERE 327,438
Associate NG (1,808)
3,500,221
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28 RESERVES (Continued)

Balance at 1 January 2006

Transfer to reserves (i)
Currency translation differences
Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2005
Dividend relating to 2006
Employee share options scheme

—value of services provided
Issue of shares

— placement

— employee share

options scheme

Share issue expenses

Balance at 31 December 2006

Representing -
2006 Final dividend proposed

Others

Analysed by -
Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entity
Associate

RZZTRF
—A—RAzE&H
BERE()
EHERER
FEHF
BR-ZZREZRE
BR-ZZ E2RE
EERERETE
—EBRBEE
Bk
- Bk
—EERRETE

RN

RZZEZ F+=A
=t+—Bz#H

RE-
BR—TTRE
RERE
Hit

AT —
RRRRMBEAR
HEEZHER

LN

28 it

Consolidated

Share Statutory
premium

reserves

RARE
HK$'000
BEFT

HEBE
HK$°000
EEFT

=&
Currency
translation
difference
B%
EREH
HK$'000
BEFIT

Retained
earnings Total

REBF a5t
HK$'000  HK$'000

1,622,021 154,014 66,092 3,500,221 5,342,348
= 7,103 - (7,103) =
= - 214482 - 214482
= = - 1,553,752 1,553,752
= = - (295,143) (295,143)
= = - (132311)  (132,311)
1,620 = = = 1,620
990,000 = = - 990,000
51,150 = = = 51,150
(16,743) = = - (16,743)
2,648,048 161,117 280,574 4,619416 7,709,155

348,669

4,270,747

4,619,416

4,165,523

455,781

(1,888)

4,619,416

axplREEARAR —28x558 G 159



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

28 RESERVES (Continued) 28 f#iE 2

Company
¥iN/NE|
Currency
Share translation Retained

premium difference earnings Total
RiDEE EWERER REEZEF st
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BT T

Balance at RZZZTRF

1 January 2005 —A—BZ&#% 619,915 - 113,408 733,323
Profit for the year FEHF| - - 387,827 387,827
Issue of shares BITRRD

— placements — R 957,865 - - 957,865

— employee share — B BB ERT S 42,000 - - 42,000

options scheme

Share issue expenses RE1DEEATRI (21,206) - - (21,206)
Employee share options scheme {& & R+ 21

—value of services provided —EBRBER 23,447 - - 23,447
Payment of dividends SRS - - (177,531) (177,531)
Balance at RZZZTRF

31 December 2005 +=—A=+—Bz&% 1,622,021 - 323,704 1,945,725
Representing — K-

2005 Final dividend BER-TZTRF

proposed REARR S 295,143

Others Hih 28,561

323,704
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28 RESERVES (Continued)

Balance at 1 January 2006

premium
RAD (B
HK$'000
BT

RZTZRF

Share

28 @& @

translation
differences
EMELEE

Company
ZN/NG|
Currency
Retained
earnings
REEZEF
HK$°000
BEFT

Total
st
HK$°000
Ver

HK$'000
BT

—A—BZ&#% 1,622,021 - 323,704 1,945,725
Profit for the year FEHF| - - 492,376 492,376
Currency translation difference &#E K =58 - (45,570) - (45,570)
Issue of shares BT
— placements — R 990,000 - - 990,000
— employee share — B B BT 2
options scheme 51,150 - - 51,150
Share issue expenses RE1DEEATRI (16,743) - - (16,743)
Employee share options scheme {& 8 %2
— value of services provided —EBRBER 1,620 - - 1,620
Payment of dividends SRS - - (427,454) (427,454)
Balance at 31 December 2006 R=ZZ /N4
+ZA=+—Bz&% 2,648,048 (45,570) 388,626 2,991,104
Representing — K-
2006 Final dividend BR-TTRF
proposed RNERAR S 348,669
Others Eith 39,957
388,626
Note: Bt

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are required
to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior
year losses) to the statutory reserves and enterprise expansion fund,
at rates determined by their respective boards of directors. The
statutory reserves can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be
utilised for the issuance of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise
expansion fund can be utilised for the development of business
operations. During the year ended 31 December 2006, the boards
of directors of the Company’s subsidiaries in Mainland China
appropriated an aggregate amount of approximately HK$7,103,000
(2005: HK$20,636,000) to the statutory reserves and determined
not to make any appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund.

12 BRI B KRR AR AT B AN A R AR B K BERK 3L
K2 B AR AR ERTBIG SN (EEEBTF
EEiE%) PRE—SNEECHERCEZER
& HERDBEETEESSERE AT A AERKE
BEFERHESRERTAR MEEERESA
AAEERER - RBEE-_TTF+-A=1+—
BIEFE ARRIZFRAAERBARZESE R
B EET,103,000 T (ZETHE B
20,636,00070) EEEFERRETSEREDLE
BRERED
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29 OTHER GAINS 29 Hilgzs
2006 2005
—BERE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
B F T BEFT
Excess of acquirer’s interest WE AR &R
over cost of acquisition WK 7N 2 5/1E 199,803 191,688
Fair value gains on investment REMH 2 N EKER
properties 261,414 14,232
Government grants (i) BT B () 44,314 56,074
505,531 261,994
Note: Hist:
(i) This represents grants received from government bureaus in Mainland (i)  HETIRERBEIRERTHE < #8)
China.
30 EXPENSES BY NATURE 30 FMEIPZHAX
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing costs and X BIEHEK AR HE RTHHERKA AR —K
general and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: FRATERX 9ran T
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Advertising costs EERY 159,280 175,130
Amortisation of land costs o 3 A AR EE 8 9,177 15,721
Auditor’s remuneration ZEET & 3,450 2,350
Depreciation of properties and M R ETE
equipment 22,117 16,284
Direct operating expenses arising AT R EMREE 2
from investment properties that BEELERY
—generated rental income —EEHASRA 1,699 1,342
—did not generate rental income —WEEEHAS WA 3,491 3,121
Employees’ benefits costs (including EER@FIKA (BIECFESHE)
Directors’ emoluments) (F1a£31)
(Note 317) 240,390 187,528
Loss on sale of properties and HEMERREERE
equipment 18,681 7,047
Net exchange (gain)/loss BN (W) /EiaFa
(included in general and GrA—REITHFAS)
administrative expenses) (111,373) 8,483
Operating lease rental in respect M EEHERS
of premises 12,467 9,296
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 ES#EFIREX (BEEENE)
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS)

2006 2005

ZEERF —ZTTRF

HK$000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Salaries and allowances e RoERL 154,577 89,838

Sales commission and bonus HEME RIEA 58,207 56,465
Share-based payments (Share DARRAD BERE 2 (B

options granted) (BERHZBERE) 1,620 23,447

Pension costs RIKE AR

— Defined contribution plans — REHEREE 25,842 17,677

— Provision for long-service —REARIS SR E
payment 144 101
240,390 187,528

(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to
join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF
Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of the
Group (the employer) and its employees make monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation.
The monthly contributions of each of the employer and
employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in mainland China, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for
its employees in mainland China. The Group’s employees
make monthly contributions to the plans at approximately
8% of the relevant income (comprising salaries, allowances
and bonus), while the Group contributes 12% to 22% of
such income and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions beyond the contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the aggregate
amount of the employer contributions made by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$25,842,000 (2005:
HK$17,677,000).

(a) BATRAE — REMKGE

AEBEEEBEEELHSE —TEH (U
BN ABRE 2 EEMEGETE Bsa s R
BertEl ([REesTEl]) BEAESE
AEE (BEEX) REEESAAKRARGIEATE
EBIFTRES BiR%IEB WA Z5% %
EEE AR EEREBMEZSAHK
EREAEBE1,0007T MZHREE1,0007T
LA 2 B SR EI B B FR M o

IR BIARE 2 ARMTE AR B AERNF
N2 BERE—(EhRBRRER 2 RAETE
AEBEESAREABEUA (BEFHFE =2
BE R AEAL) 408 % ST BIfE 50 AL E Al
BZEWA12%ZE22 % RN BRiE LE
O AEE W EEGEERRASNRE
E-RRE 2 RAFBIRESPRNERZ
2ERIKE

BE-_TZA E+_A=+—HILFE
HifR - AN EE L 2 B E HRBRENER
25,842,0007T (=B E 14 £#17,677,000
) =
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 EE#EFIREX (BEEENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EE=MS
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31 HE_TT A FT_A=1T—HILFE &
December 2006 is set out below: EZMeERIT:

Employer’s

Salaries contribution

and Share-based  to pension

Name of Director allowance  payments scheme

EEHER

ek R KEEE
e =331 ERNE A st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFor BEFr BT EEFrT  BETr

Executive directors HITESE

Mr. Au Wai Kin BB A - 240 - 12 252

Mr. Chen Chang Ying fREARSTE - 1,899 - - 1,899

Mr. Tam Lai Ling BRELLE - 4,520 - 12 4,532

Mr. Wu Jiesi HRERLE - 7,510 - 12 7522

Mr. Chu Mang Yee RIREE = = = = =

Mr. Xiang Bin H L - 2,000 - 12 2,012

Ms. Xiao Yan Xia ERELL - 2,512 - 94 2,606
- 18,681 - 142 18,823

Non-executive directors FEHITES

Mr. Hu Yongmin (i) B ST AE () = = = = =

Ms. Chen Xiaohong (i) FR/NT 22 = () = = = = =

Mr. Shafran Steven MeEX BN ST - - 1,620 - 1,620
- - 1,620 - 1,620

Independent non-executive BAFHITES

directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David FEESLE 150 - - - 150

Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARESE 150 - - - 150

Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip P4 150 - - - 150

450 - - - 450
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 28 EES#EFIRK (BEESENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b) ES=ME &)
The remuneration of every director for the year ended HE_TTRFT-_A=1+—HILFE §F
31 December 2005 is set out below: Ed oI O

Employer's

Salaries contribution

and Share-based  to pension

Name of Director allowance  payments scheme

L ES ]

#ER  ROK  keitE
He BE O ORR 2#R @t
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000
BETFT BETT BETT BETT  BETE

Executive directors HITESE

Mr. Au Wai Kin BRIERSAE - 240 - 12 252

Mr. Chen Chang Ying fREARSTE - 1,185 - - 1,185

Mr. Chu Mang Yee Kokt - - = = -

Mr. Tam Lai Ling BRELLE - 2,530 7,400 8 9,938

Mr. Wu Jiesi HREBLE - 3,361 11,187 8 14,556

Mr. Xiang Bin H L - 2,008 - 12 2,020

Ms. Xiao Yan Xia ERELL - 970 - 37 1,007
- 10,294 18,587 77 28,958

Non-executive directors FEHITES

Ms. Chen Xiaohong (i) R/ NG 22 (1) = = = = =

Mr. Hu Yongmin (i) TR ST AE() = = = = =

Mr. Shafran Steven MeEX BN ST - - 4,860 - 4,860
- - 4,860 - 4,860

Independent non-executive BAFHITES

directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David FEESLE 100 - - - 100

Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARESE 100 - - - 100

Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip Fribi s A 100 - - - 100

300 - - - 300

Note: (i) Mr. Hu Yongmin resigned on 10 November 2006 and  Ffzt: () MHBSEAER-TTNF+—A+HET BRI4IL
Ms. Chen Xiaohong resigned on 23 June 2006. TRZTERFAAT=HEE

During the year, Mr. Chu Mang Yee waived emoluments of — F A K& k% £ MREHB 240,000 T2 #i<€ (ZTTH
HK$240,000 (2005: HK$240,000). T 7%240,000 7T) ©
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 EE#EFIREX (BEEENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(c) Five highest paid individuals ()0 EEBSHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in REEAEERARSFALEE (ZET
the Group for the year are certain directors whose TF:RR)ETESFS KEZHMEER EX
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. FR25Iz T ie
32 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 32 BATSURA\ R R A
2006 2005
ZEBBRF —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Interest expense: FEmx:
—on bank loans wholly repayable ~ —ZERAFRBH(EE
within five years EIRTTE R 261,991 231,670
— on senior notes not wholly —TNERAFNEHEE
repayable within five years BRI 220,537 31,247
Total borrowing costs incurred Fg R 2 HEE KA 482,528 262,917
Less: Amount capitalised as part of i B FEIERE R Y2 2D
the cost of properties under BN 2 IR
development (397,720) (202,951)
84,808 59,966
Interest income from bank ERITHI B U A (26,814) (17,382)
Net finance costs R DN 57,994 42,584
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32 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS (Continued)

The average interest rates of borrowing costs capitalised for the
year ended 31 December 2006 was approximately 6.9% (2005:
5.9%) per annum.

33 TAXATION

(a)

(b)

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

Other income tax

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
March 2016. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin Islands are
incorporated under the International Business Companies Acts
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly, are exempted
from British Virgin Islands income taxes.

Subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are
subject to Mainland China enterprise income tax at the rate
of 33% (2005: 33%) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

32

33

BB ARBAE &)

REE-_ZTF+-_A=T—BILEE ERxE
AHEERANFHFENELNR6.9% (ZTTH
£:59%)°

BiIE
(@) BEREB

EBENERIIHBE—_TEE+ A=+
— A Z AT ERREFIZE17.5% (Z2ThH
F:17.5%) BT KB o

(b) EMFEH

AARERRGABRERAEE TN
F=R-ERBRELEESRINMB AR IR
BN R BB B 3 N RDARE AL #
It BEEA R B R X R B TS

BE—TEAF+-AS+—AILER AR
AR B AR AT E KO 2 F1533%
(CBTHE:33%) ZHEMRFEARE
KPR
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REVEHRERMTEE

33 TAXATION (Continued) 33 #IE &)
() Mainland China land appreciation tax (c) FEIARRELMIBESR
Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at progressive R B R B IR (B Rt 13t 38 (E - BN S 553
rate ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land EFfGEFIENKRATNAER (BELMER
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible s R AN) 12 RHERIE30% Z60%
expenditures including costs of land and development and 1ze

construction expenditures.

2006 2005
—BEAE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Current tax REATIIE
Hong Kong profits tax BTG (7,282) 17,426
Mainland China enterprise H B A RE RIS EL
income tax 513,269 484,998
Mainland China land AR B A - Hb 32 EFY
appreciation tax 98,093 36,518
_______ 604,080 ......>38942
Transfer from/(to) deferred tax g, (EE) ELERIE
Hong Kong profits tax BBFIEH 7,650 (7,650)
Mainland China enterprise F B A RE ZEFTISEL
income tax 20,354 (78,117)
Mainland China land AR B A B £ b 3B Y
appreciation tax 205,274 158,271
_______ 233278 72,504
837,358 611,446
Share of the jointly controlled entity’s taxation for the year HE_ZZRFT-_A=+—HILEFED
ended 31 December 2006 of approximately HK$ 150,926,000 HEEHIE ERIEA) 475 150,926,0007T
(2005: HK$78,866,000 ) is included in the income statement (ZT TR B%78,866 00073) WE KB
as share of profits of and other gains relating to a jointly BWERATIED 15— RIS B 28 &
controlled entity. Hfh g e
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33 TAXATION (Continued) 33 #lE (&)

() Mainland China land appreciation tax (Continued) (c) FEIARELHIBESR (&)
REE 2 BB AR N EIRR S OF A RN
DEARN R EAE 2 RSB AMER &
B

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated

companies as follows:

2006 2005
—EERE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Profit before tax BrFE AR F 2,461,536 1,812,627
Less: Share of profit of A ME— TR HE
and other gains EH B8R
relating to a jointly RE M
controlled entity (128,343) (191,509)
2,333,193 1,621,118
Tax calculated at domestic TR BB Z &
tax rates applicable to HERBEAFERAE
profits in the respective ZHE
countries 764,073 514,020
Income not subject to tax NEEION (166,473) (68,297)
Expenses not deductible TAHH 2 X
for tax 16,838 19,245
Land appreciation tax ARE R BT
deductible for calculation BBz T ER
of income tax purposes (100,111) (64,281)
Utilisation of previously BABERTER
unrecognised tax losses BIBEE (705) (1,492)
Deferred tax asset not RABRZIEIERIIE & B
recognised 20,369 17,462
533,991 416,657
Land appreciation tax T IRER 303,367 194,789
837,358 611,446

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 33% (2005:
32%). The increase is caused by a change in the profitability
of the Group’s subsidiaries in the respective jurisdictions.

IEFEHEE33% (ZFETRF:32%)
F T RN A EBR AR R AR 2B AR

Z BN B R
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34 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

35

OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$492,376,000 (2005: HK$387,827,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit

attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity RATRIEREE A
holders of the Company FE(R

Weighted average number of BEITE BRI
ordinary shares in S8 (FRR)

issue ("000)
Basic earnings per share BRERZER (BET)
(HK$ per share)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company
has 5,036,000 share options outstanding during the year ended
31 December 2006, which are dilutive potential ordinary shares.
Calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could
have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average daily
market share price of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to the outstanding share
options. The number of shares calculated as above is compared
with the number of shares that would have been issued assuming
the exercise of the share options.
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34 AAERERSAAEGi@RF

AAFIRIERFE AR EKA492,376,0007T
(ZZZTRHF:78%387,827,0007T) RANA &8I 7
R Rk

BiRET
E=N
SREABFTYREAA RSB ARG

VAR B 31T E B A IR I 8IS o

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$'000
BEFT

HK$'000
BETFT

1,553,752 1,217,323
1,228,297 1,075,707
1.27 1.13

B

FTESREERTIR BB ETTBR 2 NET
HHEL AR ABRRAE LSS ) 2 EmRE
BB - ARFAREBEE_TTEEF+_A=1+—
H -/ 55,036,0000% B #5E % h 2 M RITEEE
A o 5 E YRR A AR 1T BB ARAR P A 2 RBERE 2
EEEED AUETREAATE (BTARD
AR 2 B A RE) W2 R 2 8B - EX
FstE 2 IR BB TR B R A T M B 31T
ZRRE B R



35 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 35 BiEEM =
Diluted (Continued) BE (B

2006 2005
—BEXRE “TTRF

HK$'000 HK$°000
BETFT BHFT

Profit attributable to equity holders AR FEIRHER B A

of the Company i3 fapintal 1,553,752 1,217,323
Weighted average number of BEITEER 2 IR
ordinary shares in issue ('000) 58 (FRR) 1,228,297 1,075,707
Adjustments for share MR EE (F15)
options ("000) 2,896 1,971
Weighted average number STHEBREERRN
of ordinary shares for diluted T EAR N E
earnings per share ('000) (FB) 1,231,193 1,077,678
Diluted earnings per share BREERA
(HK$ per share) (BET) 1.26 1.13
36 DIVIDENDS 36 IRE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T M F T
Interim dividend paid of BN EREERE R
HK$0.108 (2005: HK$0.0975) PEH0.108T (ZE TR 4F:
per ordinary share 75%£0.09757T) 132,311 117,351
Proposed final dividend of FORAEIR SR MR
HK$0.271 (2005: HK$0.242) 0271 (ZE TR F:
per ordinary share 7B¥80.2427T) 348,669 295,143
480,980 412,494
The proposed final dividends have to be approved by shareholders BRI BRI RN G4 B2 RAT 2 BB S
at Annual General Meeting subsequent to year end. The financial RE FIE-RZTERF+A=1T—HZMH
statements as at 31 December 2006 have not reflected such R A S R 2 S AT AR B

dividend payable.
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37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 37 HERBZESE

2006
—EERE
HK$’000
B F T
Profit before taxation REFTSHIRATEF] 2,461,536
Adjustments for: A
— Interest income —F BUEA (26,814)
— Finance costs — BATS R AR 84,808
— Share-based payments — AR R 2 (B A
(Share options granted) (BERHZBERE) 1,620
— Share of profit of and other — D {h—FEEREHEE
gains relating to a jointly e ) B E At s
controlled entity (128,343)
— Share of loss/(profit) of — D {h—EEE QR
an associate &8, Cal) 80
— Depreciation of properties S ENE i
and equipment 22,117
— Loss on sale of properties and —HEMERREERE

equipment (see below) (RT30) 18,681

— Loss on disposal of equity —HERMBARZ

interest in subsidiary ARARE RS 2 18 1,116
— Amortisation of land costs — b B AN 9,177
— Fair value gains on —REWELFERR

investment properties (261,414)
— Amortisation of issuance costs — BT AN R B

and premium of senior notes B 8,148

— Excess of acquirer’s interest — W s m W

over cost of acquisition A 2 30 (199,803)
— Net exchange gain —[E R e 5 (111,373)

Changes in working capital HEEEY (TEEWE

(excluding the effects of FERGAKRBEZ
acquisition and exchange EHZER)
differences on consolidation):
— Land costs — T HBAAR (1,084,160)
— Properties for sale — A E 2 471,805
— Accounts receivable — FEULER X (13,255)

— Prepayments, deposits and —TaRFRIE e REAM
other current assets MENE B 787,335

— Accounts payable — ETERER (577,312)
— Land cost payables — PR 3R (1,201,931)
— Deferred revenue —IREWRA 1,609,971
— Accruals and other payables — R IE R E A R R IE (78,923)
— Mainland China business tax — FERT R B R B 2 7Y
payable (130,626)
Cash generated from operations KREMSZRE 1,662,440
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2005
—ZTTRF

HK$'000
Ver

1,812,627

(17,382)
59,966

23,447

(191,509)
(44)
16,284

7,047

15,721
(14,232)
1,685

(191,688)

(478,212)
(18,797)
(8,675)

(29,412)
127,797
(27,663)
(605,845)
(89,807)

65,355

456,663




37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

38

(Continued)

37

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of properties and
equipment comprise:

Net book amount BRHEHE

Loss on sale of properties HEMHE N EEE
and equipment

Proceeds from sale of SHEYHE KRBTSR

properties and equipment

CONTINGENCIES

(a

statements are as follows:

Guarantees given to s E AR E
banks for mortgage Mz EXREMH
facilities granted I ERIm ARTT
to certain buyers of the  #EH Z &R
Group's properties

Guarantees given to HHTE AR 2 RTT
banks for bank ERmBITER
borrowings of Z R
subsidiaries

38

Contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial

Consolidated

o

2006

—gTAE

HK$'000
BT

5,297,090

BLEMBZERE @

RESRERAN HEMERREZASFIRERE:

2006 2005
—EBAE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
19,381 8,373
(18,681) (7,047)
700 1,326

HAER

(a) UWMPRUBHREPIELBEBZIABBNOT:

Company

NG
2006
—ERARF
HK$000
BEF T

2005
—ZTTREF
HK$'000
BT

2005
—ZTRF
HK$'000
BT

4,023,544 - =

= 2,374,790 1,423,071

5,297,090

4,023,544 2,374,790 1,423,071
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38 CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 38 HAEE
(b) The Group's share of contingent liabilities of the jointly (b) WARBER EX 2 AREEBEHRIZHIEE
controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above, is as ZEAEE (MIFE15) T
follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
ZBEXF —TTHF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BHEF T
Guarantees given to banks T E KA ER
for mortgage facilities W% 2 B RR RIS
granted to certain buyers B MR TR
of the jointly controlled 2R
entity’s properties 241,892 191,388
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38 CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

(9

Nambour Properties Limited (“Nambour”) and the project
company of the Gallopade Park project (the “Gallopade
Project Company”), each of which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, together with Guangdong
Zhujiang Investment Company Limited (“Zhujiang
Investment”), an affiliate of the Group, and another individual
(the “Individual Defendant”), have been sued by Guangzhou
Municipality Tianhe Technology Park Development Company
Limited (“Tianhe Development”) in connection with the sale
of the site of the Gallopade Park project in Guangzhou (the
“Gallopade Site”) by the joint venture company (the “JV")
established by Zhujiang Investment and Tianhe Development
to the Gallopade Project Company. The Group holds 100%
of the equity in the Gallopade Project Company through
Nambour. Tianhe Development has alleged that (i) Zhujiang
Investment prejudiced its rights as a minority shareholder of
the JV by procuring the JV to sell the Gallopade Site to the
Gallopade Project Company without its consent and (i)
Nambour is jointly liable for its economic loss by accepting
the sale. Tianhe Development claims damages for the value
of the Gallopade Site and approximately RMB32 million in
respect of the amount that was paid by Tianhe Development
for the acquisition of the Gallopade Site, as well as a
reinstatement of its rights under the JV's shareholders’
agreement. The Group believes that (i) the allegation by Tianhe
Development in respect of the disposal of the Gallopade Site
is invalid as the JV has received monetary compensation for
the disposal and an earn-out entitlement from the Gallopade
Project Company; (i) Tianhe Development does not have
sufficient evidence to establish Nambour’s liabilities in the
shareholders’ dispute between Zhujiang Investment and
Tianhe Development; and (jii) Tianhe Development does not
have a sufficient basis to claim the amount of damages
claimed by it. In November 2006, the trial court of the
Guangdong Provincial Court ordered (i) Nambour, Zhujiang
Investment and the Individual Defendant to jointly and
severally pay to the JV approximately RMB144 million plus
interest; (i) Zhujiang Investment to pay to the JV approximately
RMB308 million plus interest; (iii) the Gallopade Project
Company to pay to the JV approximately RMB4 million plus
interest; and (iv) that all other claims of Tianhe Development
be rejected. The defendants are in process of appealing the
court’s decision. Based on the advice of the Group’s legal
advisors, the Directors will vigorously defend the case and
therefore no provision has been made in these financial
statements.

38 HARE @)

(0)

FEEEEARAR ([ME]) UEBESTEEZ
BERAR([BER]) AARRIZEE T AR
BN R OA] T R AT R R B R AR AR A A
([RA]) eEmtE BINKIIRERR AR
([ER#%])) (BEEZEBERR]) AR —IB
WEAEBE—FRREMNKAIREEE 3R
BRAR ([RHEFEE]) HEBSREMN 2R
([BESHhR]) BHRE R IRE BB R A
SERBEEEEHRRIBER R 2B
ABOHFEBERCERTREASRRE L &5
SHR - i EREREHEE 2 /N R
7 (il P R R S bt S A i 75 HEE & 5 Bl
FEHEEBR - RN ERE B S IR A
R¥3,2008 THiE R BN BRIREE AR}
BB IR ek 2 T A= BB A() KA Fa e
PABE HEE SR K AR E R
H B S S 88 ERBE0 ()R
WARABRIL A R K 2 B R T b A 2 475
BRABEHEEE: RNRALKRE EHE
BEREZRNEE- R T F+— A"
BREHA ARERBS0)@EE KRB
W AR RIAARE 1 AMBTT IR S
(i BRI S N R0 A R 3. 08 BT INF 8.5 (i)
BETARATAREATETTINF S R(iv)IE
BRI 2 R E A E IR IEBLART 2 HIRIR
HEF-ERAEERZEMZER 5@
EERERALREFNE ALETENA
B R R P EITIER.

)
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REVEHRERMTEE

39 COMMITMENTS 39 KiE
(a) Capital commitments () BEXEE
Capital expenditures at the balance sheet date but not yet REZEBRREE ZERAZOT:

incurred are as follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EBBREF —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Contracted but not BRIAERAR:
provided for
— Property construction — RS A
costs 74,719 90,134
— Capital contribution to — R TR HIEE
ajointly controlled BRE R
entity 112,716 100,980
— Acquisition of further —#E—FUIE R
interest in a jointly THIE S 2 Em
controlled entity 135,000 129,808
— Acquisition of land and —EETHEAEEE
equity interests in i R AR
certain Mainland
China entities 1,531,117 955,903
— Capital contribution —FEI T 2 R
to a newly acquired %IJﬁEEZ§$E§K
jointly controlled
entity 241,005 -
2094557 1,276,825
Authorised but not EEREERETAY
contracted for
— Land costs — iR 168,160 145,874
— Property construction B /ES =T FIN
costs 1,528,236 1,460,793
_____ 1,696,396 _..1.606,667
3,790,953 2,883,492
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39 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 39 KiE @)

(a) Capital commitments (Continued) (a) BEXRFEE (&)
The Group’s share of capital commitments of a jointly WARBIEIE 32 RSB —F R =S
controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above, is as HEE 2 H A (FIE15 ) R
follows:

Consolidated

wE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Contracted but not EETAMERARR
provided for
— Land costs — iR 7,967 105,348
— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A 165,880 231,271
_amsar 336619
Authorised but not BEIREERTAN
contracted for
— Land costs — iR 94,595 90,520
— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A 986,399 1,282,219
_____ 1080994 15372739
1,254,841 1,709,358
The Company has no capital commitment as at 31 December RARRZEZERFT_A=+—HAEE
2006 (2005: Nil). KEE(CETRF )
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A SRR

39 COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) Property development commitments

Property development expenditures at the balance sheet date
but not yet incurred are as follows:

Contracted but not ERIHERARK
provided for
— Property contraction costs B /ES =T @IN

Authorised but not BIREERTN
contracted for
— Land costs — A A

— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A

The Company has no property development commitment as
at 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

() Operating lease commitments

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating lease are as follows:

Amounts payable THIEARZARN 2 FI8
— Within one year ——%FR
— Within two to five years —ZZhFR
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39 EiE @
(b) YIEBERIE
REHE B MARELE 2 MEBRAEHSAT:
Consolidated

e
2006 2005

N —TTHE
HK$000 HK$000
BT EMTFTT

_____ 3,656,421 _ Dby
1,346,251 739,044
16,230,209 14,221,557
.. 17,576,460 &5/l
23,232,881 20,637,223

ADNTR=BBAF T A=+—ALED
EURAR (CFTITH) -

() EEHERRE

REERZ N ABEEME 2 TR EHgE
HEBHEMA K LHEAE-RBE NI
HARBEZZEENESNT:

Consolidated
we
2006 2005

N —TTHE
HK$000 HK$000
BT EMTFTT

33,910 8,152
136,159 26,795
170,069 34,947




39 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 39 KiE @)

(c) Operating lease commitments (Continued) () ReHERE @)
The Company has no operating lease commitment as at 31 RRABRZBERF+ A=+ —HIEL
December 2006 (2005: Nil). EHERE (CZTRF ) -

(d) Future minimum rental payments receivable (d) RRBEEWRHEESIE
The Group leased out certain investment properties under REBRBAEHEE LRSS TREMHE KR
operating leases. The future minimum rental receivable under TRAIHEHG S E 2 RRSRERES AT :

non-cancellable operating leases is as follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BEEFT
Within one year —FR 48,208 44,208
In the second to fifth years E_EERF 173,879 143,837
Over five years FHFELAE 78,957 81,524
301,044 269,569
The Company has no future rental receivable as at 31 RABRZEEARF+ZA=T—HIWEE
December 2006 (2005: Nil). fAIARREWEE (ZSTHE E)-
40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 40 XEF5EH
(@) InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired the entire equity interest @ RZZEERE-—R KXEEUKHNE
in Guangzhou Xin Chang Jiang Development Limited, which #9,662,000 TR BUEEMFTRITERF
holds the land use rights of a plot of land in Huadu, BERAREIPIRAE R 522 BIE —IBAIR
Guangzhou, mainland China for a consideration of B EMAEED 2 Atz L i Ak

approximately HK$9,662,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BBz EEFERRAFEFEZWES
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R Az D2 BT
HK$'000
Ver
Purchase consideration BERE 9,662
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E
—shown as below —FRaAT (31,383)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs AT ERE 2 WEH EX R A Z 25 (21,721)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 EBEH @
(@) (Continued) (a) (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s

carrying
Fair value amount

AEE W B 2 REE
HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT

Land costs and properties TR AR RBERPYE

under development 228,986 201,816
Other receivable E b FEUGRIE 83 83
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRSEEY 872 872
Short-term borrowings EHAEE (11,884) (11,884)
Other payable H fth e 3RIE (4,184) (4,184)
Land costs payable FEAT AR AR (177,408) (177,408)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (5,082) =
Net assets acquired BB EEFE 31,383 9,295
Purchase consideration BERE 9,662
Cash and cash equivalents BB RE R

acquired BeZEEY (872)
Cash outflow on acquisition U g R 2 35 & 8,790

(b) InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired a 72.14% equity interest by RZZTZERF—-—A XTEBULDHE
in Shanghai San Xiang Real Estate Development Limited, #19,515,0007c 2 REWIE DE=RFEEH
which holds the land use rights of a plot of land in Shanghai, BRARAAT2.14%BAE s Z A RHEE R
mainland China for a consideration of approximately RHRE g —IBRAM s T fERE-R_TF
HK$19,515,000. In December 2006, the Group acquired the NE+T B AREBEAGEET7,408,0007T 2
remaining 27.86% equity interest for a consideration of RBUEER T 227.86% e A iz -

approximately HK$7,408,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BEEEFERRATEAE 2 WET#E
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: RPN B0 2 FEE T
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BERE 26,923
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired B EEEFE . ATHE
—shown as below —FRET (44,591)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value BRATHESNE 2 WEH
over costs BN Z 5515 (17,668)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 ¥1BEEH »

(b) (Continued) (b)y (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHSFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount

Fair value WU B
AEE ZEREE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT
Properties and equipment LIEY &S 279 279
Land costs and properties THIER AN R BRI
under development 238,590 203,073
Other receivable H W RIE 283 283
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 306 306
Other payable H At fE 308 (187,176) (187,176)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (7,691) =
Net assets acquired BWREFEE 44,591 16,765
Purchase consideration BERE 26,923
Cash and cash equivalents BB RERRESE
acquired B (306)
Cash outflow on acquisition U BB 2 38 26,617
(©)  InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired the entire equity interest © RZEZEZTRF-—A AXEEBANLE
in Shanghai Long Jia Properties Limited, which possesses the #£19,324,000 T REWHE HEEZEXER
right to develop a land site in Shanghai, mainland China for AR IR R A R AEEE BN
a consideration of approximately HK$19,324,000. FE gz ke
Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s EWEEEFERRATEE 2 WS #
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R AR 2 B2 FET
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BERE 19,324
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E
— shown as below — SR (59,319)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs & AETE 2 W TSR A 2 515 (39,995)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 EBEH @
(¢ (Continued) (© (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s

carrying
amount

Fair value ALY
AFE ZERHEE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT

Land costs and properties THIER AN R BRI

under development 695,652 653,569
Other receivables H e kIR 23 23
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 6 6
Other payable H B (281,208) (281,208)
Land costs payable FEAT AR AR (353,066) (353,066)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (2,088) =
Net assets acquired BRE EEFE 59,319 19,324
Purchase consideration BERE 19,324
Cash and cash equivalents BB RE R

acquired BeZEEY (6)
Cash outflow on acquisition U BB 2 38 19,318

(d) InJune 2006, the Group completed the acquisition of a 90% d RZZEZERERNA XEBTHULE
equity interest in Shanghai Ze Yu Properties Limited, which #6,957,000CRBUE DEZFEXBRA
possesses the right to develop a land site in Song Jiang District, Al 290% IRAHE R - % N AR —IERERI B
Shanghai, for a consideration of approximately BALR EBMTE 2 —1EAHe

HK$6,957,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BB EEFERRATETE 2 W
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R R 2 BHFENT:
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BENRE 6,957
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB EEFECATE
— shown as below — B~ (23,457)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair BATEFE 2 WEER
value over costs SRS 2 Eh 7 (16,500)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 ¥1BEEH »

(d) (Continued) (d (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHSFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount

Fair value WS
AFE ZERHEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT
Land costs and properties THIER AR
under development ERPYHE 273,430 252,988
Other receivable E el I8 15,459 15,459
Other payable H e B (113,026) (113,026)
Land costs payable FEAT L AR AR (147,691) (147,691)
Deferred taxation EEFIE (2,108) =
Net assets BEFE 26,064 7,730
Minority interest DEHRERETS (2,607)
Net assets acquired BRE EEFE 23,457
Cash outflow on acquisition U B B 2 38 i 6,957
() On 11 July 2006, the Group completed the acquisition of the REZZERFEA+T— B AEEZKREEZNE
100% equity interest in Karworld Holdings Limited EABRAR ([FAM]) (P EAmEMNEREES
(“Karworld”) a company with a development project in MEBRIEE 2 AF]) 2100%K A€ R ERE
Haizhu, Guangzhou, mainland China, for a consideration of #4,817,0007T°

approximately HK$4,817,000.

HK$'000

Ver

Purchase consideration BERE 4,817
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E

—shown as below —FRaAT (108,736)

Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs R AFEFE 2 WEH RS R Z 35 (103,919)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(e)

(Continued)

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as

follows:

Properties and equipment

Land costs and properties
under development

Other receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Other payable

Land costs payable

Deferred taxation

Net assets acquired
Purchase consideration
Cash and cash equivalents

acquired

Cash outflow on acquisition

THIR AR ERTE

Eh fEWIA
REFREEEY
BN FIA
JEA5F £ 3 BR 7R
AR

BREBEEFE
BENE
BEMEZRERASEED

LodidiS el ke i
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WHEMELCBEERBENT:

Fair value

AFE
HK$'000
BT T

39

459,994

9,783

216
(281,439)
(65,220)
(14,637)

108,736

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount
W
ZEREE
HK$°000
BT T

39

399,099

9,783

216
(281,439)
(65,220)

62,478

4,817

(216)

4,601




41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41 BEANLERS

The Company is controlled by Mr. Chu Mang Yee, who owns RNRARARBKEELES ERBE_STRF+
approximately 52.5% to 54.3% (2005: 52.5% to 63.6%) of the A=t BULEFERBEAELS2.5%ZE54.3% (=
Company’s shares during the year ended 31 December 2006. The TTHF:52.5%E63.6%) A RIRID -8R TARD
remaining shares are widely held. MEMATEZRZE.
(a) The following significant transactions were carried (a) THARHEBEATETZEERS:
out with related parties:
Sales of goods and services Lo T R
2006 2005
—EBARE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BEEFT
Rental services to RUETREANRZ
a related company (i) THE ARG 692 2,625
Consultancy services to RUETREANRZ
related companies FARA AR5 - 4,828
Property management services 22 FRIEEAR]Z
to related companies (i) Y E IR AR () 4,652 -
5,344 7,453
Purchases of goods and services BB B R IRT

2006 2005
—gTAE —2EHE

HK$'000 HK$°000
BETFT BT

Property construction services  BFi@ARIRHZ ¥%E

from related companies (i) FREEAR () 1,475,868 3,092,000
Property design services from  BE:@ARIRHZ ¥

related companies (i) X ET AR ) 29,814 13,574
Communication network P EYNGIE A i

installation services from PIE L FERTE()

a related company (i) 11,161 15,235
Decoration services from BEATRMEZ

a related company (i) S EARTE ) 24,667 6,124
Office rental services from BEARREZMAE

related companies (i) TR E AR ) 4,974 5,648
Property management services BFi@ A RIREZ W%

from related companies (i) B RR T ) 49 4,159

1,546,533 3,136,740
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41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 41 FEALTRS @

(a) The following significant transactions were carried (a) THREBEATETZEERS: (#)
out with related parties: (Continued)

In May 2006, the Group entered into agreements with BJ
Huaxia to acquire BJ Huaxia’s equity interest in BJ
Dongfangwenhua and to purchase BJ Huaxia’s loans to BJ
Dongfanwenhua and a joint venture partner. The transaction
has not yet completed as at 31 December 2006. Details of
the transaction and deposit paid by the Group are set out in

R-ZFEXRFRA AEBEELRERR]
RPN SIAREI) SIAAE-PR &) 2N ]
g W RIE REER TIERR A XER —
FRREBHZERER-R_ET X F+_H
=+~ R ZRBEARTK-ZR 5 ZFFER
REED N2 E 2 FHEHN M8 -

Note 18.
Note: et
(i) These related companies are minority shareholders of certain () ZEWEERRRARBETHERTNIE
subsidiaries of the Company and subsidiaries of these minority IR Rz E D BARER AT B A R
shareholders.
(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as (b) W NEEALRENT:
follows:

2006
S i

2005
—ZTTRF
HK$'000
BEFT

HK$000
BETFT

e R E T
AR A BETHBAR
M DEAER R ZE DB

Due from related companies
Amount due from minority
shareholders of certain

subsidiaries of the Company  BREHMIB AR 2 3IE
and subsidiaries of these
minority shareholders 18,531 2,285
Due to an associate R /NG 5,343 5,146
Due to directors ENES
Mr. Chu Mang Yee TIRIE - 13,227
Mr. Au Wai Kin BUEEEEE - 664
- 13,891
Due to related companies FERTREE A A
Amount due to minority FERT AR RVE THIE A BH
shareholders of certain DEIRR KR E
subsidiaries of the DERROME A A
Company and ZHIA
subsidiaries of these
minority shareholders
— purchase consideration —BERE - 144,284
— advances —#8R 103,398 122,078
103,398 266,362
Due to a jointly controlled JER FE R E e
entity 1,037,287 148,117
Due to a holding company FER — AR A BIRIA - 18,997
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41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as

(9]

(d)

follows: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had accounts payable
of approximately HK$344,617,000 (2005: HK$449,404,000)
due to subsidiaries of minority shareholders of certain
subsidiaries of the Company in respect of property
construction fees.

As at 31 December 2006, all outstanding balances with
related companies, an associate and a jointly controlled entity
were unsecured, non-interest bearing and without pre-
determined repayment terms.

Pledges and guarantees provided to banks for
related parties are as follows:

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$237,449,000
(2005: HK$233,442,000) of the Group’s investment
properties, approximately HK$10,926,000 (2005: nil) of the
Group's completed properties for sale, and approximately
HK$82,562,000 (2005: HK$150,945,000) of the Group's land
use rights were pledged as collateral for bank loans borrowed
by a jointly controlled entity.

Key management compensation:

Salaries and allowances e RoREL
Share-based payments LARR R it 2 (B A

(Share options granted) (B 2 BB E)
Pension costs RIRESHAR

41 BEANLTES 2

(b) EW NEEALREMNT: (@)

(c)

R-ZERF+—A=1+—B AEBEMNK
ARETHBRARLEBRZHBRRZY
EEEBNEN344,617,000 (ZFZTH
& 7 #449,404,0007T) ©

REZZEZRE+-A=1+—H HE@EEQF
— RSN A R — RIS 2 204
IR %8 R I B TA T B R

REEALARTELZERRERD
T

R-_EBEEZRNE+_A=+—8"'18
KIRA)EH237,449,000T (ZETHEF:
75%233,442,0007T) 2 N EIRE Y-
75%10,926,000 L (ZZFREF &) 2
AEBEBAJHEBEEZERMERYD
E#82,562,000 L (ZETHF B
150,945,0007T) 2 A& E i A - {EA
—FE RIS E AT ERNRITER Z R R

(d) EEEEEHRM:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BET T
19,131 10,594
1,620 23,447

142 77
20,893 34,118
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 42 EEMBATFE
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December NTARZZZRFT_A=T—HAZFEWNEA
2006: AlEE:
Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
AEER ML R E EERTRAZRE rEEEGRERDL  EEEK
Directly  Indirectly
HE L
Hopson Development British Virgin US$2,000 100% - Investment holding
International Limited slands 2,000%7T REER
RERRBIRBRAF REETHES
Archibald Properties British Virgin Us$2 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited Islands 2% REZR
FEEXERAA EERUEHE
Beijing Hopson Beifang Mainland China RMB1,000,000 - 49% (i) Provision of
Education and HEIRRE ARH1,000,0007 triaining and
Technology Limited consultancy
TREELFHE services
RE NG| RERAEIIR
HEHN
Beijing Hopson Beifang Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate AR 12,000,000% 75 development
Development Limited * MEER
EREE T FHE
HEBRAA
Beijing Hopson Lu Zhou Mainland China RMB463,370,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate AR AR 463,370,000 development
Development Limited * MEER
ItRaEgMEE
HEBRAA
Beijing Hopson YuJing Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate Development LN 12,000,000% 75 development
Limited * MEER
EREERRFEE
HEBRAA
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Name of company

NAEH

Beijing Zhujiang Century
Property Management

Limited #
TRRTHEYEER
BRAR

Chia Lung Group
Company Limited
EEEEERAA

Dynawell Investment
Limited
BAMREBR AR

Ever New Properties
Limited
B EFBRAR

Funland Properties
Limited
RREFARAR

Guangdong Esteem
Property Services
Limited #

ERESNERBARAR

Guangdong Hopson
Dijing Real Estate
Co. Ltd. *

ERAEFREME
ARAR

Guangdong Hopson

Hong Jing Real Estate

Company Limited #
ERAENREHE
BRAR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Samoa
TR

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
BA

British Virgin
Islands
RBRUHS

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB5,000,000
ARHS5,000,0007

US$6,500,000
6,500,000 7T

HK$10,000
#%10,0007

HK$2 ordinary
HK$3 non-voting
deferred shares (i)

BT Bk

BRI TERSE
ERIRG)

Us$2

25T

HK$5,000,000
#1#5,000,0007T

US$25,000,000
25,000,000 7

RMB4,069, 191
AR#4,069,1917¢

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Percent

age of equity

interest attributable

tot

he Group

FEEEERERDL

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

50% (i)

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
management
NEER

Investment holding
REAER

Investment holding
REAER

Investment holding
and property
investment

REZBRRDERE

Investment
holding
REME

Property
management
NEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42 EXEMBATIFE @

Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
DRAER MR REELE — ERTRARRE AEEREREESIE  EEXHK
Directly  Indirectly
Hi# &
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB83,000,000 - 100%  Property
Lejing Real Estate Co. HEIRRE AR #83,000,0007 development
Limited * MEER
ERALLRFHE
BRARA
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB41,532,852 - 90%  Property
Minghui Real Estate HEIRRE AE#41,532,8527T development
Limited ' MEER
ERALHEFME
BRAR
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB41,500,000 - 100%  Property
Yuehua Real Estate AR AR#41,500,0007T development
Limited * MEER
BRAEMERE
BRAR
Guangdong Mainland China RMB93,500,018 - 100%  Property
Huajingxincheng HEIRRE AE#93,500,0187C development
Real Estate Limited # MEER
ERESFHEME
BRAR
Guangdong Huanan Mainland China RMB464,898,684 - 99%  Property
New City Real Estate HEIRRE AR 464,898,6847C development
Limited ' MEER
EREMITAFME
BRARA
Guangdong Huanan Real Mainland China RMB48,046,856 - 70%  Property
Estate Limited ' AR AR#48,046,8567T development
EREFFHEERDA NEHR
Guangdong Jinan Real Mainland China RMB65,084,340 = 90%  Property
Estate Limited ' AR ARE65,084,3407T development
BREBEHERRAA NEER
Guangdong New Tai An Mainland China RMB19,100,000 = 100%  Property
Real Estate Limited * REIARE AE#19,100,0007T development
ERNRTEHEERAR NEHR
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Guangzhou Hopson
Cuijing Real Estate
Limited !

EMaERRRHE
BRARA

Guangzhou Esteem
Property Agency
Limited @

EMTRENERE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu
Real Estate Limited '
EMaERTRiIE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Junjing
Real Estate Limited '

BMa LSRR E
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Keji
Garden Real Estate
Limited '

BN E EREEFHE
BRAT

Guangzhou Hopson
Qinghui Real Estate
Limited !

EMatEEREtE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson
Qingyuan Water
Supply Limited @

BMNE EFREK
BRAR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB53,550,000
ARH53,550,0007T

RMB1,010,000
ARH1,010,0007

RMB42,500,000
A& #42,500,0007T

RMB221,670,000
AK#221,670,0007T

RMB133,340,000
AK#133,340,0007T

RMB42,287,624
AR#42,287,6247C

RMB3,000,000
ARH3,000,0007

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
AEEEERERDL
Directly  Indirectly
HE Gk

- 97%
- 100%
- 100%
- 95%
- 95%
- 100%
- 100%

axplREEARLAR —28x558 ©) 191
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property agency
WERE

Property
development
MEHR

Property
development
MERR

Property
development

UE

Property
development

E

Water supply
oK
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
AREB MR R & E B BRTRBERE AEEREREESIE  EEXHK
Directly  Indirectly
Hi# &
Guangzhou Hopson Yihui Mainland China RMB131,420,019 - 100%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR ARH131,420,0197¢ development
BNE ERE i E NERR
BRAR
Guangzhou Hopson Mainland China RMB500,000 - 100%  Provision of
Xingjing Business HEIRRE AKE500,0007T clubhouse and
Services Limited ® residential services
BMNEERRER RESMREERS
BRAR
Guangzhou Hopson Yijing Mainland China RMB82,073,720 - 99.5%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR AR#82,073,7207T development
BMNEERREHE NEER
BRARA
Guangzhou Hopson Yujing Mainland China RMB47,250,000 = 70%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR AR#47,250,0007T development
BMNEERREE NEER
BRAA
Guangzhou Xin Chang Mainland China RMB10,000,000 = 95.5%  Property
Jiang Development B RBE AR#10,000,0007T development
Limited ® MEER
BMFRIZRMAE
BRARA
Guangzhou Yijing Arts Mainland China RMB11,200,000 = 100%  Investment holding
and Culture Company LlEipN S AR#11,200,0007T REZR
Limited @
BMNER B3R
BRAA
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Guangzhou Yiming Real
Estate Development
Company Limited *

EMEREERE
BRARA

Guangzhou Yi Cheng
Real Estate
Development Limited !

EMTEREERE
BRAR

Guangzhou Yi Hui Real
Estate Development
Limited '

BN TR R EE T
BRAT

Hopeson Holdings Limited
BEEERRRA

Hopson Development
(Consultants) Limited
AR (BR) BRAR

Hopson Development
(Properties) Limited
REEIRE (B¥) BRAA

Hopson (Guangzhou)
Industries Limited *
BE(BM) BXEB AR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands
HERETES

Hong Kong
BA

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB43,800,000
AR#43,800,0007T

RMB42,000,000
A& #42,000,0007

RMB37,000,000
A&#37,000,0007

HK$2 ordinary
HK$10,000
non-voting

deferred shares (i)
BT LAk
#10,0007T
BRFEREIERIA)

Us$2
2K

HK$10,000
#%#10,0007T

US$4,830,000
4,830,000 7T

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
AEEEERERDL
Directly  Indirectly
HE Gk

- 50% (i)
- 75%
- 75%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Investment holding
REER

Provision of property
design and
advisory services
REMERG RERRS

Property investment
NERE

Property
development
MEER
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42 EXEMBATIFE @

Issued
and fully

Place of
incorporation

Percentage of equity
interest attributable

Name of company

NAEH

Hopson Properties
(China) Limited
BEFEFEHEBRAR

Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate
Company Limited #
BT EHERERR AR

Interwell Developments
Limited

Karworld Holdings
Limited
ENEEERAR

Ningbo Hopson Real Estate
Company Limited @
ERALEARFUHERRLF

Nambour Properties
Limited
HEEXERLNA

Qutward Expanse
Investments Limited
BRZEBRARA

Plaza Royale Water Palace
Convention Hotel Tianjin
Co. Limited

REFRRREEERAR

Pomeroy Properties
Limited
AREEBRAOA

Prestige Dragon
Development Limited
BRERBRAA

and operations
MR R & E B

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUEHE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUEHE

Hong Kong

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
EERUEHE

British Virgin
Islands
EERUEHE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
REETHES

Hong Kong
BA

paid capital
BRTRBERE

US$1
(EZ

RMB 119,000,000
AK#119,000,0007T

Us$100
1007

HK$10,000
#%#10,0007T

RMB20,000,000
AE#20,000,0007T

Us$2
2K

Us$2
25T

RMB72,000,000
A&#72,000,0007

US$2
2K

HK$10,000
110,000
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to the Group
AEEEERERDL

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

50% (i)

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

100%

100%

Principal activities
TEEH

Investment holding
REER

Property
development
MERR

Investment holding

RARR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REER

Hotel operation
BEEE

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REZR



42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

AREH

Shanghai Hopson Property
Development Company
Limited #

FEEERHEREER
AA]

Shanghai Long Jia
Properties Limited @
HEEREFXERAR

Shanghai Lung Meng
Company Limited #
LERBERRA

Shanghai Mintai Real
Estate Company Limited #
ERREHEERDA

Shanghai Ze Yu
Properties Limited @
EEFEEXERAR

Shine Wealth Consultants
Limited
SEBERERAR

Solawide Properties
Limited
SREXBRRA

Sun Yick Properties
Limited
B AR

Sun Advance Investments
Limited
RERBFHRAA

Tianjin Hopson Binhai
Real Estate Development
Company Limited '
REEERBEME
HEERAF

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
B ARE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
RBRTRS

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUHE

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUHE

British Virgin
Islands
RBETHES

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

US$15,000,000
15,000,000 7T

RMB20,000,000

A&#20,000,0007T

US$10,000,000
10,000,000% 7T

US$30,100,000
30,100,00037C

RMBS8,000,000
A&#8,000,000

US$1
[ESp

Us$2
2K

Us$2
25T

US$1
17T

RMB20,000,000
AR#20,000,0007T

Percent

age of equity

interest attributable
to the Group
FEEREERES 2

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

100%

50% (i)

84%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 195
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MERR

Property
development
NEHR

Property
development
NEER

Provision of
consultancy services
REERRE

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Property
development
MEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of Issued
incorporation and fully
Name of company and operations paid capital

AREH AMRUREELY  CRORBERE

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Percentage of equity
interest attributable

to the Group Principal activities

rEEEGRERSL  EEXRE
Directly  Indirectly

Hi 5}

Tianjin Hopson Environmental ~ Mainland China US$375,000
Protection and Energy HEIRRE 375,000%7T
Saving Technology
Development Company
Limited *

REE ERIRETL AT
REERLNA

Tianjin Hopson Zhujiang Mainland China RMB72,000,000
Real Estate Development LlEipN S AR#72,000,0007T
Limited '

REEERIFHE
REERAA

Tumen Properties British Virgin Uss$2
Limited Islands 2%

FREXBRAE EERUEHE

Value-Added Guangzhou Mainland China RMBS,000,000
Limited @ HEIRRE AR#8,000,0007

EMTMEERAR

t These are wholly owned foreign enterprises established in Mainland
China.

& These are equity joint ventures established in Mainland China.

l These are cooperative joint ventures established in Mainland China.

2 These are domestic enterprises established in Mainland China.

* These are foreign enterprises established in Mainland China.

Notes:

(i) The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights and are not
entitled to any dividend or distributions upon winding up unless a
sum of HK$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders
of the ordinary shares and thereafter one-half of the assets are
distributable to holders of the non-voting deferred shares.

(i) These are subsidiaries because the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of these companies,

notwithstanding that the Group’s equity interests in these companies
are not more than 50%.
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(ii)

- 70%  Research and
development of
environmental
technology and
product

HERFAERR
Bt REm

70%  Property
development
MEER

= 100%  Investment holding
REZR

- 70%  Property
development
NERR

FZERNPBEAREKR I 2 ERBINERZE

FZERNPBEAERIZAEREDRE.
ZERBNPBEARERIZAEEERE-
FZERNPBAER I 2 NERE-

FZERNRBAMER I 2 INE -

IS EIERTE RO W AR R BRI S
HERRBERBEZEDR KRIEBE
100,000,000,000,0007TE 7k T & iBAKHF A A - Al
HERBEZ —¥AoRTERERETCRGIFE
}\o

BEARENZEF R FZ ARSI T HE850% -
ZERRSHBNARIARAEBMERRE LS
DR RS ERER



43 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a

On 19 January 2007, the Company granted 7,964,000 share
options with an exercise price of HK$20.75 to a director.

On 2 February 2007, the Company completed the issue of
RMB1,830.4 million aggregate principal amount of USD
settled Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds due 2010 with the
right to convert into ordinary shares of the Company.

On 1 March 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of
the 100% equity interest in Tianjin Babo Real Estate
Development Limited for a consideration of approximately
HK$215 million (equivalent to RMB215 million) which owns
the land use right of a site located in Nan Kai District, Tianjin
with a GFA of approximately 90,000 square metres.

Pursuant to the New PRC corporate income tax law passed
by the Tenth National People’s Congress on 16 March 2007,
the new corporate income tax rates for almost all enterprises
established in the PRC shall be subject to a unified rate of
25% and will be effective from 1 January 2008. The impact
of such change of corporate income tax on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements will depend on detailed
pronouncements that will be subsequently issued. The Group
will evaluate the impact of the new PRC corporate income
tax law upon the issuance of detailed pronouncements.

43 HHBEEIE

(a)

R-ZEZT+F—A+hB AQRE—BHE
ER1T{E (B A 20.757T 87,964,000 88 A% #E

Z
E23
Az ©

RZZET+F AR RARARTHETAR
18304 BTN — T —TFHHUETHEE
ZEBASRES GRASRAARR 2T

MR_ZETZLFE=A— B ARFTRUAE
¥ 15187 (I ARE2.15(87T) WEEX 2R
BEHERZEER AT Z100%MHEE  thA 7]
AR RIZT R FRE—$84790,000F K +
2 13t fd A

BEIR BT\ F— A — B RAR T
PECEFENE (BETEREARKE
RER-TELFE=F+ABBB) LT
B R BB ST 2 AR B — 2 25% Bisk
BT O R PR Bl S RSB 2
WA ERAMBRE L HEERT A&
FEffs > B AR T e o A S b B SR B
o 3T TR B ST DR AT 2 B8
1T

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 197



Summary of Financial Information

A A2

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Land costs
Properties and equipment
Investment properties
Properties under development

for long-term investment

Intangible assets
Investment in an associate

Investment in a jointly
controlled entity

Available-for-sale financial asset

Deposit paid

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current asset

Current assets
Land costs
Properties under
development for sale
Completed properties for sale

Prepayments, deposits and
other current assets

Accounts receivable

Due from related companies

Pledged/charged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

aE

JEMENEE
B
ESE
REME
FHERIIREZ
EERBYE
BEE
Sl /NG
ZERE

A kR
BERZRE
A ENBEE
BEffiEe

BT IRE E
B IERE B E

mBERE

B

AHHEZ
BRI

S 2 B5EK
YES

FANFIR Re Rk
HitmeEE

U RR R

FEURERE 1 RIRIA

BAERWRRRT
73R

Re MRS FEY
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02
—EE—F

2

HK$°000

BETT
(Restated)
(E27))

03
ZET=HE
HK$'000
BEFIT
(Restated)
(&51)

FEAEREAR

2004
“TTMmE
HK$'000
BT
(Restated)
(Z731)

2005
“TThE
HK$'000
BEFT

2006
S
HKS'000
BT

813,488 1,139,277 760,827 426,499 500,367
28,413 35,730 709,777 938,913 1,267,460
2,738,470 2,568,758  2,835469 2583313 2,503,845
256,410 659,486 338,586 234,411 227,765
54,632 4,072 (155,846) 102,142 106,349
1,888 770 36 80 =
56,526 107,297 256,761 867,632 1,033,245

= = = = 291,834

= = = = 554,579

30,857 55,387 47,272 51,962 42,357

= = = = 919,584
3,980,684 4,570,777 4,792,882 5204952 7,447,385
2,167,032 2,180,028 3775910 5,131,465 7,135,951
1,186,499 2209479  2,775320 4,320,803 4,146,742
846,397 1,011,727 1,177,729 1,071,604 1,953,586
306,541 450,150 758,574 1,171,863 2,097,638
11,349 43,415 80,789 90,324 111,142
2,765 3,138 2,170 2,285 18,531
281,034 309,732 258,650 237,068 157,317
208,368 350,247 477959 2,353,280 2,412,479
5009985 6,557,916 9,307,101 14,378,692 18,033,386




Summary of Financial Information

A E B

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
“TT-F  ZFT= “TTNF “ZTHEF —BERX
HK$000 HK$000 HK3$'000 HK3$'000 HK$000

BEFIT BEFIT BEFIT BEFIT BYEFT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

(E51) (E51) (&Z71)
LIABILITIES =0
Current liabilities mEAG
Accounts payable FERTBRRR 1,017,349 1,329,840 662,854 800,524 563,378
Land cost payable FENS 3t AR AR 346,252 108,819 828,128 1,000,039 1,070,928
Borrowings B 1,181,352 1,384,093 1,957,752 1,837,342 1,345,042
Deferred revenue REW = 885,025 1,850,377 3,408,938 2,837,090 4,167,431
Accruals and other payables TEIRE A R A A AT
FIE 292,799 411,026 451,049 866,831 941,792
Due to an associate FEfT—REEE & A R RUE 1,109 2,226 1,192 5,146 5,343
Due to directors BRI EERE 4,188 1,922 5,667 13,891 =
Due to related companies FERTREE A RIFUE 303,314 215,732 479,818 266,362 103,398
Due to a jointly controlled entity PN — R R
HEEIE 212,567 185,347 391,006 148,117 1,037,287
Due to a holding company FERHERR A BIF0R - - - 18,997 -
Current tax liabilities NEAFRIE B E 172,303 188,682 353,051 584,191 464,019
4,416,258 5,678,064 8,539,455 8,378,530 9,698,618
Net current assets MEEEFE 593,727 879,852 767,646 6,000,162 8,334,768
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAE 4,574,411 5,450,629 5,560,528 11,205,114 15,782,153
Non-current liabilities EREAE
Land cost payable FEf AR 75,338 11,847 190,566 522 =
Borrowings B 822,598 1,662,224 1,547,805 4,826,851 6,076,963
Deferred revenue REW = 57,359 53,934 49,640 = -
Deferred tax liabilities BEXEBIEEE 694,269 546,286 374,743 612,466 896,025
Due to a director B —REEFE 10,000 10,000 10,000 = =
Due to a holding company FERHZERR A R FE 20,000 32,000 59,000 = =
Other non-current liability HinIEmBams - - - - 581,250
1679564 2316291 2,231,754 5439839 7,554,238
Net assets BEFE 2,894,847 3,134,338 3,328,774 5,765,275 8,227,915
EQUITY e
Capital and reserves attributable to RATRRERA A
the Company’s equity holders FEARRAR AN R
Share capital A&z 100,200 100,200 100,300 121,360 128,510
Reserves EA 2,393,558 2,544,804 3,073,427 5,342,348 7,709,155
2,493,758 2,645,004 3,173,727 5,463,708 7,837,665
Minority interests DR ERER 401,089 489,334 155,047 301,567 390,250
Total equity R 2,894,847 3,134,338 3,328,774 5,765,275 8,227,915

axplREEARLAR —28x558 ©) 199



Summary of Financial Information

A E B

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Revenues
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other gains

Selling and marketing costs
General and administrative expenses

Operating profit
Finance income
Finance costs

Share of (loss)/profit of an associate

Share of profit of and other gains
relating to a jointly controlled entity

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Yoz
SHERA

EF

Hid Wz
HERTISHEEER
—RRITHER

ERSUA
BATSPR A
DE—FEEE A E]

(E18) /7

Dl —EHRER B

A R E U s

BRI AT A

IR

FREH

FEfh:

ARTREIHEA
YRR
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GRelEnR

2004 2005 2006

= & TT=F —TTMF —ZTHF BEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BT BEFIT BEFIT BT BYEFT

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&Z51) (&51) (&Z51)

2,394,115 2,511,630 3,973,184 6,133,894 6,920,294
(1,592,461) (1,892,421) (2,895,770) (4,189,275) (4,509,340)
801,654 619209 1,077,414 1944619 2,410,954
- - 113,222 261,994 505,531
(208,386) (230,080) (180,699) (211,880) (228,618)
(146,201) (139,852) (241,898) (331,075) (296,600)
447,067 249,277 768,039 1,663,658 2,391,267
2,632 7,211 4,484 17,382 26,814
(12,644) (4,280) (13,375) (59,966) (84,808)
(3,033) (1,118) (734) 44 (80)
32,150 51,671 57,732 191,509 128,343
466,172 302,761 816,146 1,812,627 2,461,536
(183,882) (101,192) (298,338) (611,446) (837,358)
282,290 201,569 517,808 1,201,181 1,624,178
243,340 168,905 432,785 1,217,323 1,553,752
38,950 32,664 85,023 (16,142) 70,426
282,290 201,569 517,808 1,201,181 1,624,178
40,080 50,100 90,270 412,494 480,980
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PR

R ES — R
AR AE334E
3305-3309%F

RHAEREE
BEMH
BROTHTI8
BT R EE4215%
HIRERE
EiE1618
LRREBWFE
Bl A0

HEE

A REE235%
BOTE RO
LEBRERFE
iay=3)
HBRREES555%
ERBRBITAE181E
TR EWRTE
KETH

EiEE

SRIMFIRE 1457

Principal Office

Suites 3305-3309

33rd Floor, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central

Hong Kong

Guangzhou Representative Office
16th Floor, South Tower

Zhujiang Investment Building

421 Zhujiang East Road

Zhujiang New City

Guangzhou

Beijing Representative Office
Zhujiang Development Centre
23 Dawang Road West
Chaoyang District

Beijing

Shanghai Representative Office

18th Floor, Guangdong Development Bank Building

555 Xujiahui Road
Shanghai

Tianjin Representative Office
No. 14 Dongchengnan Road
Baodi District

Tianjin
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